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Plccadily Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industries Limited.

. NOTICE -
Notice is hereby given that the 27th Annual General Meeting of the members of Piccadily Sugar &
Allied Industries Limited wilt be held on Wednesday, September 23rd, 2020 at 11.00 AM. at
Jakhal Road, Patran, Distt. Patiala Punjab-147001 through Video Conferencing (VC) or Other
Audio Visual Means (OAVM) to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. Toreceive, considerand adopt:

a. The Audited Financial Statements of the company for the financial year ended March 31,
2020, the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon; and

b. The Audited Consolidated Financial Statement of the company for the financial year ended
March 31, 2020,

2. To appoint a Director in place of Ms. Madhu Sharma (DIN No :07149078) , who retires by
rotation at this Annual General Meeting and being eligible has offered herself for re-appointment.
SPECIAL BUSINESS
3. Re-appointment of Sh. Devinder Sharma (DIN: 03264719) as Whole Time Director.
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203 read with Schedule V
and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Companies {Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s)
or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force Sh. Devinder Sharma (DIN: 03264719)be and
is hereby reappointed as Whole Director of the Company, for a period of one (1) year with effect
| from August 2, 2020 as per terms & conditions set out in explanatory statement annexed to the
natice convening this meeting with liberty to the Directors to alter and vary the terms & conditions
of the said appointment in such a manner as may be agreed between the Directors and Sh.
Devinder Sharma, Whole-time Director.
FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all acts and take all
such steps as may be necessary properor expedient to give effect io this resolution.

. "By the order of the Board of Diregg?r :

_ Avnect Kaur
Date: 18-06-2020 Company Secretary

Piace: Chandigarh M.No, -60841

Notes:-

1. Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of the
Special Businesses to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting as set out in the Notice is
annexed herelo, ' .

2. Inview of the continuing Covid-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) has vide its circutar
dated May 5, 2020 read with circulars dated April 8, 2020 and Aprif 13, 2020 {collectively referred to as
“MCA Circuiars”) permitted the holding of the Annua! General Meeting ("AGM") through VC / OAVM,
without the physical presence of the Members at a common venue. In comptiance with the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act’), SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 {"SEBI Listing Regulaticns”) and MCA Circulars, the AGM of the Company is being held through VC
fOAVM.The procedure for participating in the meeting through VC/OAVM is explained in Point
C{Instructions for Sharehoclders Attending the AGM through VC/OAVM).

3. Pursuantto the provisions of the Act, a Member entitled to attend and vote atthe AGM is entitled to appoint
& proxy to attend and vote on histher behalf and the proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Since
this AGM is being held pursuant fo the MCA Circulars through VC / OAVM, physical attendance of{
Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members| -
wilt not be available for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are notannexed to this Notice,

4, Institufionat / Corporate Shareholders (i.e. other than individuals / HUF, NRI, etc.) are requiredto send a
scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of its Board or govemning body Resolution/Authorization stc.,
authorizing its representative to attend the AGM through VC / OAVM on its behalf and to vote through
remote e-voting. The said Resolution/Authorization shail be sent via registered email of the shareholder to
emall of the Company piccadilygroup34@redifmail.com.
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5.

11

16

17

1,

12.

13.

14,

15.

18.

18.
20.

The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAYM mode 30 minutes before the scheduled time of the
commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice, The facility of
participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be available on first come first served basis,

In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars and SEB| Circular dated May 12, 2020, Notice of the AGM ]
along with the Annual Report 2018-20 is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members
whose email addresses are registered with the Company/ Depositories. Members may note that the
Notice and Annual Report 2019-20 will also be available on the Company's website
www.pgallpatran.com, websites of the Stock Exchangesi.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com.

The Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent for its Share Registry Work {Physical and Electronic)
are M/s Abhipra Capitaf Limited having their office at Ground Floor, Abhipra Complex, Dilkhush industrial
Area, A-387, GT Karnal Raod, Azadpur, Delhi-110033.

- The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of

reckoning the quorum under Section 103 ofthe Companies Act, 2013.

9.  Since the AGM will be held through VG / OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed in this Natice. _
- The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Saturday,

September 12th, 2020 to Wednesday, September 23rd, 2020 (Both days inclusive).

- To support the 'Green fnitiative’, Members who have not yet registered their email addresses are _

requested to register the same with their DPs in case the shares are held by them in electronic form and
with Registrar and Share Transfer Agents of the Company (RTA) i.e Ms Abhipra Capital Limited in case
the shares are held by them in physical form.

In terms of the SEB] (Listing Obiigations and Disclosure Reguirements) Reguiations, 2015, securities of
listed companies can only be transferred in demateriatized form with effect from 1st April, 2019,
Accordingly, Members are advised to dematerialize shares held by them in physical form.

Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address, email
address, telephone/mabile numbers, Permanent Account Number (PAN), mandates, nominations, power
of attorney. barik details such as, name of the bank and branch details, bank account number, MICR code,
IFSC code, etc., o their DPs in case the shares are held by them in elecirenic form and to RTAin case the
shares are held by them in phiysical form.

Fursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, shareholders are entitled to make nomination in
respect of shares held by them. Shareholders desirous of making nominations are requested to send their
requests in Form SH 13 (which will be made available on request) to the RTAIn case the shares are held in
physical form and to their DP in case the shares are held by them in electronic form.

Re-appointment of Directors

Sh. Devinder Sharma will be re-appointed as Whole Time Director of the Company and Ms. Madhu

‘Sharma Liabfe to retire by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer

herself for re-appointment. Additional information, pursuant to Regulation 36 of SERI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements)} Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standards on General Meelings issued
by The Institute of Company Secretaries of india, in respect of the Directors seeking re-appointment at
this AGM, forms part ofthe Notice. Details menticned at the end of the notice,

Both iMadhu Sharma and Devinder Sharma are inter-se refated to each other.

In case of joint holders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names as per
the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote at fhe AGM.

. The Securities and Exchange Board of India {SEBI) has directed for the submission of permanent account

No. (PAN) by every Participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are
therefore requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining
their DematAccount. Members holding sharesin physical forms can submitheir PANto the Company/Registrar,
Members holding shares in physical mode and who have not registered/updated their emai! address with
the company are requested fo register/update their email addresses by writing to the company at
Piccadilygroup34@rediffmail.com along with the copy of signed request fetter mentioning the name and
address of the member, self altested copy of the PAN Card and se¥f atiested copy of any document (e.g
driving ficense, Aadhar Card, Election Identity Card, Passport} in support of the address of the member.
Members holding shares in dematerialized mode are requested to register, update their email addresses
with the relevant Depository Participants..

Voting through electronic means Detall instructions explained after explanatory statement.

Qther Instructions: :

The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the votes cast
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during the AGM, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voling and make, not later than 48
hours of conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated Scrutinizer's Report of the total votes cast in favour or
against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorised by himin writing, who shall countersign the same.
2. The result declared along with the Scrutinizer's Repart shall be placed on the Company's website
www.psaifpatran.com and on the website NSDLwww.evoting.nsdl.com immediately, The Company shali
simultaneously forward the results to BSE Limited, where the shares of the Company are listed.

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
The following Statement sets out all material facts relating to the Special Business mentioned in the
accompanying Notice:

ITEMNo.3
Sh. Devinder Sharma {Din No .03264719) is a graduate in Ars is having more than 31 years experience
and has been associated with Hotel, texiile & engineering industry. He has got rich experience in project
implementation, marketing & salés, administration etc.

He has been managing the affairs of the company for the tast nine years with strong dedication and
devotion.

The Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on 18 June 2020 has, subjectto the approval of
members, re- appointed Sh. Devinder Sharma (Din No .03264719} as Whoale time Director, for a period of
one (1) year wef 2nd August 2020 at the remuneration recommended by the Nomination &
Remuneration Commitiee of the Board and approved by the Board, within the limit specified in Schedule
V, Part I, Section ll{A) ofthe CompaniesAct, 2013.

Terms of remuneration of Sh. Devinder Sharma (Din No. 0326471 8)are as follows:

Period: 2nd August 2020 to 4stAugust 2021, : :
Nature of Duties: The Whole Tirme Director carry on the business of the company and carry on such duties -
as may be entrusted to him by the Board of Directors of the company from time to time and separately
communicated o him and such powers as may be assigned to him, stibject to superintendence, controt &
Directions of the board in connection with and in the best interests of the business of the cofnpany.

1} A.Remuneration : ’

a) Salary Rs 50,000 (Rs fifty Thousand only) per month including all perquisites & allowances.

b} Benefits, perquisites and allowances as will be determined by the Board from time ito time.
Reimbursement of expenses incurred on travelling, telephone expenses shali not be considered as
pergulisite.

B}. Minimum remuneration
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein contained where in any financiat year during the currency
of the tenure of whole time Director, the company has no profits orits profits are inadequate, the company
will pay remuneration by way of salary, benefits and perquisites, performance incentive as approved by
the Board of Directors as per provisions of Companies Act 2013 & rules framed there under. )

'2){i) The Whole time Director shalf not become interested or otherwise concerned through his spouse
and/chiidren or any selling agency ofthe company. _

(i} The appointment may be terminated by sither party by giving to other party one month notice for such
termination or the company paying one month remuneration in liey thereof, :

The Board recommends this resolution as a Special Resolution for the approval of the members in terms
of Resolution setoutin ltem No. 3 of the Notice. ' _

Nene of the Directors or Key Managerial Person of the Company or their relatives is interested in the
resolufion except Sh. Devinder Sharma and Ms. Madhu Sharma.

The Information As Required Under Schedule V To The Companies Act, 2013 Is given hereunder;
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1. General information
1 | Nature of industry The Company comes under
Sugar & Alcohol industry

2 | Date or expected date of commencement The Commercial production
of commerglal sroduction started in the year 19986,

3 | Incase of new companies, expected Not applicable
date of commencement of activities
asper project approved by financial
institutions appearing in the prospectus .

4 | Financial performance based on Given as Below

given indicators:

Particulars Rs. In lacs
31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019

Total Income 4493.62 3971.45
Profit Before Tax 23.84 49.35
Provisional for Tax/Deferred Tax 21.96 16.36
Net Profit 1.88 32.89

5 Export performance and net foreign exchange collaborations Nil

6 Foreign investments or collaborators, if any Nil

2. - Information about the Appointee:

1 Background details As mentioned in the explanatory statements as mentioned above

2 | Past remuneration Sh. Devinder Sharma (Din No.03264719) was drawing Remuneration of
Rs.50.000/- p.m, including other benefits and Perquisites.

3 ] Recognition or awards: Career profile already covered in the section Background detail,

4 | Job profile and his suitability | Sh. Devinder Sharma (Din Ne.03264719) is managing the affairs of the
Company for the last Nine Years and has given his strong dedication and
devotion for the overali growth of the Company to a very sound state, He is
very well suited to handle the responsibility of his designation/position and

. the responsibilities assigned to him by the Board of Directors of the Company.

5 | Remuneration proposed Consolidated Salary amounting Rs, 50,000/~ per month including other

: benefits and perquisites as mentioned in the Notice subject to maximum'
ceiling as allowed in Schedule ¥ of the Companies Act, 2013.

& | Comparative remuneration| In the present scenario the remuneration being paid to the managerial
profile with respect to industry | personnel by companies in Sugar & Alcohol trade is very high. Devinder
size of the company, profile]| Sharma (Din Ne.63264718) has business experience of approximately
of the position and person more than thirty one years and taking into account the responsibilities

assigned, the remuneration proposed to be paid 1o him is very reasenable
in comparison of remuneration packages paid to similar senior level
appointee(s} in other Companies in the industry.

7 | Pecuniary relationship directly | $h.-Devinder Sharma {Din No.03284719)WholaTime Director; has no other
or indirectly with the company, | pecuniary relations with the Company except drawing of remuneration as
ar refationship with the approved by shareholdets of the company. None of the KMP or any other
managerial personnel, if any Director or their relatives is interested in the resolution except Ms, Madhu

Sharma, Director,

3. Other Information '

1 | Reasons of loss or In view of ihe highly competitive market scenario In Liquor Industry,
inadequate profits- the Company has posted profits before tax of Rs.23.84 Lacs

: and net profit after tax of Rs.1.88 Lags for the year ended 31st March, 2020..

2 | Steps taken or The Company is constantly iooking forward to improve its productivity, sales and
proposed to be taken | consequently its profits and therefore steps have been taken for addition of new
for improvement machinery squipped with latest technology, cost cutting, optimum utitization of resources

to cater the needs of customers

3 } Expected increasein  § Considering the present market conditions and the steps taken by the Company,
preductivity and profit | the production, sales and profitability of the Company is expected fo increase
In measurable terms | substantially in the ansuing years,
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None of the Directors or Key Manageriat Person of the Company cf their relatives is interestad in the resolution except 8h, Devinder
Sharma, Whele time Director and Ms. Madhu Sharma, Director,

The Board recommends the Special Resolution setoutat ltem Ne, 3 ofthe Notice for approval by the sharsholders,
A,N DETFIR-IE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTINGAREAS
U -

The remote e-voting peried begins on Sunday, 20th September 2020 at 09.00 AM. and ends on Tuesday, 22nd September 2020 at
5.00P.M. The remote e-volingmodls shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter,

How do tvote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below:
Step 1: Log-in to NSOL e-Voting system at httpsfiwww.evoting.nsdl.com/ :

Step 2: Cas! your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.

Defails on Step 1is mentioned below:

How to Log-in {o NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the Tollowing URL: https:/Awww evoting.nsdl.con either on a
Perscnal Computer or ona mobile,

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system s faunched, click on the icon “Legin” whichis avaitable under ‘Shareholders' section.

3. Anew screenwill open. You will have to enter your User 1D, your Password and a Verification Code as shows onthe screen.
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSOL eservices Le. [DEAS, you can log-in at hitps:fleservices.nsdl.com/ with vour
existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can
proceedio Step 2i.e. Castyour vote electronically.

4. YourUssr D details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e, Demat ' Your User ID is:

{NSDL or CD5L} or Physical :

a) For Members who hold shares in demat | 8Character CP iD foflowed by 8 Digit Cilent iD
account with NSOL. For example if your DP 1D is IN300™* and

Client iD is 12 then your user |D ig IN3Q*# 2w

b} For Members who hold shares in demat sccount with COSL.{ 15 Digit Beneficiary ID _
. For example ¥ your Beneficlary |D i {2resssisss
then your user 1D ig {2*rsar .

¢} For Members helding shares in Physical Form. g\a’EN Number followed by Folio Number registered with
. 2 company

For sxample f folio number is 001*** and EVEN is

101456 then user ID Is 101456001**

1. Your password detalls are given below: _
a) Ifyouare already registered fore-Yoting, then you can user your existing password to login ang castyourvote.
b} {fyouare using NSDI. e-Voting system for the first time, youwli need to retrieve the ‘inftial password’ which was communicated to
you. Once you retrieve your “nifil password, you need o enter the ‘infial password' and te system will force you to change your
ssword : .

pa .

) Howto retrieve your 'initial password"?

} I your smail ID is registered In your demat account or with the company, vour ‘initial password' is communicated to you on your
email 1. Trace the emaii sentto you from NSDL from your mailbox, Open the email and open the attachment .. a .pdffile. Open
the .pdffile. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client D for NSDL account, Jast 8 digits of client 1D for CDSLaccount
or folic number for sheres held In physical form, The .pdffife contains your 'User iD' and your initfal password',

fiiy # yogr emall 1D is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those shareholders whose emall ids are not

registera )

1. lyouareunable toretrieve or have not received the * Initial password” or have forgotten your password: :

a) Click on “Forgot User Detalis/Password?'{If you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL or CDSL) eption avatlable

onwww.evoting.nsdl.com.,

b} Physical User Reset Password?" {If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available orwvw.evoting,hsdl.com.

¢} Ifyouare still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request atevoling@nsdl.co.inmentioning vour

demat account numbsrffolio number, your PAN, your name and your registered dddress,

d) Members can alsouse the OTP {One Time Password) based foginfor casting the votes on the e-Voling system of NSDL.

2. After entering your password, tick on Agree fo “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box,

3. Now, youwillhave to click on "Login" button.

4. Afteryouclick onthe “Login” butten, Home page of e-ating will open.

Details on Step 2 is given helow:

Howto cast your vole electronically on NSDL e-Voting system?

1. Aftersuccessfulloginat Step 1, youwil be abletoseethe Home pageofe-Voiing. Clickane-Voting. Then, click onActive Voling Cycles.

After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be abie to see all the companies “EVEN" in which you are holding shares and whose
voting cycle isin active status, :

Select"EVEN" of company for which you wish to cast your vote,

Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate oplions i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for which you wish to
cast your vate and click on "Submit’ and also “Confirm” when prompted,

Mk M
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“erar paasward detalls are given batow:

i you are aiready registered for e-Violing, en you can useryourexisting password o login and cast yaur vote.

¥you areusing NEDL e-Vating system for the first fime, you'wilireed to retrieve e initial password which was commmicated to you Onceyoursieveyour il
pessaend youneedinenterthe it rassweonlandbesysiamviliorayoulochangeyey pasgwond,

Haow te ratrieve your inikial password'? :

i youe e s registerad inyour demal accountor wishhe company, your'initial password' s communicatad to yau on your email 1. Trace the
girall sent to you frem NSDL from your mailsax, Opsn e emall and open the atachmenti.e, 4 pdffiie. Openthe pdffile. The password to open the
pafite is your 8 digh cllent 10 for NSDL aceount, tast 8 dlylts of client ID for COSL acoount or folio numtser for sitares held in physicatform, The Jpcé
file-contains your User 10 and your inltlal password'.

Ifyoursral D isnet registered, please folicwstzpe mantisnad belowin process forthoss sharehalders whoss emailids are nof registered

Hyouare unable toretrieve or have notreceived the " Inifial password” orhave forgottanyour password:

Glick on*Forget User Details/Passward ?"{lf yourare hotding sharesin yourdemal accountwith NSDL o CDSL) aplicn aveilable anwww.evaling.nedh.corm,
Physical User Reset Password " {if you are holding shares in physical mode} aptien availabe on www.evoling.nsdl.cam.

Hyou are shlf unable to gt the password by aferesaid twe apfions, you can send 4 request at eveling@asti coin mentioning your demal account
nubarffolo rumber, vour FAN, your name and your tegigterad atidress.

Marrbars can atso use e OTP {Cne Time Password) based ingin for casfing Ee vates onthy e-Voting systern of NSDE.

Aterentering your passward, tick on Agree fo"Terms and Conditions” by selecling on he chesk box,

R, vtk wilk Bave 1o elick on "Login® bution.

Adtar you giick onthe “Login® bufion, Home page of 6-Voling wiff open.

Detalts onStep 2 is glven below: )
Hew to castyour vole sleckonically on NSDL e-Voting system?

Afersucoesshulogheat Blap 1, youwsibe able toseethe Home pageofe-Votng. Clickone-vioting. Then, clickon Active Wnting Oycles.

Adtar click an Active Voling Cycles, you wil be aie to see all the companias "EVEN In which you are holding shares and whose voting cycla s in
gefive shatus.

Setect EVEN" of eompatry for which you wish to castyour vole.

Mewet you are ready for e-Voting as the Voling page opens.

Casi your vote by selecting appropriate options Le. assent of dissant, verify/modify the number of shares for wisich you wish to cast your vote and
cilsk on “Submit”and also *Confiem whan prompted. .

Upen cunfireration, she message “Vole cast successtuly" will be displayed. ’

Youlsan alsa keke the printout of the voles cast by you by slicking onthe print opfion an e confirmation pags.

Onze you confirm your vote on the resalution, you will nothe allowed to modify yourvote.

eheral Gutdelines forsharsholders

Institallonal shareholders ie. other than individuals, HUF, NR! efc} are required to send scamned copy (PDFIPG Format) of [he
refevant Boare Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with altested speciman signature of the duly autherized signataryies who are aethurized to vofe, fo
the Sorufinizer by evmalt o kanwales@gmail.corm with 2 copy marked to evoing@nsdl.ca.in,

it is sirongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and lake uwmost cere to keep your password

- confidential. Login to the e-voling websile will be disabled upon five unsuccessful aitempts o key I the tomest passwerd. In such an

evenl, you will reed fo go through the “Forget User DetaflsPassword? or "Physical User Reset Password?' option avallable on
wny.evoling.rsdl comto resetthe password,
In gase of any queriss, you mey refer e Frequanily Asked Questions (FAQs) for Sharsholders and e-voing user manual far Shareholders

available at the dourioad section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call an toll free no.: 1800-222-980 or send a requiest fo Ms. Pafiavi Mhatrs Tel. No.o

(2224894545, email-id evolng@nsdl.oo.in,

Pracess for those shareholdsrs whose emeil s &re kot registered with the deposiferias for prossirtng user 13 and passward and registation of e

mail ids for e-voting for the resofutions set oul in this notics:

in case shares are held in physical made please provide Folla Mo., Hlame of sharehoider, scanned copy of the share ceriificate {front and  back),
P (selfattastad scanmied topy of Pt card), AGDHAR (seff aitestedscannad copy ofhadhar Cardjby email iopiccadiygroup3d@redifimai.com

' case shares ave held in demat made, pleasa provide GPID-GLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 18 digit Heneficiary 10}, Name, chent master or copy of
Consclidated Account staternent, PAM (seif attested scannad copy of PAN cargh, AADHAR (self altested scanned copy of Aadhar Card} 1o
piccadityaroup3d@rediffmatl.com

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR E-VOYING ON THE DAY OF THE ABMAREZ AS UNDER:-

The procedure for e-Voting onthe day ofthe AGM i sama as the instructions menfioned above forremats e-voting.

Criy those Members! shareholders, who wilt be present In the AGM through VCIDAUM faciiity and have not casted helr vole on the Resolttions
through remote e-Vetlng and are othenwise not barred from doing so, shall ke efigiile tovote through e-Valing systemin the AGM.
Memberswhohavevoled firough Remote s \otngwilbecighble foattens helAGM. Howsver, thaywdl ncthe eligibiatovefo stthe AGM,

The detaits of the parson who may b contatted for any grievances cannectadwith tha facilty for 8-Votlng on the day ofthe AGM shall be the same
parson mentionedfor Remete e-voting.

INSTRUCTICNS FOR MEMEERS FORATTENDING THEAGM THROUGH VC/OAVYM ARE AS UNDER:

Mamber will be provided with 2 faciity to attend the AGM Hiroligh VC/QAVM through the NSDL e-voting system. Mambers may access the same at
hitpsiwww.eveting.nadl.oom under shareholdera/membars bogin by using fhe remote e-voing credentials. The link for VC/ORYR will b avaiiable
in shareholderimembats ingin where the EVEN of Company wilt be displayed. Please nole #iat the members wha do not have the User D and
Passwerd for s-Vofing or have lorgoiten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remots e-Voting inskuctions mentionad
infhenotice to avokd ast minute rush, Further members can slso use the OTP based login for logging int tha e-Voting system of NSDL.

Iembers are sncouragad te Join e Mesting through Lapteps for detter sxperience. :

Furherbemberswilbe required toafowCameraznduse ntemetwithagood speedivavuidany distrbance during tha mesling.

Fieace note thet Participants Connacting from Moblte Devices or Tablets or through Lastop connecting via hiolite Holspet may
expatience AutioMded loss due to Fleclation in their respactive natwork. 11 is thersfore racommended to use Stabbe Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to
wittigate any king of aforesaid glitches.

Sharehoiters whowould ke to express thelr viewsfask questions during the meeling mayregister themselues a5 # speaker may send their raquest
mertioning thelr name, demat account nmb esffoliereembiar, email id, mobile number at (company emal id)..

Shareholders who would Has to express their views/have quesfions may send their questions In advance menfioning their name demat accouni |

sumbariolic number, emaf id, mobile numbar at {company amait ié). The same will be replied by the company suitably.
Those sharehofders who have ragisterad iemselves as a speakerwil only be allowad toexpress their viewsfask queshions during the meeting.

hitps/imail.google.com/mailfuf0Minbox/Fifcgrw X ANxwPZgmDplLXBDinxncxH?projector=1&messagePartld=0.1
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Detalls of Directors seekng appointmentf re-appointment in Annual General Meeting [Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015]

axpartise in administration, business,
& enfrepreneurship qualities

Name of Director Ms. Madhu Sharma Sh. Devinder Sharma

Director Identification Number {DiN) | 07149078 03264719

Date of Birth & Age 2210311975 & 45 1310211968 & 52

Date of Appointment 3140372015 0270872010

Quatifications Graduate Craduate

Expertise .| Well experlenced and possess| Well experience and associated with Hotel,

Textile & engineering industry.

Sharehofding of Director in the Company

NIt

NiL

Relationship with other directors

Sh. Devinder Sharma (Hushand)

"Ws. Madii Sharma (Wie)

Chairmanship/ Membership of Committee

and KMPs of the Company _ B
List of outside Directorships as on | NIL 1. 8ix Trees Drinks Put, Lid,
Appointment Date 2. Sharma Engineering Corporation Pyt, Lid,
3. White House Expor{ Put, Litd.
NiL NIE
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Piccadily - Piceadily Sugar & Aftied Industries Limited
DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Dear Share Holders,

“Your Direciors have the pleasure in presenting their 27th Annual Report togsther with Audited Accounts of the
Company for the year ended 31st March 2020. ’

FINANCIAL RESULTS:
1.Financial Results :
Rs.InlLacs
Consclidated Standalone

Particulars 2019-20 2018-19 2018-20 2018-19
Gross iIncome 4361.37 3900.87 4361.37 3900.87
Add:other income 132.25 £1.58 132.25 61.58
Total income 4493.62 397145 4493.62 3971.45
{Increase)/dacrease of Stock intrade {89.77) 26.94 {89.77) 26.94
Profit before interest,, Deprectation, Tax 152.83 . 331.56 152.80 331.56
& Exceptionalitems
Less:interest 60.08 59.39 60.08 59.38

Depreciation L 363.27 331.11 363.27 331.11
Add:Exceptional items : 284.29 108.29 284,28 108.29
Profit before Tax 23.77 49,35 23.84 49.35
Provision for Current Tax 0 7.03 0 7.03
Deferred Tax . 21.96 9.33 21.86 9.33
Eatlier years - ' 0 - G 0
Net Profit : 1.80 3299 1.88 32.99
Transter to Profit & Loss Afc 1.80 32,99 1.88 32.99

Review of the aperations

A} Distillery :

f)  Palran (Punjab); The distillery unit has produced 296341 cases of Punjab Medium Liguor (PML) consisting of 56 degree&65 |
degree. The unithas also praduced 4006 boxes of Indian made foreign Liquor {IMFL) consisting of 800 boxes of Whistler whisky,
3206 boxes of Golden Wings.

) The unithas also produced 23,44,360 bulk liters of Ethanol which has been supplied to various ofl manufacturing com panies,

The unit has achisved a turnover § other income of 2624,19 lacs during the year.
i} ga\uir%(?[_-i’?sﬂlana} The distiflery unit has produced 546139 cases of Country Liguor & has made a tumover & other income of
5.1737.18 lacs.

B} Sugar Mill
Sugar Mill did not commence the crushing operations during the season 2019-20, due to adverse conditions prevailing in the
entire area. The sugar availability in the country is much more than the consumption in the country. More over the steepincrease
in the prices of sugarcane rendered the prices of finished sugar un femunerative,

2. Dividend
Your Directors have not recommended any dividend on the equity shares for the financial year ended March 31%, 2020 due o
accumulated Losses, .

3. SBhare Capital
The paid up Equity Share Capital as at March 31, 2020 stood at Rs 2322.08 {acs consisting of 23254527 equity shares of R, 10/
gach .Duringthe year under review, the company has notissued shares or convertibie securities or shares with diffsrential voting
rights nor has granted any stock options or sweat equity orwarrants,

4, Subsidiary/Associate Company .
During the year under review, Six Traes Drinks Pyvt. Lid, & Six Tress Beverages LLP hasbecoms the subsidary of the company.

. Directors & Key Managerlal Personnet

{a) Appointment/Re-appointment of Director.

Sh. Raju Sharma, Director, has resigned from the postof Directorship of the company w.e f. 01/07/2019.

3h. Devinder Sharma re-appointed as Whole Time Director of the Company w.e.f 02" August, 2020 for a period of one year
subjectto the approval of sharehalder in the forthcoming Annuai General Meeting. :

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the Company, Ms.
Madhu h%hai;ma. Director of the Company retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being efigible for re-
appointment,

The Independsnt Directors have submitted their disclosure to the Board that they fulfill alk the requirements as to Qualify as an
independent director under section 149 {6} of the Companies Act 2013 & 16{1) {b} ofthe SEB! {Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015, : '

(b} KeyManagerial Personnet, :
During the financial year ended March 31, 2020 the following persons are the Whole Time Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of
the Company In term of provision of section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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Piccadily _ Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industries Limited

Sr.No. Name Designation
1. Sh. Devinder Sharma* Whole Time Director
2, Ms. Charu Agganwal# Company Secretary
3. Ms.Avreet Kaur$ Company Secretary

*8h. Devinder Sharma re-appointed as Whaole Time Director ofthe Company w.e.f02nd August, 2020 for a period of ong year,
#Ms. Charu Aggarwal resigned from the post of Company Secretary and Compliance officer of the Companyw.e.f24thjune 2019,
$5Ms. Avneetkaur Appointed as Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company w.e.f 18th December 2019

6, Number of meetings ofthe Board

attendance of Directors at these meetings are provided in the Corporate Governanice Report annexed to this report.
7. Board evolution

Board of india (Listing Cbligations and Disciosure Requirements), Reguiations 2015 {“SERI Listing Regulations™).

meetings, sic. .
ina separate meeting of Independsnt Directors, the performance of Non-Independent Direclors, the performance ofthe Board as

Independent Director being evaluated. _
The review concluded by affirming that the Board as a whole, the Committees of the Board as well as all of its Members,
inthe overall growth of the organization.

8. Material Changes & commitment affecting the financial position of the company

tillthe date of report.
9. Sigrificant & matetial orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals

and commitments in the notes forming part of the financial statement.
10. Deposits .
Your company has not accepted any deposits from the publicduring the year, Further thera is not any non-compliance of Chapter
S of Companies Act 2013 and rules framed there under,

11. Risk Management

updated periodically on the risks identified and steps taken formitigating them.

12. Audif Committee _
The Audit Committee comptises of three Directors, two of whom are independent Director and one is Executive Directors, viz.,

of reference of the Audit Committee, number and dates of mesting held, attendance, among others are given separately in the
aftached Corporate Govemance Report, . '

13, Nomination and Remuneration Committee

selection and appointment of Directors, senior managerial persannel and their remuneration.

14

Remuneration Policy

by the sharehoiders and such ofher authorities as the case may be, The Non-Executive Directors do not draw any remuneration
fromthe Company. The aforesald policy is annexed in “Annexure- G<4".. ’

During the year under review 9 (Nine} meetings of the Board of Directars were held to transact the business of the company. The
time gap between the two consecufive meetings was not exceeding 120 days. Detalls of the Board reelings including

The Board of Directors has careled out an annuat evaluation of its own performance, Board Committess and individual Directors
pursuant o the provisions of the Act and the Corporate Governarnice requirements as prescribed by Securities and Exchange

The performance of the Board and Commitiees thereof was evaluated on the basis of the criteria such as the composition and
struciure, effectiveness of processes, information, involvement of the Members and functioning etc. The Board reviewed the
performance of the individuat Directors on the basis of ihe criteria such as the contribution of the individual Dirsctor to the Board
and Committee meetings like preparedness on the issues fo be discussed, meaningfu! and constructive discussion and inputs in

a whole was evaluated. Perfarmance evaiuafion of Independent Directors was done by the entire Board, excluding the-

Individually, continued to display commitment to good govermance, ensuring & constant improvement of processes and
procedures. It was further acknowledged that every individual Member of the Board and the Compmitice thereof contribute its best

There s no material changes affecting the financial position of the company subsequent fo the close of the financial year 2019-20

There are no significant material orders passed by the regulators or Courts of Tribunal which would impact the going concemn
status of the company and its future cperation. However, Members aftention s drawn to the statement on Contingent Liabilities

Your company carrles out a periodical exercise {o identify various risks involved in the business & cperations of the company,
After identification, such risks are assessed for the degree of risks involved and accordingly steps are taken to miligate those
risks. The cbjective of such exercise is to mitigate the probable adverse impact on business operations and thus enhance the
competitiveness. The risk assessment process of the company defines the risk management approach at all levels across the
organization including determination of the degree of risks and proper steps to be taken te avoid the probable harm. The Board is

Sh. Jai Parkash Kaushikas Chairman, Sh, Harvinder Singh Chopra and Sh, Devinder Sharma as Members. The details of terms

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules made there under, the Board has
constituted a Nomination & Remuneration Committe and the details of terms of reference, number & dates of meeting held,
attendance and other detalls are given separately in the attached Corporate Governance Report. The Board on the
recommendation of Nomination & Remuneration Committes framed a policy i.e. Nomination and Remuneration Policy for

The Company has adopted a Remuneration Policy for executive and non-sxecutive directors and persons who may be appointed |
in Senior Management and Key Managerial positions and to determine their remuneration as approved bythe Board of Directors
on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, The remuneration so approved is subject to the approval
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15.

2.

- TheAuditors Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

16.

171,

18.

13.

20,

21,
22, Extractof Annual Return :

23,

24,

25.

Auditors & Auditreport . :

StatutoryAuditors " _

Mfs Aggarwal Sahil & Assoclates, the Statutory Auditors of the company were appointed by the members at the 24th Armnual
General mesting of the company for an iniial 1erm of 5 years i.e. from the condlusion of 24th Annual General Meeting till the
conclusion of 29th Annual General mesting of the company pursuant to section 139 of the Companies Act 2013.They have
confirmed thatthey are not disqualified from confinuing as Auditors ofthe company.

The Auditors Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark. The Notes on Financial statements
referred toin the Auditors report are setf-explanatory and de noteall any further comments.

Secretarial Audit

Pursuant to the provisions of section 204 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies {Appointment and remuneration
ofManagerial Personnal) Rules 2614 the Board has appointed Mr. Kanwatfit Singh, Practicing Company Secretary as Secretarial
Auditors of your company for the financial year 2013-2020. .

The Secretarial Auditreport for the financial year 2018-20 is annexed to this report as “Annexure-A”,

The Notes on Financlal statements referred toin the Auditors report are self-explanatory and do notcaltany further comments.

Amounts proposedte be carried fo Reserves
Particulars of the amounts prepesed to ba carried to reserves have been covered as part of the financial performance of the
COMDANY,

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo:

As required under Section 134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act 2013 read with rule 8 of the Companies (Accounis) Rules 2014, the
nformation relating fo the conservation of the energy, technology abserplion and foreign exchange eamings and oulgo, is
annexed and forms partof the report as per *Annexure-B",

Contracts or Arrangements with related Parties ' _

Pursuant to section 134 of the Companies Act,2013 read with Rule 8(2) of the Companies {Accounts) Ruies 2014, the cantracts,
or arrangements entered into by the company with related parties have been done at arm's fength and are in the ordinary course
of business. Hence, no particulars are being provided in FormAQG-2 as per “Annexure-C.”

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments
Details of Luans, Guarantees and investmants coverad under the provisions of Section 186 of the Com paniesAct, 2013 are given
inthe notes to the Financial Statements, and however there is no transaction during the year,

Internal Controls

The company’s internal Control system is commensurate with its size, scals and complexities of it operations. The Audit
committee of the Board of Directors actively reviews the adequacy and effectiveness of the intemal conirol systemand suggests
improvements o strengthen the same. it also reviews the Internal Audit reports.

Ghangeinthe nature of business
During the yearunder review, there has been no change in the nature of business ofthe company.

The information required under section 134(3) {a) of the Companies Act 2013 {the Act) read together with section 82(3) of the Act
regarding extract of the Annual return is given in Annexure D of this repor.

Corporate Social Respansibility (CSR) Committee-CSR Report :
The expgnditure on the corporate social responsibility is not applicabie on the company as there are no average profits during the
lastthree preceding years.

Management Discussion and Analysis & Corporate Governance & Policies

Pursuant to regufation 34 (3} of SEBI (Listing obligatior and disclosure reguirements) 2015, Management discussion and
Analysis, Corporate Governance Report and Auditors certificate regarding compltance of conditions of coporate governance are
made partof the Annual Repori as per“Annexure-F".

Your board has in accordance with the requirements of Companies Act 2013 & SEBI (Listing obligation and disclosures
requiremnent) 2015 has adopted pulicies such as Related Party Transaction, Corporate Social Responsibifity Poficy, Whistie
Blower and Vigil Mechanism policy. These policies are available on the website of the company and can be viewed on
wvaw.psaiipatran,com. .
Your board has in accordance with the requirements of Companies Act 2013 & SEBI {Listing obligation and disclosure
requirements) 2015, has formed Nomination & Remuneration Committes, Corporate Social Responsibility Committes, Audit
Committee & Stakeholders refationship Committee isgiven in “Annexure-F".

Whistle Blower / Vigil Mechanism policy .
Whistle Blower { Vigil Mechanism policy regulation 22 of the Listing regulations and subsection {2 & 10) of section 177 read with
rule 7 of the companies {Meetings of Board & its powars) Rules, 2014, inter-alia, provides, for ail listed companies to establish a
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26,

21.

23,

28,

Whistle Mechanism called “whistle blower policy” for Directars &employees fo report genuine concerns about unethical
hehavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the company's code of conduct or ethies policy.

As a conscious & vigilant organization, the company believes in the conduct of the affairs of it constituents in a fair & trangparent
manner, by adopting the highest standards of professionalism; honesty, integrity & ethicaf behavior. Inits endeavor o provide its
employee a secuire & fearless warking environment, the company has established the "Whistie Blower policy.

The Whistle Blower policy and establishment of Vigil Mechanism have heen appropriately communicated with in the company.
The whistle blower poficy is ‘also posted on the website of the company. The purpose of the policy is to create a fearless
environment for the Directors & employees to report any Instance of unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of
the company's code of conduct or ethics policy, It protects Directors & employees wishing raise a concern about serious
irregularities within the company.

During the year, the company has not received any complaint under Vigit mechanism fwhistle blower poficy.

Reporting of Frauds ]
There were no instances of fraud during the year under review, which required the Statutory Auditors to report to the Audit
Committee and/or Board under Section 143(12) of Actand rules framed thereunder.

Insurance ' .

The Company has taken adequate Insurance policies forifs assets againstthe possible risks like fire, flaod, public liabitity, marine
glc.

Policy onsexual harassment of women at workplace (Prevention, Prehibition and Redressed Act 201 3

Your company s committed in creating & maintaining a secured work environment where is i employees, agents vendors &
pariners can work and pursue business together in an atmosphere free of harassment, exploitation & intimidation, To empower
women 8 protect woman against sexual harassment a policy for prevention of sexual harassment had been rolled out & internat
complaints committee as per legal guidelines had been set up. This policy allows employees to report sexual harassment at the
work place. The intemal committee is empowered to look into all complaints of sexual harassment & facilitate free & fair enguiry
process with cleat imelines . The policy on preventicn of sexual harassmentis also posted on the website of the company.

During the year ended 31st March 2020, no complaints pertaining {o sexual harassment was received by the company.

Employees and Industrial refations :

The relation hetween the management and employees are healthy and cordial. There is transparency in the dealings and on
matters relating to the activities of the company andits employess.

Disclosure required under section 197 {12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Role (%) of Companies (Appointment and
Remunaration of managerial Personnel) rules 20t4is as under: -

$r.no| Information required Input

1.

The ratio of the remuneration of each Director Please refer Annexure E-1
to the median remuneration of the employees
of the eompany for the financial year.

2, | The percentage increase in remuneration of Please refer Annexure E-1
each Director, Chief Financial officer, Company
Secratary or manager, f any in the financiaf vear

3. 1 The percentage increase in the median remuneration NIL
of employees in the financial year.

4. | The number of permanent empioyees on the roe of 61
company as on 31.03.2020 ' :

5. [ Average percentle increase afready made in the salaries Average percentile increase of 160.29 in salaries of
of employeas other than the manageriaf personnel in the nan-managetial personnet:
last financial year and its comparison with the percentite | The salary increases are a functions of varicus factors due to
Increase in the managerial remuneration and justification inflationary trends, motivationa! human development policies.
thereof and point out if there are any excepfional dreumstances
for increase in the managerial remuneration .

8. | Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the The remuneration pald to the Directors is as per the
remuneration policy of the company remuneration policy of the company. .

7.1 Stalement showing the name of every employes of the The particulars of empioyees and related disclosures:
company who- 4 Nil

{i} if employed throughout the financial year, was in fecgipt
of remuneration for that year which, in the aggregate,

was nol less than sy Lakh rupees,

{if) if employed for the part of financial year, was in recaint
of remuneration for any part of that year at & rate which,

in the aggregate was ot less than five lakh rupees per month,
(it} if emploved throughout the financial vear, was in receipt
of remuneration for that year which, in the aggregate, or
as the case may be | ata rate , in the aggregate, isin
excess of that drawn by the Managing Director o
Whale-time Director or Manager and holds by himself o
along with his spouse and dependent children not legs
than fwo percent of the equity shares of the company

12




Piceadily Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industries Limited

a)

b}

30,

3.

32,

company. For Piccadily Sugar & Alfisd Industries Limited
Sdr-- Sdr-
i {(Madhu Sharma) {Devinder Sharma )
Place: Chandigarh Director Whoistime Director & Chairman

Date :18/06/2020 Din No 07148078 Din No 03264719

Director's Responsibitity Statement

Pursuanttothe requirement urnder section 134 {3}(chand section 1 34{5)of the CompaniesAct2013, your Directors hereby reportthat;

In the preparation of the annual accounis, the applicatie accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation
refating to material depariures. :

The Directors had selected such accounting palicies and applied them consistently and made judgment and estimates that are
reasonable & prudent so aé to give frue and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of
the Profit& Loss ofthe Company for the said period. )

The Directors have taken propsr and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records In accordance with the
provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets ofthe Companyand for preventing and detecting fraud and other iregularities
The Directors have prepared the Annual Agcountongoing concerm basis,

The Directors in the case of a listed company had faid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that
such internatfinanciat controls are adequate and were operating effectively,

The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of alf applicable laws and that such sysiems
were adequate and operating effectively. :

Compliance with Secretarial Standards

The Company has fully comptlied with the applicable secretarial standards on Meeting of Board of Directors (58-1) an¢ Generat
Meeting (55-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secrataries of india (ICSI).

Appreciation

Your Directors wish fo place on record their appreciation towards the contribution of afl the employees of the company and their
gratitude to the company's valied customers, farmers, bankers, vendors, for their continued support and confidence in the
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Annexure A
Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Acl, 2013 and Rule No.§ of the Companies {Appoiniment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnef} Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Piccadily Sugar and Allied Industries Limited,
Jakhal Road, Pairan,

Distt,: Patiala,

Punjah- 147001.

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statulory provisions and the adherence to good corporate
practices by PICCADILY SUGAR AND ALLIED INDUSTRIES LIMITED {hereinafter called “the Company®}. Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided me 2 reasonable basis for evaiuating the corporate conducts/statutory comphiances ang
expressing my opirion thereon. '

Based on my verification of the PICCADILY SUGARAND ALLIED INDUSTRIES LIMITED books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns flled and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officars, agents and
autherized representatives during the condugt of secretarial audit, | hergby report that in my ‘opinion, the company has, during the |
audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31 + 2020 complied with the statutory provisions fisted hereunder and alsothat
the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism In place 1o the exient, in the manner and subject to the
reporting made hereinafter;

Ihave examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns fited and other tecords maintained by PICCADILY SUGARAND
ALLIED INDUSTRIES LIMITED (‘the Company”} for the financiat year ended on March 31, 2020 ungér the provisions of below
mentioned regulations, which were shared with me. .
{i) The Companias Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereund er;

{ii) The Securities Confracts (Regufation) Act, 1956 (‘'SCRA) and the rules made thereunder;

(i} TheDepositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-kaws framed therey nder;

{iy  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1998 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment, Cverseas Direct Investmentand ExtemalCommercial Borrowings;

{v} The following Reguiations and Guidelines prescrited under the Securities and Exchange Board of IndiaAct, 1992 {'SEBIAct):

a) . The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takgovers) Regulations, 2011 and The

_ Securities and Exchange Board of India {Substantiai Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) (Amendment) Regulations, 2013,

b} The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Prohibition of Insider Trading} Regulations, 2015

¢ The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regutations, 2009 and the amendments thereof:
NotApplicable, as none of the securtties of the company were delisted during the audit perfod.

d The Securities and Exchange Board of india {lssue of Capital and Disclosura Requirements) Regulations, 2008- Not
applicable as the company has notissued any securities during the fnancial vear under review,

e} The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Share Based Employee Benefits} Ragulations 2014- Not Applicable as the
company has not provided any share based benefifs tothe employees during the vear. ' _

f) The Securiies and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Reguiations, 2008 and Chapter V of
Securitiss and Exchange Eoard of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015- Not
applicable as the company has notissued any debt securifies during the financial year under review.

g The Securifies and Exchange Board of India {Registrars to an lssue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding
the Companies Act and deafing with client- Not applicable as the company is not registered as Registrar to an Issue and Share
TransferAgentduringthe financlal vearunder review, . :

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018- Not applicable as the company has
hotboughtback any of its securities during the financia! yearunderreview. '

{vi)  The major provisions and requirements have also been complied with as prescribed under alt applicable Labour laws viz,
The Factorias Act, 1848, The Payment of Wages Act, 1938, The Minimum Wages Act, 1848, The Payment of Bonus Act,
1985, Industrial Dispute Act, 1847, Employee State Insurance Act, 1948, The Employee’s Provident Fund and Miscellaneous
Provisions Act, 1852,

{vily  Environment Protection Act, 1986 and other envirorimental laws.

(Vi) Hazardous Waste (Management and Handiing) Rudles, 1989 and the Amendments Rules, 2603.

(i}  TheAir{Prevention and Control of Poliution}Act, 1981

{x} The Water {Prevention and Control of Poilution} Act, 1874
[have also examined compliance with the applicabic clauses of the following:

a) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretsries of india as notified by Governmentof India.

b The SEB!{Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 being listed on the BSE Limited;

During the period undsr review the Company has complied with the provisions of the act, nules, reguiations, guidefines,
standards, elc. mentioned above.
Basad on our examination and the information received and records maintained, | further report that:

1. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper halance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive
Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the
period undar review were carried outin compliance with the provisions ofthe Act.

2, Adequate notice is given to alf directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent
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To,

well in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation atthe meeting.

3. Qfll Eecisior;s are carried out through majority, while the dissenting members' views, if any, are captured and recorded as part
the minutes,.
4. The cempany has proper board processes.
Based onthe compliance machanism established by the company and on the basis ofthe compliance cerfificate(s) issved by
the Company Secretary/ Officers and taken on record by the board of directors in their meeting(s), lamofan opinionthat;
1. There are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of the company to
monitor and ensure compiiance with applicable laws, rules, regulations end guidelines.
2, Cn examination of the relevant documents and records, on test check basis, the company has complied with the following
tawis specificaliy applicabie to the company: o
a Sugar CessAct, 1982
b Essential CommoditiesAct, 1955
c. Sugar Development Fund Act, 1982
d. Levy Sugar Price Equilization Fund Act, 1976
H further report that there were no instances of
{i} Public/ Rights/ Preferential issue of shares / debentures /sweat equity.
{ii} Redemption/buy-back of securities.
(i} Major decisions taken by the Members in pursuance to Section 180 ofthe CompaniesAct, 2013,
{v}  Merger/amalgamation/reconstruction efc.
()  Foreigntechnical collaborations.
Sdr-
Place: Chandigarh KANWALJITSINGH
Date: 10.07.2020 FCS No. 5901
: CPNo.:5870 .

UDIN: FO05901B000438591

This report is to be read with ourletter of éven datewhichis annexedas “Annexure A" andforms an integral part ofthis report,

“Annexure-A"

The Members,

Piccadily Sugarand Aliied Industries Limited,

Jakhal Road, Pafran,

Cistt.. Patiala, -

Punjab- 147004, :

My reportof even date is to be read along with this fetfer,

1. Maintenance of secretarial records s the responsibility ofthe managementof the company., My responsibility is to express an
opinion on these secretariai records, based on our audit,

2. Ihave followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the cotrectnass
of the contants of secretarial records, The verfication was done on test basis to ensure that the correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. | befieve that the processes and practices, I followed, provide a reasonable basis for my opinion. -

3. thave not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and book of accounts ofthe company.

4.7 Wherever required, My have obtained the management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and reguiations
and happening of events etc, ' :

5 The compliance of the provisions of corperate and cther applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards js the responsibility of
the management. | exarnination was limited to the extant of verification of procedures ontestbasis, - _

-B. The secretarial auditreportis neither an assurance as o the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.
Sdi-
Place: Chandigarh KANWALJIT SINGH
Date: 10.07.2620 FCS No. 5901
' CPNo.. 5870

UBIN: F005901B000436991
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(A)

(i)

i
(iii}

(B)

(i}

it

{iii)

{C}

Place
Date

_ Annexure B
Annexure to the Directors Report for the year 2019-20

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
OUTGO IN ACCORDANCE WiTH COMPANIES {DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS IN THE REPORT OF
BOARD OF DIRECTORS) RULES 19888.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

: .The step taken orimpact on conservation of energy:

The Company is continuously working on conservation of energy through innovative measures and
has taken following steps towards the same:

Repiacement of old and in-efficient motors and panels to improve efficiency of equipment.

Water circulation arrangement has been done to reduce ground water consurmption. Water recycle
system has been medified. The same will reduce ground water consumption significantly.

Partial replacement of conventional lights with LED Light,
Old Air compressors replaced with new oil free air compressors of high efficiency.

Steps taken by the Company for utilising alterate sources of energy: NIL
The capitai investment on energy conservation equipment's: NIL

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
The efforts made towards technology absorption

Water recycle technology for cooling tower,
To improve upon the raw material efficiency and better quality of ifs products continuous up

gradation of technology is undertaken,

Benefits derived as a result of the above.

The above mentioned measures wili create a Pollution free enviroment and arround the Plants of the
Company.

in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckened from the begmmng of
the financial year): NotApplicable.

Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo

Foreign Exchange Eaming : Nil
Foreign Exchange Outgo : Mit

For Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industries Limited

Sd/- Sd/-
: Chandigarh (Madhu Sharma) - {Devinder Sharma)
' 18/08/2020 Director Whote Time Director & Chairman

DINNo.07148078 DINNo.03264718
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Annxure - G
Form AQC-1
{Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section {3} of section 129 read with rule 5 of Comparnies {Accounts) Rules, 2014}
Statement containing salient features of the firancial statement of subsidiaties/asscciate companies/oint venturss
Part “A™: Subsidiaries
{Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

l. _REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

Sl.No. | Particwfars Details Details
1. Name ofthe subsidiary Six Trees Drinks Pyi. Lid. Six Trees BeveragesL| P
2, Reporting period for the subsidiary concemned,
ifdi!ferentfrommehuidfngmpanysreporﬁngperiod Financial Year 2019-2020 Financial Year 2016-2020
3, Reporting currency and Exchange rate as onthe INR : INR '
last date of the relevant Financial yearintha case of
foreignsubsidiaries
Share capital Rs. 100000 Rs, 100000
Reserves & surpius Rs, {8515} -
Totalasssts Rs. 197751 -
Totalliabififies : Rs. 16266 -
) Invesiments - . -
Turitover - -
10 Profit befors taxafion Rs.8515 -
11 Provision for taxation ' : - -
12 Profitaftertaxation Rs.8515 -
13 Proposed Dividend ' - -
14, % of shaigholding 100% 100%

Notes: 8ix Trees Drinks Pvt Lid & Six Trees Beverages LLP is yet {0 commence its operations,

Fart “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures .
Statement pursuant to Section 29 (3} of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Assooiate Companies and
Joint Ventures

Name of associates/Joint Ventures -

1. Latestaudited Balance Sheet Date ' -

2. Shares ofAssociate/Joint Ventures held by the company on the year end

No. -
Amount of Investment in Associates/ifoint Venture . . -
Extend of Holding% -

3. Description of how there is significantirfluence -

Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated "

4
5. Networth attributabie to sharehoiding as per latest audited Batance Sheet
6,  ProfitlLossforthe year . -

i. Considered jn Consolidation : -

fi. . NotConsideradin Conso_iidation -

For Piccadily Sugar & Altied Industries Limited

sif Sd-

{Madhu Sharma) {Pevindsr Sharma )
Place: Chandigarh Dirsctor Wholetime Director & Chairman
Date :18/06/2020 ' ] Din No 07148078 Din No 3264719
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: Annexure - D,

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
' As on financial year ended on 31.03.202¢
Pursuant to Section §2 (3) of the Compantes Act, 2013 and rule 1 2(1) of the Company
{Managemnent & Admj nistration) Rules, 2014,
I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1. CIN L15424PB1993PLCO13137

2. Registration Date 16031883

3. Name of the Company Piccadily Sugar & Afied Industries Limited

4, Category/Sub-category of the Company Gompany Limited by shares/Non Government Company

Address of the Registered office & contact detaifs
Jakhel Road, Patran, Distt, Pafiala (Punjahb}-147001

01764-242027. 242501
5. Whether listed company Yes
€. | Name, Address & contact detalls of the Abhipra Capital Ltd,
Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any. A-387,Diikhush tndustrial Area, G.T Karnal Road

Azadpur, Delhi-110033 011-41411130 Fax.011-42390830

7, Emait id of the Company giccadfiggrougSci@rediffmail.gom
8. :

Website www.psailbatran.com

il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
(All the business activities cantributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

8. No.jName and Deseription of main NIG Code of the % to total turnover
products f setvices Product/service of the company
1 Distiffery 11011 & 11012 - 100
2 Sugar 19721 0
ILPARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES-
| 8. 1 Name and address CIN/LLPN Holding/ Subsidiary [ %of shares Applicatlon
No [ of the Company /Associate held Sectlon
1] Six Trees Drinks Pvt, Ltd. | U15490HR201 8PTC083854 . Bubsidary 100 Section 2(87)
of Companies Act, 2013
2. | SixTress Beverages LLP AAQ-T065 Subsidary 100 Section 2(8
of Companies Act 2013

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN {Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
ajCategory-wise Share Holding

Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the heginning of No. of Shares held at the end of the year %Ching
the year{As on 1-April-2018 [As on 31-March-2020] durlng he year
Demat Physicall  Total % of Demat | Physical| Total % of
Tolal Shares Tolal Shares
A Promoter s :
{1} indian i
8} Individualf HUF 3485263 0 ] 3485263 14.99 3485283 0 3485263 | 14.99 nil
bt  Central Govt ] o i 0 g 0 g i
o} Staie Govifs) ¢ g 0 0 0 0 0 ]
4} _ Bodics Corp. 13950291 D | 13850291 59,93 13950781 0 139502911 59.99 nil
2] Banks/Fl i il i} 1 i i g i
Any other 0 g8 0 g g 4 ] 0
Total sharehofding of 17435554 0 17435554} 7458 | 17435554 0| 17438584 7498 il
Promoter {A} ) :
B. Pubiic Sharsholding
1. Institutions [ [N 0 Q g 0 B _0
a} Mutual Funds 0 0 i 0 0 4 g g
by Banks / F1 ] 0 0 g 0 0 0 r
c} Central Govt 0 i 0 i 0 [i] 0 1]
d} State Govils) Y ] [\ 0 ¢ g
&} Venture Capital Funds 0 ¢ ] 0 0 4 0 ¢
j 0 3] i i 0 g i] ]
Flis ] 1] 0 0 ¢ 0 ¢ g
hl Foreign Venlure Capitsl Funds i g g 0 g ] g )]
it Others (spaciky] 0 2 g g It 0 g g
Sub-total (B){1): ] 4 i1 0 ] ] o 0

N
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2. Non-Institutions )
8} Bodies Corp. 46516 5808 | 52416 0.22 10547 5900 16447 .07 0.15
i} indian Q 0 0 0 g ] 0 0
D) Overseas [V 0 0 g g 0 0 0
&t Ingiviguals o g 8 g 8 ) & 4
i} Individual shareholders holding [ 2354046 | 2022847 4376688 18.82 2360024 | 2007192 | 4387218 18.78 04
noming! share capital upte Rs, 2 Jakh
i} Individual sharehoidars holding | 809123 ¢ 509123 3.48 818228 g 818228 352 0.04
nominal share capital in
gxcess of Rs 2 lakh
¢l Others (specify} {HUF) 61821 2 51921 0.27 68048 0 66046 0.29 0.62
Non Resident ndians 69310 | 448950 | 518260 2.23 100588 | 448000 | sde58s 235 0.12
Cverseas Corporale Bodies [4 0 [f [y 1 0 [H 0
Foreign Nationals 4 g g ¢ 0 4 ¢ 0
dearin by 565 ] 665 g 2450 0 2450 4.1 2.01
Trusts: g 0 4 0 - g ¢ 0 _ 0 ¢ i
Forsign Bodies - D R 0 g " 0 ] 0 1] ] 0
Sub-tota! (B}{2):- 334tr4et | 2477252 Beiagra 25.02 3358881 | 2453002 | 5315573 25,02 nil
iotal Public Sharsholding SHATAET [ 2877337 BBTROTT | 2500 T 2453007 T 502 [
BE=E)t+ E)2)
C. Shares held by Cuslodlan 0 o ¢ 0 4 ] [i] g
for GBRs & ADRs :
Grand Total (A+B+C) 20777035 l 2477492123250527 | 100.00 20795435 2459092 | 23254827 100.60 nil
b) Shareholding of Promoter-
Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the beginning of No. of Shares held at the end of the year %Chang
the yearjAs on 01-April-2a19 {As an 3-March-2020] during the year
No. of r % o tolal Shares | % of Shares No.of | %oftotl | % ofShares
Shares | ofthe company Pledged / Bhares Shares Pledged {
encumbered to of the company] encumbsred to
: ——ifokakgharas— olal chares
1 Siddhartha Yashishts 3475263 14.80 Hil 3475283 14,99 Wil it
2 Prachi setty 10060 .04 il 10000 0.04 i il
3 Soon-n-surs hoidings itd. 5569702 23.95 N 5589702 23,95 il Nil
4 Plecadily Hotels Privats iid. 38633 047 Nil 35652 &7 il il
5 Piccadiy Agro Industries Limied | 8341008 35887 NI 8341938 35.87 Nit Nil
Total 17435554 74.98 Hil 17435654 74.98 Nt it

¢) Change in Promoters’ Shar
1} There is no change in the

eholding (pilease specify,

promoters Shareholding,

d) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(Gther than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

if there Is change)

SN For Each of the Top 10 No. of shares % of total sharas
Shareholders. of the company
SiNa, At the beginning of the year 1/04/2019.
1 Rajneesh Kumar Sharma 155000 0.67
2 Beepak Mishra 1016543 .46
3 Abhishek Singhvi 85200 0.37
ditender Mita! 73032 0.31
5 Alka Jinda$ 56075 0.24
B Manju Singhi 56000 0.24
7 Rashmi Navinbhai Mehta 47832 0.21
8 Ravindra Madhavprasad Jajodia 41000 0.18
g Ravindra Jajodia (HUF) 35000 0.15
10 Dilip Hundrajmed Udhant 30890 0.13
Total 686672 2,96
At the end of the year 31/03/2020,
1 Rajnegsh Kumar Sharma 155000 0.87
2 Abhishek Singhvi 100008 0.43
3 Deepak Mishra 81125 0.35
4 Jitender Mittaf 73032 0.31
5 ALKA Jindal 67003 0.29
[i] Manju Singhf 58456 0,25
7 Rashmi Navinbhal Mehta 47832 0.2
8 Ravindra Madhavprasad Jajodia 41000 0.18
9 Ravindra Jajodia (hup 35000 0.15
10 Dheeraj Kumar Lohig 34445 8.15
Total £93893 2.88
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&) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: )

$No. [ Sharehelding of each Directors Sharehelding at the beginning | Cumulative $Shareholding
and each Key Managerial Personned of the year 01042019 during the Year 31-02-2020
No. of % of total No. of % of totai
shates shares of the shares shares of the

) company company
1 Sh, Devinder Sharma 0 0 ¢ 0
2 8h. Harvinder Singh Chopra 0 0 0 0
3 Sh. Jaif Parkash Kaushik 0 0 { 0
4 Ms, Madhu Sharma { g 4 0
g Sh. Sunil Kumar ] 0 g 0
§ Ms. Avneet Kaur ) ] 0 g
7 *Ms. Charu Aggarwal 0 0 Y !

*Ms Chary Aggarwal Resigned during the year on 24th June, 2019
Shareholding of Key Manageria! Persennel;
§No. | Shareholding of each Directors Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative Ehareholding
and each Key Managerial Personnel of the year §1-64-2014 duting the Year 31-03-2620
' No. of % of tolal No. of % of total
shares shares of the shares shares of the

company company
1 Sh. Devinder Sharma il 0 0 0
2 Sh. Sunil Kumar o g 8 0
3 Ms. Avneet kaur 0 { Q 0
4 “Ms. Charu Aggarwat 0 0 4 0

*Ms Charu Aggarwal Resigned during the year on 24th June, 2019
V) INDEBTEDNESS -indebtedness of the Company including Interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment,

In Rs.
Secured Loans Unsecured Loans Beposits Total
excluding deposits Indebtedness

indebtedness af the beginning of the financial year
i Pringipal Amotir 53519887 { 0 53519887
if} inferest dus but nat paid 0 0 g 1
fii} Interest accrued but not dug 11121 0 o 11121
Tatal (I+ii+iit) ' 53531008 ] 1 53531008
Change In Indebtednass during the financial year
* Addition _80gg21 1 i 809921
* Reduction 11572897 0 i 11572887
Net Change 10762978 0 0 -1076297%
Indebledness at the end of the financial year
i Principal Amount ' 42740881 0 i 427408851
i} Interest due but not paid 1] 0 0 0
i} Interest accrued but not due 27051 ¢ 0 27051
Total {i+ii+ii) : : 42768932 o v} 42768032

VI, REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL- :

A. Remuneratlon to Managing Birector, Whole-time Directors andfor Manager : Forthe Year 2019 . 20 InRs.
8 Particulars of Remuneration Name of Whole Total
No. Time Director
1 (ross sakary Devinder Sharma

{8) Saiary as per provisians contained in segtion 17{1} of the Income-tax Act, 1951 6,00.000 6,00.000

(b} Value of perguisiles ufs 17(2) troome-tax Act 1981 - =

{c) Profifs in fiey of satary under section 17(3) income- tax Act, 1961 - -~
2 Stack Option = =
3 Sweat Equity = -
4 Commission

-_&s Jo of protit - -

- othars, specify - —
§ Othets, please sgecify

Total {A)

Ceiling as perthe Act - -
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B. Remuneration to other directors

SNo.

Particulars of Remuneration

 Name of Directors Total Amount

Independent Directors

Fes for altending board commities meetings
Commission

Cthers, please speclfy

Total (1)

NIL

Other Non-Executive Direciors

Fee for attending board committes meetings
Commission

Others, please specify

Total {2}

Total (B)={142)

Total Managerlal Remunsration
Overall Ceiling as per the Act

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

SMe. | Particuiars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
. CFG [H] cs . Total
Sh: Sunil Kumar Avneet kaur | *Charu Aggarwal
1 Gross salary (for the month of Feb ard March-20) - A ) 55000 148194
{8) Salary as per provisions contained In section 171} - - - -
of the income-ax Act, 1961
{b) Valuie of perquisites ufs +7(2) income-ax Act, 1961 - - - -
{c} Profits in i of safry undier section 1743} Income-tax Ad, 1961 - - - -
2 Slack Option ~ — — _
3 Sweat Equity - - - -
4 Commission - - - -
- as % of profit -- - - -
Others, specify,.. - - - -
5 Qthers, please specify - - - -
Total - 33184 55000 148194

*Resigned during the year on 24th June, 2018

Vil PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF QFFENCES:

Type

A, COMPANY

Section of the Brief

Companies Act Deseription

Details of Penalty { Authority Appeal made,
Punishiment/ Compounding | [RO f NCLT/ COURT]} if any (give Details)
fees imposed

Penaity

Purishment NIL

Compounding

B, DIRECTORS

Penaity

Punishment NIL

Compounding

€. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment WL

Compaunding
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. ANNEXURE E-t
S. No| Name of Director Ratio of remuneration to the median remuneration of the employees of the company
1 Sh. Devinder Sharma 1.58
2 Sh. Harvinder Singh Chopra Nil
3 Sh. Jai Parkash Kaushik Nil
4 Ms. Madhu Sharma il
. ANNEXURE E-2
€. No| Name of Dirsctor/KMP Percentags increase In the Remuneration of each KMP
1 Sh.Sunif Kumar NIL
2 Sh.Devinder Sharma NiL
3 Ms.Avneet kaur .51
. _ ANNEXURE E-3
Employee name, Educational! Remuneration | Date of Joining Previous Relation with any
designation &age qualification & Experience employment other
_ and degignation Director/Manager
Devinder Sharma, Graduate 6,00,000 021082010 - Madhu Sharma
Whols Time ' (Wife)
Director, 52 :
Annexure E-4

Remuneration palicy for Directors, Key managerial Personneland otheremployess
kL Infroduction

This palicy epplies to the Board of Directors, Key managerial Personnel and Senior Management personnel of Piccadily Sugar &
Allied Industries Limited."The Company”.

This policy envisages the framework for nemination, remuneration and evaluation of Board of Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and Senior Management personnel as provided provisions of Section 178(3) of Cotmpanies Act 2013 including rules
thereof and Regulation 19 read along with Schedule Il of the SESI listing Regulations -

Il Definitions

1. 'Board'means Board of Directors ofthe company,

2, *Committee” means Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the company as constituted or reconstituted by the Board
from time totime, _ '

“Key managerial Personne!” {KMP) means:

Chief Executive officer or Managing Director orthe Manager

Whole time Director

Chief Financial officer

Company Secretaryand

Such other officers asmay be prescribed underthe Actfrom time to time.

“Senior management Personnsl’ (SMP) means personne! of the company who are members of the core management feam,
excluding Board of Directors and are one level below the Executive Directors including “Functional heads" .

OO0 S W

i Appointmentand Removalof Director, KMP & SMP

A. Directors .

1. The committse shall consider criteria such as qualifications, skilis, expertise and experience of the person to be appointed as
Director, KMPor ata senfor Management Lavel and accordingly recommend to the Board hisfher appaintment,

.2, Theage of the person to be appointed as & Non exscutive Directar shall not be fess than 21 years and not more than 75 years,
The Committes at its discretion may recommend to the Board for the continuation of Directorfor a furthef term of appointment
whohas completed 75 years, '

Theage ofthe person to be appointed as an Executive Director shall not be less than 21 years and not morethan 75years
3. The appointment, tenure of Director/Independent Director, removal, disqualification of any Director, KMP or at a senior
- Management Leve shall be as per provisions and procedurs laid down undet the rutes made thereundet the Companies Act
2013 Listing regulations or any other enactment for the time being in force.
Allactions of the committee shall be made as recommendation to the Board of Directors of the company.

IV Board Diversity :
The Board shail have an optimum composition of Direclors by comprising expert from different fields viz finance, law,
management, sales, marketing, enginesring, research, technical operations or any other areas related fo the company
business. '
The board shall ensure that there is a appropriate balance of skils, expefience and knowledge so as fo enable the Board to
discharge its functions and duties effectively.

. ¥ Remuneration of Director, KMP and SMP .
The Board of Directors of the company shall decide the remunaration of Execrtive /Non- Executive Directors o the basis of
recommendation of the Committee subject to overail $imits provided under the Companies Act 2013 and rules made thers
under, inciuding any amendments, modifications and re-enactments thereto and in compliance with Listing regulations or any
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other enactment for the time being inforce.
The remuneration of Diractors shall be approved by the shareholders of the company as & when required,

I.  Executive Directors,
The Board of Director upon the recommendaiion of commitiee may appoint any Exscutive Directors, finalize/ vary terms &
conditions, tenure subject to overall limits as prescribed under the act,
a. Fixedsalary ¢
Each Executive Director shall be paid fixed salary consisting of basic salary and such otherallowances and perguisites as may
be recammended by the commitiee and decided by the Board and performance evaluation of each Executive Diretor from
time to time, subject to overaliimits as prescribed under the Act.
Option1.The salary may be revised annually, Or
Option2.The salary shall remain fixed for the tenure of Executive Directors

b.  Commission :
The Board may approve payment of commission subject to limits provided under the Act. The eligibility and amount of
commission to be paid o each Director shail be recommended by the committee on the basis of performance evaluation of the
Director undertaken by the committee and the Board, :
6. Nanmonetary benefits .
Executive Directors may be entifled to club membership, company vehicle with Driver, petrol  reimbursement, vehicle
maintenance, telephone expenses, fax, internet at residence, payment of mobite phone bills, fully furnished accommodation,
house rent aliowance in lisu thereof, reimbussement of gas, electricity bills, reimbursement of medical expenses
d. Separation/retirement benefiis . :
Executive Director shall be eligible to the following perquisites which shalt be included in the computation of the ceifing on
remuneration provided in the Act: _
Centribution to Provident Fund, supsrannuation fund or annuity fund 1861 or any amendment thereof, 1o the exient ihese are
elther singly or put fogether are not taxable under the Income tax Act
Gratuity payabfe at arate notexceeding enefifteen days for each completed year service and
Encashment of Leave at the end oftenure, _
In case of Loss or inadequacy of profits, the aforesaid perquisites shall not be included in computation of the ceiling on
remuneration provided in the Act.
- . NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:
Thie Company shall issue a letter of appointment to every Non-Executive independent Director.
The companents of payment of remuneration to Non-Executive Directors shalt Includs:
g Sitling fees: '
Sitting fees may be paid for Board Meetings and any Committee Meetings attended by the Director. Different amount of sitting
fees may be paid for different types of meetings withinfimits as prescribed under the Act.
Commiltee shalf includs Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committes Stakeholders Relaticnship Committee,
Corperate Social Responsibility Committes or such Committees as may be constituted by the Board fromtime to time,
b. Commission:
The Board may approve payment of commission subject fo the limits provided in the Companies Act. The efigibility and the
amount of commission to be paid to sach Director shalf be recommended by the Committee on the basis of annual
performance evaluation of the Direclor, '

{a

pr——
L.= ot

¢. Professionalfees:
Non Independent Directors may be paid fees for services of professionat nature, ifin the opinion of Committes, the Director
possesses the requisite qualification for the practice of the profession, Such professiona! fees shall not be considered as
remuneration for the purpose of Act. :

B} KeyManagerial Personnel and Senior Management Personnel

The Company shail issue an appointment lstter to every KMP and SMP.

The remuneration components payatile to KMP/SMP may be:
Fixed Salary: : :
Each KIMP/SMP shalt Be pald fixed safary consisting of basic salary and such aliowances and perquisites as per service rules
of the Company. The band of tha salary shall be determined according to the industry standards, market conditions, scale of
Company's business relating fo the position, educational parameters and experiencain the industry as detailed in the service
rules of the Company and such other factors asmay be presciibed therein.
The saime shall be reviewed annually based on the Company's annual appraisal poficy.

b, Varablepay:
Aportioh of the averall salary may be paid as variable pay to every KMP/SMP. This shall be as perthe Performance Linked Pay
Scheme of the Company, which is designed to bring about increase In overali organizational effectiveness through alignment
of Company, Functional and Individual objectives,

¢.  Perquisites/Other Benefits:
Perquisite/ Other Benefits are benchmarked with Industry practices from time to fime keeping an _ _
overall salary structure in mind. These may, include petrol reimbursement, vehicle mainfenance, telsphone, reimbursement of
mobite phone bills, leave fravel assistance and  reimbursement of medical expenditure for self and family and such other
benefits as per Company Policy.
KMP/SMP may be entitled to personal accident insurance, group accident insurance coverage, medical insurance coverage,
term insurance and such other benefits as per Company policy. ' .
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Pay ravisions / promotions
appropriate,

tathe Company,

B] Stock Options:

The evaiuation of Board sha

the Nomination and Remunel
Criterla for performance e
independence, during the m

Vit Amendment

Act,201 3,including rules ther

d.  Annual Pay Revision/Promotion
Evaluation of KMP/SMP shail be based an appraisal against stated Objectivesigoals of tha individual which in turn shall be
aligned to the Functional and Enterprise Score Card. Key Result Areas (KRAs) are set at the beginning of the year in
consultation with the Exacutive Director,

e.  Separation/Retirement Benefits -
Separation /retirement banefits as per Company policy which shall include contribution toprovident fund, superannuation,
grafuity and leave encashment.

C) DIRECTORSAND OFFICERS LIABILITY INSURANCE:
The Company will take Directors and Officers Liability Insurance or such insurance of like nature for indermnifying any of the
Director, KMP and SMP against any liability in respect of any
negligence, default, misfeasance, breach of duty ortrustforwhich they may be guilty in relation

The premium paid on such insurance shalt not be treated as part of remuneration payable ta Managing Director, Whole time
Director, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officeror Company Secretary, Provided that if any such person is proved to
be guilty, the premium paid shall be treated as part of the remunaration.

The Committee may recommend issue of stock options to Directors {other than Independent Directors and Promoter
Directors) KMP/SMP. which may be granted by the Board subjectto the compilance of the provisions of applicable laws.
Y1, Criteria for evalustion of Board '

Listing Regulations. Performance evaluation ofeach Directorwillbe  based on the criteria as laid down from time to time by

any otherfactor as may be decided by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.
Further, performance evaluation ofan Executive Directorwill also be based on business achisvements ofthe Company.

Based on the recommendation of the Committee, the Board reserves its right toamend or modify this Policy in whole or in part,
at any time, when it deems appropriate, in accordance with any amendment to the applicable provisions of the Companies

will be achisvement oriented and will also have reference to industry benchmarks, where

il be carried out annually as per the provisions of the Companies Act,2013 rules therof and the
ration Committes.

valuation shall include aspecte such as attendance for the meetings, participation and
eefings, Interaction with-Management, role and accountability, knowledge and proficiency and

eofand the Listing Reguiations,
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: ' ' Annexure -F

Management Discussion and Analysis Report
The sugar industry in India is the second iargest agro-based industry in the country. There are about 25 t6 30 million farmers
who grow suigarcane across the cauntry on aver 5 million hectare of tand. The fivefinood of many farmers and their famifies are
directly dependent onthe sugarindustry, which makes the industry a vital fifeline in rura! India.

Agriculture is one of the important reform agenda of the Government. Inereasing production of faod grains and doubling the
income of farmers are two main focus areas of the Government,

Sugar Availability position in the Country & Sugar Exports.

In2017-18, the sugar mills produced about 324 lakh tons of sugar, and in 2018-19, the sugar production was at 331 iakh tons.
These two years were chalienging for the sugar mills, as the gap between consumption demand and sugar stocks availability
in the country, widened, thereby adversely impacting the domestic sugar prices and financiaf condition ofthe sugar mills,

i the first advance estimate for the current season, Indian Suger Mills Associations (ISMA) said that the country tan produce
arolnd 268.5 lakh tons of surqar. As mills are expscted to divert about 8.5 fakh tons of sugar in the current season, for
production of ethanol for the b ending programme, the sugar production s estimated at around 260 fakh tons. This gives the
total sugar availability in the country in 2018-20 season at 405 lakh tong {opening sugar stock of 145 lzkh tons + expected
sugar production of 260 lakh tons. ) : :

Inthe current season, mills are expected fo exfort around 50-80 lakh tons of sugar. The total suger off take in the current
season Is expected fo be 310 lakh tons {intemal Consumption of 260 lakh fons + sugar exports of 50 lakh tons). The ciosing
sugar sfock atthe end of September 2020 is expected to be around 9-95 laih tons, which is much lower than currentseason's
apening balance of 145 lakh tons. But since the normative requirement at the beginning of a sugar season is 50 lakh tons, milis
wilf carry about 45 lakh tons as surplus sugar stacksin 2020-21 season. i, however, the buffer stock of 40 Jakh tons created by
the Goverament uptoAugust 2020, gats extended by one year to August 2021. the avaiiable sugar balance with sugar mills for
sale in the marketwill be only 50-55 lakh {ons. Thatwill giveabig boost to market sentiments.

Distillery

Haryana(Bawal Distillery)

The Excise & Taxation Department of Haryana in ifs Excise Poticy for the vear 2019- 2020 has fixed the saie price of country
Liquor {Ex Distitlery issue price-basic price} Rs.29%or quaris, Rs. 342 for Pints and Rs. 350 for Nips per case. :
Punfab{Patran Distillery)

Rates of TML in Punjab are as below:

50 Degres Rs. (Per Case) | 65 Degree Rs. {Per Case}

QUARTS 279,02 QUARTS 334.09
PINTS 302.07 PINTS 357.14

NIPS 371.31 NIPS 42558

OutLook/Projection :

Sale 0f5.00 lacs cases of Punfab Medium Ligeur at Patran, Punjab.

Saleof 6.00 lac cases at Bawal-Haryana

EthanolAs pertenders

Ethano

Government of India's ethanol blending programin the country has jumped substantia!lY inthe last 5 years from justabout 1% to 5% in
the current year, Government steps include the fixed pricing policy for ethangl, muttiple ethanol prices degending en the feadstack
usedandthe subsidized loan scheme forethanat production capacities

Opportunities’ & threats )

In the fast few months, the world has seen the worst crisis in recent memory unfolding and taking afl of us by surprise. The spread of
Covid-19virus in almost all developed and emerging economies of the world, has thrown life out of gear and severelyimpacted global
economy. As the world was grappling with ways to contain the spread of the virus, many couniries decided to impose lockdown fo
break the chaln of the virus spread, :

India reported its first Covid-19 case in late January, 2020, But as the vitus cases starfed spreading quickly in latter part of March,
2029, the Governmeni decided to impose a nation-wide lockdown on 24ih tdarch, 2020, for an initial period of 21 days and extended
thereatter in phares, The lockdown was meant to fotafly stop movement of people outside their homes, as a preventive meastre to
check more people from getting infected. 1t also meant stopping of almost afl economic activities across the country, except the
essenttal onss.

Riskand Concern N o

The sleep escalation in the prices of sugarcane & raw materials will adversely affectproﬂlabtlltyofsugarmlil&otherpmducts
ofthe company. .

Compstition from the other distilieries in the state of Haryana may affect the sale of Country Liquor.

Internal ControlSystem&lheirAdequacy ]

The auditor have felt that the company has a reasonable system of authorization at proper levels with necessary controls on the
purchase of sugar cane, issue of materials and components & oiher related system of Internal controf Is commensurate with the
size of the company. They also felt that the company has areasonable system of recording receipts of raw materialg and
compenents and the company is recording the seies and purchase through the software, The Software engineers regulasy check
software program me. ; .
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Material Development in HRDAR .

The company has appointed regular staff of 81 persons in various departments along with contractuat & seasonal staff for the efficient
working of ail the units of the company.

Other Key indicators

Ratios 2019-20{%) | 2018-13(%} { Increase/Decreasel’:} Comments
Debtors Turnover{no of days) 12.12 13.38 -9.43 -
Inventory Turnover(noof days)|  7.88 7.60 3B4 . -

- Interest coverage ratio - .52 -0.05 -9546.81 Duetodecrease in Profit

before Intetest and Tax
Currentratio 0.33 0.37 -10.25
Debt Equity ratio 0.26 0.34 -2282 -
Cperating Profit Margin (%) 6.92 -1.04 -572.58. Bueiodecrease in Operaling
Profit
Net Profit Margin (%) 0.04 .84 -94.88 Dug o decrease in Net Profit
Change in Networth Ratio {%} 0.12 221 94.41 Change in NetWorth due fo
decreasein netprofit

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
Pursuant to regulation of 34(3) SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Reguirement} Regutations 2015, the company has been
incorparating for the past few years, a separate secfion on Corporate Governance, in its Annual report, The shareholders and
investors would have found the Information informative and useful. Company's policies on the Corporate Governance and due
compliance report on specific areas, where ever applicable, for the financial year ended 31st March 2020 are given here under,
divided into following areas :
1. Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance :
The Comtgany adheres to goed corporate practices and is constantly striving to better them and adopt the best practices. t is
believed that adherence to business ethics and commitment to secial corporate responsibility would help the company achieve its
goal of maximizing value ofits stakeholders.

2. Compaosition of Board of Directors
The Board consists of ive Directars. The Directors on our hoard are highly qualified and experienced individuals who are active
participants in the decision-making process and provide guidance and objective judgment to the company. The names of the
directors are as following:

a.Composition of the Board

Name of | Category Attendance Noof [Membership | Committee position In No of
other of other other companies shares held
Dlrectorship| Board {Audit & Stakeholder | on 31/03/20
Board | LastAGM {Listed) Committee)
meetings ;‘o%de?t% Member | Chafrman

Sh. Devinder, Whelstime 9 Yes 3 - - -
Sharma Director/
Din No: Executive
03264719 | Dirsctor
Ms Madhu | Non g Yes - -
Sharma independent
Din no. Non
07149078 | Execulive

woman

Director ~
Sh. Harvinded Nen 9 Yes B Piccadity 3
Singh Choprat Executivef Agro
Din no independent Industries
00120891 | Director Limited
on. Jal Non
Parkash Executive g Yes 1 Piccadily P -
Kaushik | Independsnt Agro
Dinno Dirscter Industries
02354480 Limited
*Sh.Raju Non 1 Yes _
Sharma Exacufive/
Din No. indepsndent
03022229 | Director

*Sh. Raju Sharma has resigned on 1/7/201%
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A ow N

Information supplied to the Board

3. Chart on the Core skilllexpertise/competence of the Directors

Pursuaritto regulation 17(1A) of the Securiiies and Exchange Board of inciia {Listing Chiigations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regufations 2015 as amended vide SEBI {Listing Obfigations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2018 tat no listed
company shafl appoint a person or continue Directorship of any person as non-execufive Director who has attained the age
seventy five years unless Special Resolution s passed to that effect.

No. of Board Meeting

The Board locks at lang term strategic planning, annual budget and policy formulation. The Board also has strong eperationsl
oversight and reviews business pfans, key risk and opportunities in the business context, The Board meets at least four times
evety calendar year and the minimum time gap between any two meetings is not more than 120 days. During the financial year
2019-20 Nire {9) Board meetings were held on 28th May,2019, 10th July,2019, 14th August,2019, 11th October,2019 14th
November 2019, 18th December2049 20thJanuary2020 11th February 2020 and 20th March 2020.

Board effectiveness Evaluation:

Pursuant to the provisions of regulation 17({10) of the SEB Listing regulations and provisions of the Act , Board evaluation
involving evaiuation of Board of Directors , its committees and individual Directors, inciuding the role of the Board Chairman ,
was considered during the year. For detalls pertaining to the same kindly refer the Boards report.

Famitiarization Programs:

Familiarization Programs for independent Directors in respect of their roles, rights, responsibilities in the company, nature of the
Industry & business model was imparted. :

Confirmation

On the basis of declaration received from the Independent Directors, the Board confirms that in their opinion the Independent
Directors of the Company fulfil the conditions specified in the SEBI Listing Regulations 2015 and are independent of the
management. : :

Annuat operafing plans and budgets, capital budgets, updates.

Quarterly resufts of the Company,

Minutes of meetings of Board committess and unlisted subsidiary company.

Compliance of any regulatory, statutory nature or listing requirements and shareholder services,

The Board periodically reviews the compliance reparts of ali laws applicable o the Company, prepared by the Cormpany.
The Board s presented with detailed notes along with the agenda papers.

Name of Director Category Core skillfexpertisefcompetence
Sh, Devinder Sharma Wholetime Director! Sh, Devinder Sharma Is a graduate in Arts is having mare than 31
Din No :03264719 Executive Director years experience and has been associated with Hotel, texile &

engineering industry.He has got rich experience in project
implementation, marketing & sales, administration etc. He is invalved
in_Strategic planning, operational management.

Sh, Harvinder Singh Non Executive/ Sh. Harvinder Singh Chopra is a qualified Chartared Accountant and
Chopra Din n0:00128891{  Independent Director { Is having more than 35 years experience in Finance, Accounts, Project

imptementation, administration, designing, construction, expansion,
Commercial Banking , Direct & indirect taxation etc, Expertise in
overall management.

Sh. Jaf Parkash Kaushik | Non Executive/ Sh. Jai Parkash Kaushik is retired 1AS officer of the govemment of
Bin No 02354480 Independent Director | india and is Well experienced and possesses experise in

administration, business, & entrepreneurship quafities.
He has got special talent for Risk management.

*Sh. Raju Sharma Non Executive/ Sh. Raju Sharma baving more than 32 years of experience in manging
Bin No. 03022229 independent Director | different business. Specializes sales & management team, marketing
technigues. He has got acumen in risk managemant.
Smi, Madhu Sharma Non Independenty 't Smi, Madhu Sharma has more than 21 years experience with
Din no 07149078 Non Executive leadership qualifies, expertise in computers , Human Relation
woman Director Devetopment techniques, devising motivational policies for employees,

controliing ail production activities.

*8h. Raju Sharma Resigned on §1/07/2019

4, Board Committees Meefings and Procedures

1. Audit Commitiee

The rofe and terms of reference of Audit Committee shafl cover areas mentioned under SEBI Listing Regulations/ and
Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules refated thereto/other SEBI Laws/Regulations, as applicable from
time to time besides other matters as may be delegated by the Board of Directors from time {o time. The Audit
Committee comprises of three Directors, Cne Executive director & fwo non-executive directors. The Audit commitiee
met four times during the year and attendance of members atthe meetings was as under:
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Name of Member Status : ' No. of Meetings held | attended
Sh. Jai Parkash Kaushik Chairman{Non-Execufive independent Director 4 4
Sh. Haivinder Singh Chopra Member, {Non-Executive indenendent Director) 4 4
Sh. Devinder Sharma Member, (Whole-Time DirectorExecutive Dirsctor} 4 4

Audit Committee meetings were held on 25t hay, 2019, t3thAugust 2619, 13th November,2012 and 10th February, 2020
Chief Financial Officer and StatutoryAuditors are invitess. Tha Grou pSecretaryisthe Secretary ofthe Committes,

Powers of the Audlt Committee

Tolnvestigate any activity within terns of refarence

Toseekinformation from any employee

Toobtain oufsida Legat or other professional advice

To secure attendance of utsiders with refevant sxperfisa, ifit considers nece ssary,

Terms of Reference ’

Theterms of referenca stipulated by the Board tothe Audlt Commitiee are following

Company'sfinanciatreporing processand e disclosureofits Financiafinformationto ensure hatthe Rnandislstatementis ootrect, sufiicient credible
Recommending the Board, the appaintment, Reapfointment and, [frequired or removat of Statutory Auditors, inciuding cost  audifors and fixafion
ofAudit Fees and other terms ofappoiniment, ’

The Audit Committee should have discussion wilh the audliors perodically abiout intemal ¢ontrol system, the scope of Audit including the
observations of the Audttors and review the half yearly and annsl financlel statement befora submission te the Board and alsc ensure compliance
ofintarnal conlrol systems, -

The Audit Commities should have altthorlly o investinate into any mater In relation fo the Hems spacified In section 292 A of the Comparnies Act
1858/Companies Act 2013 of referred to ¢ by the Board and for this purpose, shail have full access lothe information contained in the recards of the
company and extemal professional advice ff necessary. . .

Tosecure aftendance of outsiders with relovant expertise, if it considers necessary.

Discussionwith the internal auditors any significant findings and follow up thereon,

The Chairman of the Audit Committee shall attend the Annual Generaf Meeting of the company toprovide any clerificationon  matters re lating to
audit sought by the members of the company.

Reviewing with the management annual financial statements and Audifors repart thereon before submission to Beard for approval with particular
reference fo Matters required 10 be inciided in the Directors responsibiiity stalemant 1o be included in the Director report in terms of
Companigs Act 2013

Changes fany, in accounting policies and practicas and reason for the satne.

Mzjoraccounting entries involving estimatas based onthe exercise ofjudgmentby the management.

Compliance with fisting and other lagal Fequirernents refating to financlel statements,

Qualifications in draft auditrepart

Toreview quarterly financial statements before submission to board for approval

Toreviewthe functioning of Whistle Biower mechanism

Nominatlon and Remuneratlon Committee .
The board has constituted a Nomination & remuneration Committes as Eier the requirements of Companies Act 2013 and fermuiates the terms of

reference in corformity with the Securities ang Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosura requirements) Regulations 2015,

Name of Member Status No of Meetings [ Attended
$h, Jai Prakash Kaushik . _
{Non-Executive-Independent Direcfor) Chairman 2 3

Smt.Madhu Sharma (Non-Executive- _ Member 2 2
Non independent Director) : :

Sh. Harvinder Singh Chopra
{Non-Executive-independent Diractor) Member ' 2 2

3
.
*
+
.
.

The role of the Coramittee shall, inter-alia, include the following:

Laying down the criteria, to identify the persons whoarg quatified to become Directors and whao can be appointedin the senior management
Recommending to the Board, appoiniment and removalof Directors end senior managerment,

Carrying cut evolution of every Directors performance. :

Ferrmulating criteria for determining qualification, posiilve attibutes and independence of directors.

Recommending to Board, a palicy relatingto remuneration of Directors, Key managenial personnel and other employees,

Devising a policy on Board diversity,

Detalls of Dirgctors remuneration paid forthe year 2019-2020

Whole Time Director-Rs.50,000/ per manih, ) .

No sitfing fees have been paid to any Directorfor attendingthe Board meeting or Committee meeting,

During the year 2 meetings ware held on 04stJuly, 2019, 11th December2g,

Stakohotders Retationship Committen ) )

The Company has a Board Committee namaly ‘Stakeholders Relationship Commities’ as regulred under the provisions of Section 178 (5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of SEB/ &ODR} Reguiations, 2015 to look Into various issues refating to shareholders including the
redressal of shareholders complaints, share transfers/ transmission/ issus of duplicate shares etc. The Stakehplders Relationshiy Committee
consists of following Directors:

Name of Member Status No of Meetings hefd | Attended
8h. Harvinder Singh Chopra Chairman 4 4
{Nen Exacutive Director/Independent director) . ’

Smt, Madhu Sharma {Non Executive/Non Member 4 4
Indiependent Director)

Sh. Devinder Sharma (Execufive Diractor) Member 4 4
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Terms of reference

[}
"
.

Tomonitor share ransfer process

To oversee the performance of company's Regisirar & Transfer Agents.

Recommend methods to upgrade the standard of services to investors

Carry out any other function as is referred by the Board from time to time or enforced by any statutory notificationfamendment or
maodification as may be applicable

Monitor implementation of the code of conduct for prohibition of insider Trading

To look into the redressing of shareholders and investors complaints like transfer of shares, non-receipt of shares, non-receiptof
Balance sheet, non-receipt of dividend etc.

To do all ather acts or deeds as may be necessary or incidental thereto. The main object of the committee is to strengthen the
investor relations

During the year 4 meelings were held on 05th June, 2019, 16th September, 2019, 07th November, 2019 and 20th March, 2020.
Duﬂngthe year 35 Complaints were received complaints from the shareholders and all stands resolved. There were no pending
complaints at the closure of the financial year.

In order to expedite the t‘:»mc:ess of share transfer & demat of shares, Board has appointed Ms. Avneet kaur, Company Secretary
as Compliance officer of the company

Abhipra Capital Limited, Registrar & Share transfer agent of the company to look into the work of Share Transfer, Share Demat
work, & liaison with National riies & Depository Limited (NSDL) & Central Depository Services (India) Ltd (CDSL).

IV. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
In compliance with the requirements of section 135 read with schedule VIl of the Companies Act 2013, the Board had constituted
Corporale Social Responsibility Committee comprising Sh. Harvinder Singh Chopra Director as Chairman & Sh. Devinder
gharma Whole time Director as Member & Sh Jai Parkash Kaushik as member.During the year no meeting was held by the
ompany.
5. General Body Meeting
(i) Detailsof the last three Annual General Meetings were held as under:
Year Meeting Location Date Time Special Resolution Passed
2016-17 | Annual General | Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industries| Friday 11:00AM. | 1. Determine the fee
Meeting Limited,Jakhal Road,Patran Distt. | 29/09/2017 for delivery of documents
Patiala,Punjab. * as requested by sharehalder.
2017-18 | Annual General | Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industries| Saturday | 11:00 AM 1. Appointment of
Meeting Limited Jakhal Road,Patran Distt. | 25/09/2018 Sh. Raju Sharma as
Patiala Punjab. Independent Director.
2018-19 | Annual General | Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industries| Monday 11:00 AM 1. Re-appointment of
Meeting Limited,Jakhal Road,Patran Distt. | 30/09/2019 Sh. Jai Parkash kaushik
Patiala,Punjab. Independent Director

For second term.

2, Re-appointment of

$Sh. Harvinder Singh Chopra
as Independent Director for
second term.

3. Re-appointment of

Sh. Devinder Sharma
Whole Time Director

for one year.

(i

(i)
(8)

(C)
i)

i

o

Resolution passed through Postal Ballot

During the financial year ended March 31, 2020 no special resolution was passed through Postal Ballot process.

There is no item in the Notice for the forthcoming Annual General Meeting that is proposed to be passed through Postal Ballot.
Book Closure Date

Saturday, 12th September 2020 io Wednesday 23rd September 2020 (both days inclusive) for purpose of Annual General Meeting.
Means of Communication

All price- sensitive information & matters that are material to shareholders are disclosed fo the BSE limited, where the securities
of the company are listed .All submissions to the BSE limited are made through the respective Electronic Filing systems.

The company intimates un-audited quarterly, half yearly & audited quarterly & annual financial results to the BSE limited
immediately after these are approved & taken on record by the Board. These financial resulls are normally published in the
Business Standard (English) and Desh Sewak (Punjabi).

The quarterly results, shareholding pattem, quarterly/half yearly/annual compliances & all other material events or information as
detailed in regulation 30 of the Listing regulations are filed electronically with BSE Limited through BSE on line portal. These
communications are also posted on the Companies' website: www.psailpatran.com

Listing of Stock Exchange & Stock Code

The shares of the company continue fo be listed on BSE Limited. (BSE) & Stock code of the company is 507498, ISIN No.
INE544C01023.

Note: Company has already made the payment of Annual listing Fees for the year 2020-2021

Dividend payment: No dividend has been declared by the company for the year 2019-20.

Stock Market Data

The detalls of menthly highest and lowest closing quotations of the equity shares of the company and number of shares traded
during the each calendar month at BSE Limited during the year ended 31st March 2020 are as under:
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10. Demat of Shares a5 on 31/03/2020
The detail of demat of shares is as under:

9. Qutstanding GDRs! ADRs warrants or convertible instruments,

| Particulars Number of equity Shares Percentage
NSDL 16080248 £9.06
COSL 4736187 20.36
PHYSICAL . 2459092 10.68
TOTAL 23254527 - 100.08

Campany has already made the Annual custodial cﬁarges ofboth NSDL& CDSE
11, DISCLGSURES

werein compliance with the applicable provisions oft

24}has been made in the financial statements .as requited under SEBHL
Please refer Note 38 of the Standalone financial Statements,

romoters, Directors, KMPs or other designated
sure as reguired by the accounting Standards {
COR}. Detaild related party disclosures as per accounting standards,

Month High {Rs.] Low {Rs} Total no shares traded
April, 2019 7.13 §.07 14884
hay,2018 7.08 5.68 39264
June 2019 6.50 5.52 18692
July,201% 700 5.51 12853
August, 2019 6.80 5.52 22325
September,2018 '6.74 5.61 19193
October, 2018 6.69 541 7809
November,2019 6.30 5.10 14712 -
December,2019 5.55 4.70 18702
January 2020 7.65 5.20 95123
February,2020 8.80 4.80 16721
March 2020 5.68 3.26 88700 -
Piccadily Sugar and Allied #nd. Ltd, Share Price on
— ; i'“wm———,g»»..w&:*“"‘&”s_s” R,
2 ¢ -
i i
: 3
z
1
1]
Apr- Rday- lon-tQ bl Alg- Sep- DR Now- Dec- Jame2 Feb- Ware
S L] w1 1 1% 19 P i)
: et Mgk (R Manth
REEE Ly RS0 .
Distribution of Shareholding as at 31st March 2020
Shares holding of nominal Share holders Number Amount Total
value of Rs.10/- each Number {in %) of shares {in Rs) _ lin%l
Upto 2508 43685 88.15 3095786 30957860 13.31
2501-5000 934 2.05 380913 3899130 1.68
5001-10000 439 0.96 344640 3446400 148
18001-20000 192 042 _ 282978 2829760 1.22
20001-36000 76 0.17 192794 1927940 0.83
3000140000 25- 0.05 88364 893640 0.38
40001-50000 20 0.04 02742 927420 0.40
50001-100000 36 (.08 2818065 2918050 1.26
100001 & above 34 0.08 18474807 184745070 79.44
Total 45551 100 23254527 232545270 100
Share Holding Pattern at 31st March 2020
Particulars Kumber of Equity Shares Percentage
Promoters 17435554 74.98
Badies Corporate 16447 0.07
individuals 5186442 2230
NRI 546588 2.35
Clearing Members 2450 0.01
HUF 68046 (.29
Total 23254577 100

converslon data and llkely impact on equity, N. A.

a) Al related parly transactions that entered into durin%the financial year 2019-20 were on arm's length basis, in the ordinary course of business &

e Act & theiisting regulations.

* There were no materially significant related party transactions made by the company with
which may have a potentlal conflict with the interest of the company atlarge, Suitable dise

b
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b)

c)

d}
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1z,

13
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i)
b

14,
15,

16,
}

1.

18,

18.

20,

21, Prevention of Sexual Harassment atWorkplace

The Company valugs the dignity of individuals and sirives to provide a safs and respectable work enwironment to all tha smployses. The Company s
committed to providing an enviconment, which is free of diserimination, intimidation and abuse. The Company believes that it is the responsibiity of the
organization o protect the integrity and dignity of the employees and aisoto avoid conflicts and disrupiions in the work environment due o such cases,
The company has comptied with provisions under the Sexual HarassmentAct, 2013, During the ysar, no complaint pertaining o sexual harassment was
received by the Company.

. Asperregutation 40{8) of the Listing regulaticns, a certificate from the pracicing Company Secretary has besn submiltad to the BSE Limited within

Statutory compliance, siructures & Penaities

The Company has complied with the requirement of the Stock Exchanges, SEB! & other statufory authorities on the matters related 1o Capiial
markets during the last three years. No Structuresfpenalties have heen imposed on fhe company by these authorities.

Details of utlization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified institutions placementas specifiad under requlation 32 (7A}

Mot applicable.

Acertificate from a Company Secretary in practice that None of the Direstors on the Board of the company have been debarred or disquakfied from
heing appointed or continuing as Directors ofcompanies by the Board/Ministry of Corporate Aftairs or any other such Stafutory authority.

The company has taken required certificate from hr. Karwaljit Singh, Practicing Company Secretary,

The company adopted Indfan Accouning Standards {Ind-AS)rom 01 Aprit 2017 with the transition datg 01 April 2016 and accordingly the financial

resuits of the company for the thres quarters /annual have been prepared in accordance with the recognifian and measurement principles laid down
intheIndian Accounting Standard (Ind-As)

WEBSITE: The company's website www.psailpatran.com which contains alfthe

Flamifli;ﬁtzation program of independent Directors, refated party fransactions, poticy relating to materia! subsidiaries & cther poficies are mentionad

atwebsife.

{i{Registrar for Demat & Transfer of Shares

Abhipra Capitat Lid.,

Ground Floor, Abhipra Complex, Ditkhush industrial Are,

A-387, GT KamnalRead, Azadpur, Delni-110633.

The Share ransmission syster: Shares in physical forms are processed by the RTAwithin 15 days frem the date of receipt, if the documents are

gompie_te Iin all respects. The WholeTime Director, or Company Secretary or Group Secreary has been severally empowered to approve
ansmission,

Requests for dematerlization of shares are processed & confirmatian thereof is given to e respeciive depositories i.e. National Securities

Degository Limited (NSDL) & Central Depository Services (India) Limited {CDSL} within the statutory fime limit from the date of receipt of share

cedificates provided the documenits are completein allrespects. :

Asummary of transfer ftransmission of shares efc, so approved by the Group Secretary is placed before the Stakeholders Relationship committee.

Secretariat Audit

stipuiated on half yearly basis confirming the due compliancs,

Mr. Kanwaljit Singh, Practicing Company Secretary has conducted the Secretarial Audit of the company. The Audit report confirms that the
company has comphied with the applicable provisions of the actand the rules mads there under, lts Memorandum & Articles of Association, Listing
reguiations and the applicable SEEI Regulations,

Investors’ correspondence may be addressed to:

Ms. Avneet Kaur, Company Secrstary, House No. 304, Sector 9D, Chandigarn-160009, Phone No. : 0172-4660992, E-mall:
piceadilygroun3d @rediffmait.com

Address for Correspondence

Piccadily Sugar & Allled Industries Limited

House No. 304, Sector 9-D, Chandigarh 160009,

Plant Location

Piceadily Sugar & Alied Industries Limited

Jakhal Road,Patean,Distt: Patiata Punjab. 147004

Ficcadily Sugar & Aliied Indusides Umited

PlotNo. 358 Secior 3,IMT Phase |,

Bawal Rewari Haryana-122050

Annual General Meeting Date, Time & Verue

Date:23rd Saptember 2020 (Wednesday}

Time: 11.00AM.

Financial year: 2018-20 .

Venue: Jakhal Road, Patran, Distt, Patiafa - 147001 {through Audio Visual Mode}

Reconclilation of Share Capitaf :

Pursuant ta Regutation 76 of the SEBI (Depasitories and participants) Regulations 1995, quarterly audit of the company's share capital is carded
out by s Jain & Assoclates, Chartered Accountants, Chandigarh for the purpose of reconciliation of the tatel share capitaf admitied with National
Securities Depository fimited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (india) Limited (CDSLY andin physical form with the issued & Listed capital of
the company. The Audit confirme that the total issued fpaid up capital s in agreement with the aggregate of the fotal numbsr of shares in physical
form and the totat number of shares in dematerialized form (held with NSDL& CDSL)

General :
Campany hras complied with the corporate Govemance requirements specified in regulations 17 to 27and Clauses () to (i} of regulation 46(Z) of |
listing regulations .

Totalfees forali Setvices paid by thelisted and its subsldiaries
The detaltof paymentof total fees to the Statutory s inder:

Statutory Audit 100000

Tax Audit 25000

Total 125000
*3ST Extra
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22, Insider trading
There have been no instances of insider trading by any of the employees of the company at any stage or any Exchange.

23. Certificate on Compli of Code of C:
| hereby confirm that all Board Members and Senior Management Personne! have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct for the Directors
and Senigr Management Personnel as approved by the Board for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2020.

Sd\i_
Place: Chandigarh (Devinder Sharma)
Date: 18/06/2020 Whole time Direcior
DINNo. 03264719

24. Compliance Certificate pursuance to Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015
We, Devinder Sharma, Whole Time Director and Sunil kumar, Chief Financial Officer do hereby certify that in respect of the annual accounts and
cash flow statement for the financial year ending on March 31st, 2020.

a)  Wehave reviewed financial statements and the cash fiow statement for the year and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

i) Thesestatements do niotcontain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might be misleading;

fij  These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards,
applicable laws and regulations,

b)  There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or
violate of the Company's code of conduct.

¢) Weaccept rasTansibiiity for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of
internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Commitiee,
deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal cantrols, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose lo take to
rechfy these deficiencies.

d)  Wehaveindicated fo the Auditors and the Audit Committee that:

i} Therehas not beenany significant changes in intemal control over financial reporting during the year under reference;

ii)  There has not been any significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes 1o the
financial statements; and

iy  There has not been any instances of significant fraud of which we had become aware and the involvement therein, any, of the management or an
employee having a significant role in the Company's internal control system over financial reporting during the year.

Sdf- Sd/-

Place: Chandigarh Davinder Sharma, Sunil kumar

Date: 18/06/2020 Whole Time Director Chief Financial Officer
(DIN No.03264719) 2

25, Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy and other Policies:
Referto Weblink psailpatran.com

26. Recommendation of Audit Committee:
Allthe recommendation mailed by the Audit Committee are adopted by Board of Directors of the Company.

27. Certificate of Non-Disqualification of Director-{pursuant to Regulation 34{3} and Schedule V Fara C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Members of

Piccadily Sugar and Allied Industries Limited

Jakhal Road Patran

Distt: Patiala, Punjab

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, relums and disclosures received from the Directors of Piccadily Sugar and Allied Industries
Limited having CIN: L15424PB1993PLC013137and having registered office at Jakhal Road Patran, Distt: Patiala, Punjab (hereinafter referred to as ‘the
Company'), produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V
Para-C Sub clause 10(]) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In our opinion and lo the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal
Www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to us by the Corr%i;y& its officers, We hereby certify that none of the Directors on
the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 315t March, 2020 have been debarred or disqualified from being ammtad or
continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affalrs, or any such other Statutory Authority.

Sr. No. Name of the Director DIN Date of appointment in the company |
1. Mr. Harvinder Singh Chopra 00129891 25.10.1993
2. Mr. Jai Parkash Kaushik (2354480 12.11.2011
3. Mr. Devinder Sharma 03264719 02.08.2010
4, Ms. Madhu Sharma 07149078 31.03.2015

Ensuring the eligibility for the appaintment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to
the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the

Company.

Date: 10.07.2020 Kanwaljit Singh
Place: Chandigarh MNo. 5901

CPNo.5870
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AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
To the Members ofPiccadily Sugar & Allied Industries Limited

1. This certificate is issued in accordance with the terms of our engagement with Piccadlly Sugar & Allied Industries
Limited (the Company’). : .

2. Wehave examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Govern.ance by the Company, for the year ended on
March 31, 2020, as stipulated in regutations 17 to 27 and clauses (b} to (i) of regulation 46{2) and para C and D of
gche?uie V) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclostre Requirements) Regulations, 2015 {the Listing

agulations). .

MANAGEMENTS' RESPONSIBILITY

3. The comgpliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Managemenrt. This
responsibility inciudes the design, implementation and maintenance of infernal control and procedures fo ensure
the compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance stipulated in Listing Regulations.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

4. Qurresponsibiiity is limited to examining the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for
ensuring compliance with the conditions of the Corparate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of
opinion on the financial statements ofthe Company.

|8 We have examined the books of account ang other relevant records and documents maintained by the Company
forthe purposes of providing reasonable assurance on the compliance with Corporate Governance requirements
bythe Company. .

8. We have carried out an examination of the relevant records of the Company ir accordance with the Guidance Note
on Certification of Corporate Governance issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {the ICAI), the
Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143{10) of the Companies Act 2013, in so far as applicable for the
purpose of this certificate and as per the Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes issued by
the ICAIwhich requires thatwe comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAL.

7. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quelity Control (SQC) 1, Quality
Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial Information, and Other Assurance and
Related Services Engagements.

OPINION

8, Based onourexamination of the relevant records and according to the information and explanations providedtous
and the representations provided by the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to {)) of regulation 46(2)
and para C and D of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations during the year ended March 31, 2020.

9. We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For AGGARWAL SAHIL 3 ASSQCIATES.
. Chartered Accountants
Date: 18/06/2020 Firm Registration No. 026978N
Place:Chandigarh
siD '
SAHILAGGARWAL
Partner
Membearship No. 523581
UDIN : 20523581AAAAAX2595
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of
Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industrios Ltd
Repert on the Audlit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Qpinion

We have audited the accompanying standafone financiaf statements of Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industries Ltd (“the
Company”}, which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2029, the Statement of Profit and Loss {inciuding
Other Comprehensive Ingome), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then
ehded, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. (hereinafter referred to
as"the standalone financial staiements”),

In our opinion and to the best of our information and aceording to the explanations given o us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act"} in the manner
sarequired and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section
133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards Rules, 2015, as amended, {“lnd AS“% and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020,
the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended onthatdate.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under Ssction 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report, We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the [nstitute of Chartered Accountants
of Indfa {ICAl) fogether with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rutes made there under, and we have fulfifled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate o provide a basis for owr audit opinion on the standalane
financial statements, .

Emphasls of Maiter

We draw attention to Note 32 of the accompanying standalone financial statements, which describes the
management's evaluation of impact of unceriainties related to COVID-Y and its consequential effects on the
operations of the Company, Our opinion is not modifiedin respect of this matier,

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in cur professional
standalone financiat statements of the current period. These matlers wore addressed in the context of our audit of the
standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these mafters. We have determined the matfers described below to be the key audit matters to bs

judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the

communicated inourreport :

measurement, presentfation and
disclosures of revenues and other
related balances in view of adoption of
Ind A8 115 “Revenue from Contracts
with Customers” {new revenue
accotnting standard)

The application of the new revenue accounting
standard involves certain key judgments relating to
identification of distinct performance obligations,
determination of fransaction price of the identified
petformance obligations, the appropriateness of the
basis used to measure revenus recognized over a
pericd. Addiionally, new revenye accounting
standard contains disclosures which involve collation
of information in respect of disaggregated revenue
and periods over which the remaining performance
obligations will be safisfied -subsequent to the
balance sheet dats.

Suke. | Key Audit Matter Auditor Reports
1. Accuracy of recognition, Principal Audit Procedures

We assessed the Group's process to identify the
impact of adoption of the new revenue accounting
standard. Cur audit approach consisted testing of
the design and operating effectiveness of the
internal contrels and substantive testing as follows:

+ Evaluated fhe design of internal controls
relating to implementation of the new revenus
accounting standard.

+ Selected a sample of continuing -and new
confracts, and tested the operating effectiveness of
the internai control, relating to identification of the
distinct performance obligations and determination
of transaction price. We carried out a combination of
procedures involving enquiry and observation,
reperformance and inspection of evidence in
respect of gperation of these contrals,

« Tested the relevant information technclogy
systems' access and change management controls
relating to centracts and refated information used in
recording and disclosing revenue in accordance
with the new revenue accounting standard. '

+ Selected a sample of confinuing and new
contracts and performed the following procedures:
a) Read, analyzed and identified the distinct
performance obligations in these contracts.

b) Compared these performance obligations with
thatidentified and recorded by the Group.

¢) Cohsidered the terms of the contracts to
determine the iransaction price including any
variable consideration to verify the transaction price
used to compule revenuve and to test the basis of
estimation of the variable consideration,
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d} San&pies in_respect of revenue recorded for
time and material contracts were tested uswhg a
combination of approved time sheets inclu mg
custoiner acceptances, subsequent invoicing an
historical frend of collections and disputes.

e) Tested the provision calculations related to
managemerit incentives, discounts and rebates by
agreeing a sample of amounis recoghized to
underlying arrangemenis with customers and other
suppoiting documents.

Obtained Confirmations from customers on sample
basis’ to support existence assertion of irade
receivables and assessed the relevant disclosures
made in the financial statements; to ensure revenue
from contracts with customers are in accordance
with the requirements of relevant accounting
standards,

2. Evaluation of uncertain tax positions Principal Audit Procedures

The Company has material uncertain tax [ Obtained details of completed tax assessments and
positions including matters under dispute whick | demands for the year ended March 31, 2020 from|
mvolves significant judgment to determine the | management. We involved our internal experis to
possible outcome of these disputes, challenge the management's underlying assumptions

. in estimating the tax provision and the possible
outcome of the disputes. Our intemal experts also
considered legal precedence and other rulings in
evaluating management's position on these uncertain
tax positichs. ]

OtheriInformation

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Ma nagement Discussion and Analysis, Board's
Report including Annexure to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance
and. Shareholder's Information,, but does not include the standalone financial statements and cur
auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conciusion thereon.

in cannection with our audit of the standalene financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears tobe materially misstated,

if, based on the work we have performed, we conciude that there is no material misstatement of this
otherinformation that we are required to report.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect tc the preparation of these standaione financial statements that give a irue and fair view of the
state of affairs, profit/loss (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India. This responsibifity also includes maintenance of adequate accounting recards in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making Judgments and estimafes that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud crerror. .

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting untess management either intends fo
liquidate the Company or fo cease operations, or has norealistic alternative butto do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not g
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when itexists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually ar
inthe aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
onthe basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We aiso;

* ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
ebtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resuling from error, as
fr?ud nlaay involve coltusion, forgery, intentionat omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control, '

+ Obtain an understanding of internal financial controis relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under secticn 143(3)i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opirion on whether the Company has adequate internat financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such confrols.

» - Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
sstimates and related disclosures made by management.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem basis of accounting
and, based on the audil evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related 1o events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability {o continue as a going concern, [fwe
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to
the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, {o
modify our opinion. Cur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obiained up to the date of owr
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as
a going concern,

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial stalements,
inciuding the disclosures, and whether the standalone financiat statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probabie that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeabls user ofthe
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in
()} planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and {ii} to evaluate the
effectof any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and {iming of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought fo bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards. ' '

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period ang
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unfess law or
regulation preciudes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine thata matter

should not be éommunicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would |
reasonably be expected to cutweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Reporton Other Legal and Reguiatory Requirements -
1. Asrequired by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and cbtained all the information and explanations which to the best of aur knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.
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{a) In our opinion, proper beoks of account as required by law have been kept by the Company sofaras
itappears from our examination of those books: '

{b) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive income, the Cash
Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account;

{c) Inouropinion, the aforesaidstandaione Financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 ofthe Act, read with Rule 7 ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(d) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31 . 2020 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2020, from being
appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act. '
(e) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financiat reporting of the
Company and the operating effecliveness of such controls, refer to our separate Reporting “Annexure
A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
Company's internal financial controfs over financial reporting,

{f) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Ruies, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
eccording to the explanations giventous:

I. The Company has discicsed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
standalone Ind AS financial statements Refer Note 29 to the standalone Ind AS financial statements;

i. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative coniracts for which there
werg any material foreseeable losses;

[ iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts and equity shares, requlired to be transferred, to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. : :
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. : :
2. Withrespect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under Section 197({16)ofthe Act:

It our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,the remuneration paid by
the Company to its directors during the current year is in accordance with the provisions of Seclion 197
of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director is not in excess of the Eimit iaid down under Section 197
. of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section 197(16)
which are required to be commented upon by us.

For AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES

. Chartered Accountants

{Regd No.:026978N)

Sdf-

Sahit Aggarwal

Partner

Date: Junei8,2020 (Membership No.: 523581)
Place: Chandigarh UDIN: 2052358 TAAAAAX2595

Annexure “A" to the Independent Auditors' Report

(Referred fo in paragraph 1(f} under ‘Report on Qther Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of
ourreport to the Members of Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industries Limited of even date). _

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act") :

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PICCADILY SUGAR &
ALLIED INDUSTRIES LIMITED ("the Company”) as of March 31, 2620 in conjunction with our audit of
the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion, the company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls were operating
effectively as at 31 March, 2020, based on the interna!l financial controls with reference te standalone
financial statement criteria_established by the company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in Guidance Note on audit of internal financiat controls over Financial Reporting
issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India( the “Guidance Notes™).

Management’s Responsibility for the Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsibie for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financiat reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential compenents of infernal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internai Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to respective company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013.
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Auditor's Responsibifity

Our responsibllity is fo express an opinicn on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our auditin accordance with the Guidance Note onAudit of
Internal Financiat Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controfs, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respecis.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
fnancial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting inciuded obtaining an understanding of internal financial
corifrols over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal contro! based on the assessed risk The
procedures selected depsnd on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
ouraudit opinion on the internai financial controls systemover financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's Internai financial controf over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporiing and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting dprinciples. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting inciudes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; {2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generaily accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Limitations of internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of interna! financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due {o
errcr or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subjectto the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree

of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate

For AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

(Regd No.:026978N)

8ar-

Sahil Aggarwal

Partner

Date: June18,2020 (Membership No.: 523581)
Piace: Chandigarh : UDIN: 20523581 AAAAAX2595

ANNEXURE "B' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

' (Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regquiafory Requirements' section of our
report te the Members of Piccadily Sugar 8 Aliied Industries Limited of evendate) '

. Inrespectofthe Company's fixed assets:

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including guantitative
details and situation of property, plantand equipment.

b)  According to information and expfanations given by the management, the company has a
program of physical verification of property, plant and equipment to cover ali the items in a phased
manner over a period of three years, Inaccordance with this program, certain property, plant and
equipment were physically verified by the Management during the year and no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical
verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.
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c)

ii.

vi.

vii,

{a}

{b)

()

viii.

xi.

Xif.

xiii,

Xiv.

XV,

xvi.

- As explained to us, the inventories, excluding stocks with some of the thir

Date: Junet8, 2020 : (Membership No.: 523581)
Place: Chandigarh . UDIN: 20523581AAAAAX2595

According to information and explanations given by the management, the fitle deeds of
immovabile properties included in fixed assets are heldinthe name of the Companc}r.
parties, were

physically verified during the year by the management at reasonabie intervals and rio material
discrepancies were noticed on physical verification. In respect of inventories lying with third
parties, these have substantially been confirmed by them.
According to information and explanations given to us the Company has not granted loans
Secured or unsecured during the year to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or othar
parties covered in the register maintained under section 188 of the Companies Act, 201 3, and
hence reporting under Accordingly, paragraph 3 (fliyofthe Orderis notapplicable,
fn our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, in respect of ioans, investments,
guarantees and security made.
The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act
and the Companles (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.
The Company is not required to maintain cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013, for the products of the company and according to the information and explanations
iventous.
%ccording toinformation and explanations given to usin respect of Statutory Dues; :
The Company is generally regularin depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statuto
dues including provident fund, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty,
value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it
There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, income-tax, Goods and
Services Tax, service tax, sales-tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, vajue added tax, cess and
other material statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable,
According fo the records of the Company, there are no dues outstanding on account of income-
tax, Goods and Services Tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added
taxand cess. _ . '
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a financial institution, bank or
Government. The Company did not have any outstanding debentures during the year.
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company did not
raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments),
The term loans availed by the company during the year have been appiied for the purpose for
which it has been avalled. -
According ta the information and expianations given by the management, we report that no fraud
by the Company or no fraud on the Company by the officers and employees of the Company has
been noticed or reported during the year,
According to the information and explanations give 1o us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has paid/ provided managerial remuneration within limits
under section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act,
In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii} of
the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.
According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related patties are in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such {ransactions have been disclosed in the
standalone Ind AS financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.
According to the information and explanations given to us the Company has not issued shares
under preferential allotment during the year. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xiv} of the
Order are notapplicable to the Company and hence not commented upon,
According to the informaticn and expianations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors
orpersons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Orderis not applicable,
The Company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of india
Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the
Comparny.
For AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
(Regd No.:0268978N)
: Sdf-
Sahil Aggarwal
Partner |-

39




Piccadily . Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industries Limited

. BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st March 2020
SNo, Particulars Note STANDALONEAS  STANDALONE AS

AT 31.03.2020 - AT 31.03.2019
{Amount in Rs) (Amount in Rs)
A ASSETS
1 Non-Curcent assets :

Gross Block 815,256,715 857,391 458
Less : Depreciation 428,663,718 435,716,149
(@) Property Plant & Equipment 1 386,602,857 421 675,310
{b}  Capital work-In-progress . 772,361 772,361
(c) Biological Assats 1,200,572 1,273,080

{d} Financial assets

{H Investments 2 100,010 -
(i Other financlal assets 3 13,310,535 14,462,498
{e} Deferred tax assets (nef) 4 6,487,326 8,683,280
(i Cther non curent assels 5 2,145,115 2,196,984
Total non-current assets . ' : 410,708.916 449063513
Current assets -
(8) lnwentories 6 41,941,523 33,231,174
{b} Financial assets : .
Trade Receivables 7 15,727,124 56,261,879
Cash & cash equivalents 8 3,198,010 12,807 647
Other financiaj assets 9 921,535 102,935
(¢ Current Tax Assets (net) 10 78,621 -
{d}  Other current assets 11 43,380,535 37,391,241
Total current agsets _ 105258346 1359794877
Total assets : 515,067,262 588,858,390
B) EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 EQUITY
fa)  Equity Share Capital 12 B 232,208,520 232,208,520
{0y Other Equity 13 _ {79,316,945) {78,505,326)
“Total squity 152,892,575 152,704,194
Liabifities
Non- current liabilities
{a} Fimancial lizbilities
() Borrowings - R 39,646,078 51,172,081
{b) Provisions 15 2,684,266 2,658,905
Total non-current liabilities 42330344 53830086
Current Liabilities
{a} Financial liabilities
{I}  Bomowings -
{ify Trade Payables 16 196,017,902 237,958,180
{fi) Cther financial #abilities 17 92,774,652 124,055,138
{b} Provisions 1§ 556,248 529,201
f¢) Curmrent Tax Liabilities 19 - 593,251
{d} Other current lisbiliies 20 - 31,395,341 19,187,443
Total current liakilities 320,744 343 382323210
Total equity and liabilities 515,967,262 588,858,330
:ﬁi;;[;nol;;achliEa;gt;t{?menm -4z For and on behalf of Board
As per our separate report of even date -
For AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES Sdi- Sdi-
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS hquhfosyhanna (E‘)Js;mge_l{_ Shagpa o
. rector; o ImMe LArecior,
Fsﬁ»'f" 026978N EJIN No,: 7149078 DIN No. 03264719
Sahil Aggarwal Sdi Sdi-
kl:a{ztn ?.%23551 Suni Kumar Avnaet Kaur
- Ne {Chief Finansial Officer} Company Secretary
DCate: 18.08,2020 M. No. 60841

Fiace: Chandigarh
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 March 2020

SNo. Particulars Note STANDALONEAS  STANDALONEAS
AT 31.03.2020 AT 31.03.2019
Revenus from operations 21 436,136,693 350,988,685
Other Income 22 13,225,343 6,158,449
Total Revenue (i + ) - 449,362,036 397,145,134
Expenses; .
Cost of materials consumed 23 179,985,417 126,864,006
Purchase and Related Cost of Stock in Trade -
Change in F.G, WIP, and Stock-in-Trade 24 (8,976,668 2,693,943
Excise duty on sale of goods 47,232,951 * 60,867,269
Employse benefit expense 25 28,180,716 14,676,725
Finance costs 26 6,008,336 5,938,768
Depreciation and amortization expense 27. 36,326,779 33,411,157
Other expenses 28 187,638,767 158,887,538
Total expenses 476,406,358 403,039,405
Profit before exceptional ems and tax (27,044 ,322) {5,894.271)
Exceptional items .
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 29,428,657 10,829,200
Profit before tax (V - Vi) 2,384,335 4,934,920
Tax expense:
{1) Current tax - 703,054
(2} Ceferred tax 2,195,954 932,605
income tax of last vears - -
Profit after tax 188,381 3,299,271
Other comprehensive income
(i} ltems that will not be re-classified to profit or loss: -
-Remeasurements of defined benefit obligation {net)
=Incomme tax relating to items that wili not be reclassified
to profit or loss '
(i} tems that may be re-classified to profit or loss: - -
~Income tax refating to tems that may be reclassified
to profit or loss
Total other comprehensive income (net of tax) -
Total comprehensive income 188,381 3,209,271
Earnings per equity share :
- Basic 0.01 0.14
~ Diluted 0.01 014
Nominal Value of gach share 10 10
Notes on Financial Statements '1-42'
AUDITORS REPORT .
As per our separate report of even daie
For AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS :
FS 1::\! 026978N Far and on behalf of Board
Sahll Aggarwal
(Partner}
M. No, : 523581 Sdf- Sdr-
Madhu Sharma Devinder Sharma
{Director) {Whote Time Director)
DIN No..7148078 DIN No. 032647189
Sdi- - Sdf-
Date: 18.06.2020 Sunif Kumar Avneet Kaur
Place: Chandigarh (Chief Financial Officer) Company Secretary
M. No. 60841
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STATEMENT OF STANDLONE CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020

(Rs. InRupees)

Parficutars Fortheyear Fortheyear
ended 31.03.2020 ended 31.03.201¢
AUDITED - AUDITED
CASHFLOWFROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
PROFIT AFTER TAX 188,384 3,299,271
ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE PROFIT BEFORE TAX TO - -
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES: ' = -
INCOME TAX CHARGED IN PROFIT AND LOSS A/C 2,195,854 1,635,659
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 36,328,779 33,111,157
FINANCE COSTS 6,008,396 5,938,768
LOSS/(PROFIT) ON SALE OF FIXED ASSETS {29,428,657) (10,829,200}
INTEREST INCOME RECEIVED (829,325) {426,005}
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 14;461,528 32,729,649
CHANGES IN OPERATING ASSETS AND LIABILITIES:

TRADE RECEIVABLES 40,534,758 . {54,072,463)
OTHER RECEIVABLES (5,582,880} 10,329,569
INVENTORY {8,710,349) {1,939,691)
PROVISIONS 25,361 42,663
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES {60,885,617) 79,748,869
BIOLOGICAL ASSETS {17,482) (1,273,080}
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS {20,274,690) 65,535,515
INCOME TAX (NET) 703,054 -
NET CASH FLOW FROM QOFPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) {20,977,744) 65,535,515

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
NET PURCHASE OF FIXED ASSETS (3,956,640) (86,034,290}
PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 32,130,830 13,043,958
INTEREST INCOME RECEIVED . 829,326 426,005
PURCHASE OF INVESTMENTS (100,010} -
NET CASH FLOW FRCOM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) 28,903,505 {72,564,327)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
PROCEEDS FROM LONG-TERM BORROWINGS {11,526,003) 10,018,889
FINANCE COST {6.008,395) (5,838,768}
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES {C) {17,534,398) 4,080,121
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS {A+B+C) (9,608,637) {2,948,650)
OPENING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ' 12,807,647 146,756,337
CLOSING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 3,199,016 12,807,647

Notes:

1) The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Methad® as set out in the

Indian Accounting Standard-7 on Statement of Cash Flow.

2) Additions of fixed assels include movement of Capital work-in-progress during the year.
3) Proceeds/(repayment; of Shori-term borrowings have been shown on net basis.
4} Figure in brackets represents cash outflow from respective activities.

AUDITORS REPORT

As per our separate report of even date
For AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Sdi-

For and on behalf of Board

Sd/i-

FRN: D26978N Madhu Sharma Davinder Sharma
Sdf- (Director) {Whole Time Director)
Sahil Aggarwal DN Mo, 7148078 [N No. 03264715
{Partner)

. . Sdf- Sdi-
M. No. : 523581 Sunil Kumar Avneet Kaur
Date: 18.06.2020 {Chief Financial Officer) Company Secretary
Place: Chandigarh : M. No, 60841
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Particulars 31,03.2020 31.03.201¢
NOTE 2 INVESTMENTS
Investment in Equity Instruments of Subsid iary -AtCost .
Six Trees Drinks Pyt Lid. o 100000
{10000 equity shares of Rs 10/- each}
Investmentin Equity Instruments {Others) - AtFVTPL
Piccadily Agro ndustries Lid. 10
{4 equity shares)
TOTAL 100,010 .
NOTE 3 OTHERMNON CURRENT FINANCIALASSETS _
PSEB. Security Deposit (with Elactricity FSPCL) 6,566,472 5,004,268
FDRs maturing after 12 Monihs 6,744,063 8,558,230
TOTAL 13,310,535 14,462,498
* Fixed Deposit with the Bank Rs. NiL {Rs.3.80acs), arsunder lign with Sales Tax Department
NOTE 4  DEFERRED TAXASSETS (NET)
A, Deferred TaxAssats:
CnAccount of Disallowance underseption435 of Income Tax Act 815,573 828807
OnAccount of Carried Forward Losses 51,586,278 53,584,108
Totak: 52,401,850 54,413,016
B.  Dofered Tax Lisbility:
Depraciation 45,914,524 45,729,738
NetDeferred Tax Assets (A-8) 8,487,326 8,683,280 -
Last Year Balance in Deferred Tax Assels 8,683,280 9,615,885
Charged Through P&L Account 2,195,954 932,605
NOTE §  OTHERNONCURRENT FINANCIALASSETS
Capital advances 2,145 115 2,196,984
TOTAL 2,145,115 2,196,984
NOTE 6  INVENTORIES
{As perinventories taken, valued & certified by thema nagement)
Raw hMaterials -Molasses and ENA - 3,664,000
Finished Goods 18,181,583 8,204,915
Stores Chemicals and Paciing Materia! 23,758 940 20,352,259
TOTAL 41,841 523 33,234,174
*refer note on s]gniﬂcantaccounting policies for the valuation of inventaries
NOTE 7 TRADERECEWABLES
Considered Good- Unsecurad
Trade Recigvables 15,727 121 56,261,879
TOTAL 18,727,421 56,261,879
NOTE 8 CASHS&CASHEQUIVALENTS
a CashinHand 37,303 99,545
3,161,707 12,708,101

b} Bafance with Schedule Banks in Current Accounts iq Fixed Deposits
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TOTAL
NOTES  OTHERCURRENT FINANGCIALASSETS
Other dabts considered good 921,535 102,935
TOTAL 921,535 102,935
NGTE 10 CURRENT TAXASSETS
Tax Deducted at source 78,821 -
Less tincome Tax Provision for the Year . -
TOTAL 78,621 -
NOTE 11 OTHER CURRENTASSETS
Advances recoverable in cash or kind orfor valusto be received
Unsecured - Considered Good . 1,410,567 1,134,905
Prepaid expenses 20,038,000 18,325,601
Balances with Statutory Authorities 21,941,968 16,687,380
Goodsin Transit - 233,344
TOTAL 43,300,535 37,391,241
NOTE 12 EQUITYSHARE CAPITAL
1. AJAUTHORISED
30,800,000 Equity shares of Rs. 101-sach 300,000,000 300,000,000
B} ISSUEDSUBSCRIBED&PAIDUP
23,254 527 Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- each
fully catied up and paid up. | 232,545,270 232,545,270
LESS: Unpald Calls {335,750} (335,750)
§7150 Equity Shares of Rs.5 each Un naid
232,209,520 232,200,520
2} Reconciliation of number of shares and amount cutstanding atthe beginning
and at the end of the reporting period:
Subscribed and fully paid up equity Shares No.of Shares No, of Shares
AsatAprilist, 2018 ' 23,187,377 28,187,377
AsatMarch 31st, 2018 23187377 23,187,377
AsatMarch 31st, 2020 23,187,377 23187377
Subscribed and Partly paid up equity Shares No. of Shares No. of Shares
AsatApiit1st, 2018 67,150 87,150
AsatMarch 31st, 2018 87,150 67,150
As atbdarch 31st, 2020 67,150 67,150
3 RIGHT OF SHAREHOLDERS
A Each Shareholderis entiiled lo one vote per share,
B}  FachShareholderhastherightin profit/surplus in proportion to amount paid upwith respectto share holding,
C) Inthe event ofwinding up, the ecily shareholders will be entitfed to receive the remaining balance of assets, ifany, in proportionate
{o theirindividual shareholding in the paid upequity capitat of the company,
D)  Thereisnochangeinthe Number of Share outstanding atthe beginning and atthe end of the Financial year,
43 DETAIL SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING MORE THANS% SHARES No. of No.of
- ’ o Shares held Shares held
1. Mr. Siddiartha Vashishta 3,476,263 3,475,263

o

' Maturing within 12 months

Interestaccrued on FOR

3,189,010

12,807,647
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2. Soon-N-8ure Holdings LTD 5,569,702 5,568,702
3. Piccadiy Agro Ind. LTD 8,341,936 8,341,935

NOTE 73 OTHEREQUITY

Capital subsidy 3,000,000 3,600,000

" Profit& LossAccount _
As per last Balance Shest (82505326 - (85,804 597)
As perprofit & Loss Account 188,381 3,299,271
{82,316,945} (82,505,328)
Grand Total (79,316,945} {79,505,326)

NOTE 14 LONG TERMBORROWINGS (ATAMORTIZED COST)

SECURED
Loans and Advances from Banks

HDFCBANK 1,407,052 4,985,720
{Securedagainsthypothecation of vehicles under Hira purchase agreemant)

JEKBANKTERMLOAN 38,238,026 46,186,361
{Term Loan of Rs. 480 Lacs, Prin clpaltobe repaidin 74 monthly instalments, secured primarily by Hypothecation of Machineries,
Equipments, Furniture and Fixturs and all other moveable fixed asssis and Mortgage ofLand at Jakhal Road as colleteral }

38,646,078 51,172,081
NOTE 15 LONG TERM PROVISICNS
Provision For Employses Benefit
- Cratuily 2,684,268 2,658,905
' TOTAL 2,684,266 2,658,905
NOTE 16 TRADEPAYABLES
1. SundryCreditors
A} Total Qutstanding duss of Micro and Smal Scale Ingustrial Enterprises 4,443,086

B)  Tolal Outstanding dues of creditors other than Micra and _ 196,017,902 233,515,094
Smak Scale industrial Enterprises

TOTAL 196,017,902 237,958,180

‘dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have beer determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the
basisof Information coflected bythe Management.

“Infarmationas required to be furnished ag per ssotion 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006 {MSMEDAct) for the year sndedMarch 31, 2020 has been provided In Note 41

NOTE 17 OTHER GURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Creditors for capital expenditure 85,562,237 116,901,408
Expenses Payable 4,417,712 4,805,922
Current Maturities of long term debts, 3,094.503 2,347 BO6

: 92,774,852 124,655,136

NOTE 18 SHORTTERM PROVISION

i BonusPayable _ 556,248 528,201

556,243 529,201

NOTE 1% CURRENT TAXLIABILITIES
Income Tax Provision For Current Year - 703,024
Less: Advance Tax paid during the year - 109,803

- 583,251
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MOTE 20 CTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Statutory Levies
Advance received from customers

NOTE 21 DETAILOF REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Sale of Product
Gross Sales

NOTE 22 OTHERINCOME
Interest itcome
Cther non-operative Income
Truck Hirg Charges
Sale of Glags Bolltes

NOTE 23 COSTOF RAWMATERIAL CONSUMED
Opening Stock of Raw Materials
Purchases during the year

Less Closing Stock

NOTE 24 CHANGESINFG, WIP, STOCKINTRADE
Cpening Stock
FG.Stock

Closing Stock
FG&. Stoek

NOTE 25 EMPLOYEEBENEFIT EXPENSES
Confribution to Provident Fund
Staff & Labour Welfars
Salarles, Wages & Bonus
Gratuity
NOTE 26 FINANCECOST

Intsrest Expense
Interastcoston financial fisbilities measured atamoriized cost

Other Borrowing Cost

Bank Charges
Intetesi-Others

NOTE 27 DEPRECIATION AND AMCRTIZATION EXPENSE

Depreciation of property, plantand equipment

30,643,260 18,020,576

751,981 1,186,467

31,395,341 19,187,443

436,136,693 390,996,605

436,136,693 380,986,685

829,325 . 426,005

8,076,018 3,377,044

4,320,000 2,340,000

- 16,400

13,225,343 6,158,449

3,664,000 5,155,311

176321417 125,372,695

179,985,417 130,528,006

- 3,664,000

179,986,417 126,864,006

9,204,915 1,888,858

TOTAL'A' 9,204,915 11,598,868
18,181,583 8,204,315

TOTAL'B' 18,181,583 - 9,204,915
- TGTAL {A-B) (8,976,668) 2,693,943
58,209 51,988

1,284,715 1,197,667

26,845,431 13,414,437

25,361 12,663

25180,716 14676725

4,898,561 5,534,618

536,836 303,864

572,900 109,285

8,008,336 5,938,768

36,326,779 33,111,457
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36,326,779 33,141,157
NOTE 28 OTHEREXPENSES
Manufacturing Expenses
Electrical Repalr 1,200,032 2841657
Chermicals 4,825,134 4 483,136
Packing Material 78,923,406 83,764,129
Env.&ETP Expenses 8,947,801 3,720,746
Pawer & Fuel 31,385,089 16,062,195
Machinery Repair 3,236,883 10,264,811
Total A 128,528,446 121,816,575
Selling Expenses
Advertisement 333,345 310,503
Freight/Carriage Outwards 1,679,401 1,152,533
1.-13fL-1 Operafing Expenses 3,235,358 3,063,530
Loading Charges 841,077 420,221
' Total B 6,089,181 4,946,787
Adminstrative & Other Expenses
Water Expenses 175,239 637,812
nsurance 200,069 168,618
Professional/Legal Fees 2,693,828 1,391,516
Fee & Taxes 41,495,877 21,478,762
Printing & Stationery 487,759 200,814
- AuditFee 100,000 100,600
TaxAudit Fee 34.000 : 28,500
Postage, Telephone & Internet 556,224 515,139
Traveliing & Convayance 2,048,994 1,144,042
Rent ' 236,000 464,500
News Paper & Periodicals s - 3,830 4,520
Running & Malntenance of Vehicles 1,782,668 1,925,912
Repair & Maintenance -
Computer 22,048 46,180
Building 355,222 863,655
Cther 200,329 642076
Donation 29,300 65,700
Farmexpenses 1,385,699 1,626,572
Director Remuneration 600,000 600,000
Balances Wio 541,254 320,858
TotalC 53,021,140 __32124.177
Grand Total {A+B+C) 187,638,767 158,887,538
NGTE 29 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
‘a}  Additionaldemand raised hy Sales tax authorities pending in appeéls Unascertained Unascertained
b} Estimated amount of confracts remaining to be exscuted Unascertained Unascertained
of1 capital accountand not provided for {net of advances).
¢ Contingent Llability in respect of Interest on cane cass, if any. Unascertained Unascertained
d) ContingentLiability in respect of Unassessed cases Unascertained . Unascertained
of Income Tax, Sales Tax,Cane Cess, Excise duty.ste, ' :
NOTE 30 REMUNERATIONPAID TODIREGTORS 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Rs.inlacs Rs.inLacs
The remuneration paid fo direciors isasfollows
Whole time direcior £.00 6.00

NOTE 31  DISCLOSUREAS PERINDAS 108 SEGMENT REPORTING

The Remuneration to Directorsis paid in accordance with Part | of Schedule V of Companies Act, 2043,

The company operates in single segment, thus reporting rewirements of ind AS 10815 not applicable to the company.

NOTE 32 CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) IMPACT ONFINANCIALREPORTING ACCOUNTING YEAR ENDING MARCH 31,2020
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NOTE

NOTE

NCTE

NOTE

NOTE

Impactof COVID-18- _ . _
While the Company believes strangly that it has arich portfolio of goads to partnerwith customers, the impact
onfuture revenue streams could come from ;

ajthe inability of our customers to continue thelt businesses due to financial resource constraints urtheir goods no-longer being
availed by their customers

b}prolonged lock-down situation resulting in its inability to deploy resources at different jocations dus to restrictions in mobifity
¢} cuistomers notin a position to accept delivery due to restrictions in movement of goods

d} customers postponing their discretionary spend due to change in pricrities :

Howsver, the impact assessment of COVID-18isa confinuing process given the uncertainties associated with fis natura and
duration,

The Company has taken steps to assess the cost budgets required o completeits performance abligations in respect of fixed price
contracts and incorporated the impact of Kkely detays / increased costin maeti ng its cbligations ifany.

The Company has alsoassessed the impactofany delays and inahility to meet confractual commitments and has taken actions
considering the current crisis fo ensure that revenue recognifion in such cases reflect realisable valuss,

33 PAYABLES & RECE{VABLES

Batance of certain sundry debtors, Joans & advances (including capital advances), creditors and other
process efconfirmation/reconcilliation. The managementis of the opinion that adjustment, inHabiities

- ifany, arising out of such reconcilliation would not be material, -

34 ADVANCES RECOVERABLE
Inthe opinion of the Board, the current assets, loans and advances are approximately ofthe value

stated, if realized i the ordinary course of business. The provision for known liabifities is adequate and
notin excess of amount reasonably nesessary.

35 DISCLOSUREAS PERINDAS- 36 IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

Interms of IndAS 36 on impairment of assets, there was ho impairmentindicators exist as of repotting date as pertheintsmal
managementestimates done and hence noimpaiment charge is recognised during the vear under review.

36 DISCLOSUREASPERINDAS- 53 EARNING PER SHARE

Profits for the year attributabls to equity nolders ofthe Company (Rs} 188,381 ' 3,209,271

Weighted average number of equity shares (Nos.) 23,220,952 . 23,220,852
Face Value 19 10
Basic and Diluted Eaming Per Share 0.0 $.14
37 IncomeTaxExpense : Inlacs In Lacs

A Income Tax Expense

Current Tax

Current Taxon Profits forthe Year ' - T3
Adjustments for current tax of prior year - -
Total Current Tax Expense - 703
Defferad Tax )

Deferred Tax Charge/{income] 21.98 9.33

Total Tax Expense 21.98 1636

B Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit

Profit Betore Tax 2384 49.35
income Tax {Calculated 25.168% for 8.0 121
FY 2018-20 and 26% for FY 2018-18)

Tax Effectof : .

- Tax effect due fo non-taxable income for Ingome tax purposes {5.80) {3.33}
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-Brought Forward Tax Losses -
=Expenses nof allowed for tax purpose 3.56 017
-Others 18.19 6.81
|
Income Tax Expense 21.98 16.38
NOTE 38  DISCLOSUREASPERINDAS-24 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
(Rs.inLakhs} {Rs.inLakhs)
A, tistofRelated Partiesand Relationships:
Related Party
{.  PiccadilyAgrelndusties Limited
fi.  Harvinder&Associates
fil.  Piccadily Hotels Private Limited
KeyManagerial Persons
i Dsvinder Sharma
o AvneetKaur
il Sunil Kurmar
B. Related Parly Transactions:
Nature of Transaction Related Party 2019-20 201819
i.  PurchaseofGoods PFiccadily Agro Industigs Limited 1184147 52545
fi.  SaleofMachinery Pleeadity Agro Indusries Linited - 116.16
fi. SaleofGoods Piccadiiy Agro Indusries Limfted 321143 6.18
iv. Lease Rentallncome Piccadily Agro Indusries Limifed - -
v. Professional Charges Harvinder & Associates 1.80 180
vi. PurchaseofMachinery Piceadily Agro Industies Limited
vil. Remuneration to Key Managerial Persons
Devinder Sharma {Directar) 6.00 600
AvneetKaur (Company Secretaty) 0.93 -
Sunil Kumar {Chief Financial Officer) - -
CharuAggarwal {Company Secretary) 055 -
C. Balance outstanding with related parties
Piceadily Agro tndustries Lid, 1,774.30 2,283.44
Harvinder & Associates 0.14 0.14
Ficcadily Hotels Privata Limited - -
NGTE 39 FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTION
{a} \Value ofimponts calculated on CIF basis by the company during
the financiat year in respectof
1. RawMaterials NIL NIL
2, Components and Spare Parts NIL NiL
3. Capital Goods ML NIL
{bj  Expenditure in Foreign Travelting NIL NIL
{c) Earningin Foreign Currancy NL NIL
NOTE 40 DISCLOSUREAS PERINDAS-41 AGRICULTURE
PARTICULARS
Openingbalance 1,273,080 -
Agditions due to Recognition 2,123,882 1,273,080
Changes in fair value less Cost o Sel - -
Decrease duefo harvested 2,106,480 -
Closing Balance 1,200,572 1,272,080
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NOTE 41 MICRO SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES DEVELOPMENT ACT, 2008

Information ag requited to ba furnished as per section 22 of the Micro, Smalland Medium Enterpﬂses Developmanmct,
2008 {MSMED Act) for the year ended March 31, 2020
{a} Principal amountand interest duethereon remalning

unpaid toany supplier covered under MSMED Ach:

Principal . - 4,443086
Interest - -
{b}  Principal amount paid (includes unpaid)
bayond the appointed date ]
{c} Interestdue and payablefor the year - -
{d} Theamountofinterest accrued and remaining unpaid at - -
the gnd of accounting year. '
(e} Theamountoffurtherinterastremalning dueand - - -
payable even inthe succeading years, until such
datewhen theinterest duesas above are aclually
paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disaliowance as 4
deductibie expenditure under section 23 ofthe MSMED Act, 2006,

NOTE42 REGROUPING OF FIGURES

The previous year figures have been recasy regrouped whenever considered necessary to facilitate comparison with revised
Sch edu e IIl, Division {ii}.

AUDITORS REPORT
As per our separate report of even date
For AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS _
FRN: 026978N For and on behalf of Board
Sdi- 8di- Sdi-
Sahil Aggarwal Madhu Sharma Devinder Sharma
{Partner} {Director) {Whole Time Director)
M. No. ; 523581 DIN No.: 97148078 DIN No. 03264719
Sdr- Sdi- )
Dale: 18,06.2020 Sunil Kumar . Avneet Kaur
Flace: Chandigarh " {Chief Financia! Officer)  Company Secretaiy

M. No. 60841
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Note to the Standalone Financial Statements

1. Corporate Information .

Piccadily Sugsr & Allied Industries Limited {the Company'’} is a public limited company incorporated in India. The Company is
incorporated with an aim to provide boost to state industry by establishing an eco friendly sugar millinthe year 1594 and distillery in
2004 at village Hamjheri, Jakhal Road, Patran, Distt. Patiala in the State of Punjab. The financial statements have been approved by
Board of Directors in their board meeting dated June 18,2020,

itmanufactures Rectified Spirit, Extra Natural Alcohol {ENA} from Molasses/ Rice/ Wheat, Ethanol, IMFL, PML, Country Liguor,

2, 3tatement of Compliance _ _

These standalone financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (referred to as “Ind
AS") as prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as
amended from time to time.

3. Basis of Preparation .

These standalone financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except for certain financial instruments and
defined benefit plans which are measured at fair vaiue or amortised cost at the end of sach reperting period. Historical cost is
generafly based on the falr value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services. Fair value is the price that would be
received to sefl an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderty transaction between market participants at the measurement date,
All assais and iabiiities have been classified as current and non-current as per the Company's normal operating cycle. Based on the
nature of services rendered to customers and time elapsed between deployment of resources and the realization in cash and cash
equivalents of the consideration for such services rendered, the Company has considered an operating cycle of 12 months. The
statement of cash flow has been prepared under indirect method. These standalone financial statements have been prepared in
Indian Rupee (%) which is the functienal currency of the Company. Forsign currency transactions are recorded af exchange rates
prevailing on the date of the fransaction. Foreign currency denominated monetary assets and fiabilties are retranstated at the
exchange rate prevaifing on the balance sheet date and exchange gains and losses arising on settlement and restatement are
recognised In the statement of profit and loss, '

4. Significant Accounting Policies

a) Property, Plantand Equipment : : '
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumuiated impairment loss, if any. Cost of
acquisition or construction is Inclusive of freight, duties, taxes, other dirsctly atiributable incidental expenses and gains or losses on
effective portion of cash flow hedges related to purchase in foreign currency and inferest on loans attributable to the acquisition or
constriction of assets up to the date of commissioning of assets.

The Company s following straight line method of depreciation in respect of buildings, plantand equipment and other assets,
Depreciation on all tangible assets is provided on the basis of estimated usaful ife and residuat value determined by the management
based on a technical svaluation considering nature of assat, past experience, estimated usage of the asset, vendor's advics etc,,
which coincides with the usefui life as prescribed under Schedule Il of the Companies Act 2013 except for certain items of Plant and
Equipment,

Asset Usefullife

FACTORY BUILDING 30 Years
ADMINISTRATIWEBUILDING - 30 years
PLANT & MACHINERY 15 vears
FURNITURE & FIXTURE - 10Years
COMPUTERS . 3Years
OFFICEEQUIPMENTS . 5Years
VEHICLES _ 8-10Years

(i) Estimated residual value: . :

The Estimated residual value of asse!s other than Land is taken as 5% of its ofiginal cost.

Depreciation is calouiated on a pro-rate basis from the date of additions. On assets sold, discarded ete. during the year, depraciaticn
s provided up to the date of sale/discard. :

b} Inventories

Inventories are valusd as follows: Raw materials, stores and spares, Material in transit and packing materials Valued at lower of cost
and niet realisable value. However, materials and other items held for use in the production of inventories are not written down helow
cost i the finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost, Cost is determined on FIFQ
Basis. Finished goods Valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes diract materials, labour and a proportion of
manifacturing overheads based on normal operating capacity. Work-in-process Valued at lower of cost and net realisable vaiue up to
eslimated stage of process. Cost includes direct materials, iabour and & proportion of manufaciuring overheads based on normal
operating capacity. Net realisable value is the estimated sefling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary fo make the saie. By-products By-products are valued at Netrealisable value,

€] Revenueregognition

Revenue is recognised o the extentit is probable that the economic benefits will Row to the Company and the revenue can be reliably
measured, regardiess of when the payment is being made. Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and
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rewards of ownership of the goods are transferred to the customer and is stated nat of trade discounts, sales raturns. Effective from
April 1, 2018, the Company has applied Ind AS 115 which establishes a comprehensive framework for determining whether, how
much and when revenue is o be recognised. Ind AS 115 repiaces ind AS 18 Revenue and Ind AS 11 Construction Contracts. The
Company has adopted Ind AS 115 retrospactively from the date of initial application {i.e. April 1, 2018}, The impact of the adoption of
the standard on the financial statements of the Company Is insignificant. Revenue includes excise duty however, sales tax/ value
added tax (VAT)/Goods and Services Tax{GST} s not received by the company on its own account. Rather, itis tax collected on value
added to the commodily by the sefler on behalf of the gavemnment. Accordingly, itis excluded from revenue, Income against claims of
the company, viz,, exportincentives, insurance claims, etc., is recognised on accrualiright toreceive basis.

d} Otherrevenuestreams

Interestincome

For all debt instruments measured sither at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income, interest incoms is
recorded using the effsctive interest rate {EIR). E{R is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts
over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the finangial
asset orto the amortised cost of a financial fability. When calculating the effective inferest rate, the Company estimatesthe expacted
cash flows by considering al the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prapayment, extension, ¢all and similar
options} but does not consider the expected credit losses. Interest income is inciuded in finance income in the statement of profit and
foss. :

&) Employee bensfits

{i) . Defined contribution plans :

Company's contribution paid/payable during the ysar to provident fund, superannuation fund and employees’ state insurance
corporation are recagnized inthe statement of profitand loss.

(i} Defined benefit plans :

The fiability recognized in respect of gratuityis the present value of defined benefit chligation atthe and of the reporting pariod less the
falr value of plan assets, where applicable. The defined benefit opligation is calculated annually by actuary using the Projected Unit
Credit Method. Re-measurement comprising actuariat gains and losses and return on plan assets (excluding net interest) are
recognized in the other comprehensive income for the period in which they ocour and is notreclassified to profitorloss.

{iliy Compensatedabsences _

Provision for eamed leave and medical leave is determined on an actuariat basis at the end of the year and is charged to the
statement of profit and loss cach ysar. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in the statement of profit and loss for the period in
which they aceur, :

f)  Investments
The company has avaiied the option provided by Ind AS 27 to measure its investment in equity instruments of Subsidiaries and
Associatesat Cost, : .
Investments other than investment in equity instruments of subsidiaries and associates are measured at Fair Value through Profitand
LossAccount,
g) Financialinstruments - Inital Recognition:
Financial assets and financial liablliies are initially measured at fair value, Transaction costs that ars directly aftributable to the
acquisition orissue of financial assets and financial lisbilties {other than financiat assets and financia! iabilities at fair value through
profitortoss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of financial asset orfinancial liabilities, as appropriate, oninitial recognition,
Subsequentmeasurement:
A, Non-derivative financial instruments
(i Financial assets carried at amortised cost _ .
Afinancial assetis subsequently meesured at amortised cost if its held in ofder to collegt cortiractual cash flows and the contractual
tarms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principaland interest on the principal
amountoutstanding, _ :
(i) Financialassets carried atfairvalue through other co mprehensive income (FVTOCH
Afinanciat assetis subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOC ifit is held within a business
model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contracival cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of
the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows thatare solely payments of principai and interest on the principal amount
outstanding, '

{iii} Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss {FVTPL) _
Afinancial assetwhich is not classified in any of the above categories are subsequently measured at fair value through profitor loss,
{iv} Financialliabilities

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. For trade and other payables
maturing within one year from the Balance Sheet date, the garrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short mattirity of these
instruments, i

De-recognition of financial instruments

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash fiows from the financial asset expire or it
fransfers the financial assel and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under ind AS 108. A financial lizbility {or & part of a financial
liabifity} is derecognized from the Company's Baiance Shost when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelied
of expires,

o4




Piccadily ' Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industries Limited
h)  Impairment
B  Financialassets
The Company recognizes foss allowances using the expected credit foss for the financial assets which are nof measured at fair value
through profitor loss. Loss allowance for trade receivables with no signficant financing componentis measured atanamount equat o
Hifetime expected creditioss.
i} Nom-financial assets: Tangible and intangible assets
Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever there is any indication that their
carrying amotnts may not be recoverable. I any such indication exists, the recoverahle amount (i.e. higher of the fair value less cost
tosell and the value-in-use} is determined on an individual asset basis tnless the asset does not generate cash fows that are fargely
independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash generating unit (CGU) to
which the assetbelongs.
fthe recoverable amount of an asset (or CGU} is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset {or
CGU) is reduced lo its recoverable amount, An-impairment loss s recognised in the statement of profit or loss. The Company
review/assess al each reporting date ifthere is any indication thatan asset may be impaied

) Income taxes

The Income-tax liability is provided in accordance with the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961, Deferred income tax assets and
liabilities are recognized for all tsmporary differences arfsing between the fax bases of assets and Fabilities and their carrying
amounis in the financial statements. Deferred tax assets are reviewed ateach reporting date and are reduced to the extent that itis no
ionger probable that the related tax benefit will be realized. .

Income tax and deferred tax are megsured on the basis of the tax rates and tax laws enacted orsubstantively enacted atthe end of the
reporting peried and are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate to ilems that are recognized In other comprehensive
[ingomne or directly in equity, in which case, the Income tax and deferred tax are also recognized in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, respectively,

]} Leases

A contract Is, or contains, a lease if the confract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of fime in
exchange for consideration. .

As per Ind AS 116 each lease component within the contract is accounted as a lease separately from non-lease components of the
contractand the consideration in the contractis allocated to sach lease component on the basis of the relative stand-slone price of the
lease component and the aggregate stand-alone price of the non-lease components. Aright-of-use asset representing ifs right to use
the underlying asset for the iease term at the lease commencement date is recognised, The costofthe right-cf-use asset measured at
inception shall comprise of the amount of the Initial measurement of the lease fiabifity adjusted for any lease payments made &t or
before the commencement date less any lease incentives received, plusanyinitiat direct costs incurred and an estimate of coststo be
Incurred by the lesses indismantling and reriaving the underlying asset or restoring the underlying asset or site on which itis located.
The right-of-use assets is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depresiation, accumulated impairment losses, if any
and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-cf-use assets is depreciated using fhe straight-line method fram
the commencement date over the shorter of lease term or useful life of right-of-use asset, The estimated useful fives of right-of-use
assets are determined on the same basis as those of property, plant and equipment. Right-of-use assets are tested fot impairment
whenever there Js any Indication that their carrying amiounts may not be recoverable, Impairment loss, if any, is recognized in the
statement of profit and loss. '

The lease liatliity is measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date of the lease.
The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined, {f that rate
cannotbe readily determined, the incremental borrowing rateis used.

The lease liability is subsequently remeasured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability, reducing the
carrying amount i reflect the fease payments made and remeasuring the carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease
modifications or to reflect revised in-substance fixed lease payments. The amount of the re-measurement of lease liabifity due to
modification is recognised as an adjustment to the right-of-use asset and staternent of profit and {oss depending upon the nature of
modification. Yhere the carrying amountofthe right-of-use asset is reduced to zera and there fs a further reductionin the measurement of
thelease liability, the Company recognises any remaining amount of the re-measurementin statement of profitand loss.

Companyasalessee: .

The Company has elected not to apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 Leases to short-term [eases of all assats that have 2 lease
termof 12 months or fess and leasesfor which the underlying assetis of low value. The lease payments associated with these Jeases
arerscognized as ah expense on a straight-line basis overthe lease term.

Transition o Ind AS 116

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA”} through Companies (Indian Accounting Standards} Amendment Rules, 2019 and Companies
{Indian Accounting Standards) Second Amendment Rules, has nofified Ind AS 116 Leases which replaces the existing lease
standard, Ind AS 17 Leases, and other interpretations. Ind AS 116 sets out the principles for the recognrition, measurement,
presentatioh and disclosure of leases for both lessees and lessors. I introduces a single, on-balance sheet lease accounting medel
forigssees, The Company has adoptad Ind AS 116, effective annuat reporting period beginning April 1, 2019 and applied the standard
o its leases, retrospectively, with the cumulative effect of initially applying the standard, recognised on the date of initial application
(Apiil 1,2018). :
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For transition, the Company has elected not to apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 o jeases which are expiring within 12 months
from the date of fransition by class of asset and leases forwhich the underiying assetis of low value on a tease-by-lease basis.

k}  Provisions

Provisions for claims including tigations are fecogrized when the Company has a present obiligation as a result of past events, in the
yearwhentis established by way of orders of court o govemment notifications etc. thatit is probable that an outflow of resoLrees will
be required to settle the obligations and the amount can be reasonably estimated. The pravision including any subsequent
adjustments are accounted fof inthe same expenditure line ftem to which the claim pertains,

5. Usecfestimates

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS requires the
management of the Company to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of asset and liabilities,
disclosures relating o contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements andthe feported amotints ofincome and expense
forthe period presented, '

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed o an ongoing basis, Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the
period in which estimates are revised if the revision affacts only that period or in the peried of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and futurs periods,

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reparting
period that may have a significant risk of causing a material adjustmentto the cartying amounts of assets and liabifities in future are;

I} Useful lives and residual value of property, plant and equipment: Usefui life and residual value are determined by the
management based on a technical evaluation considering nature of asset, past experience, estimated usage of the asset, vendor's
advice etcand same is reviewed at each financial yearend,

ii} Deferredtax assets: The Company reviews the carnvying amount of deferred tax assets including MAT credit at the end of each
reporiing period and reduces to the extentthat it is o longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to aflow alt or part
ofthe asset o bs recoverad, :

{ii) Revente:

The Company's contracts with customers could include promises to transfer multiple products and services to a customer. The
Company assesses the products / services promised in & contract and identify distingt performance obligations in the contract,
ldentification of distinct parformance obiigation nvolves judgement to determine the deliverables and the ability of the customer to
benefitindependently from such deliverables.

Judgement is also required to determine the transaction price for the contract and fo ascribe the transaction price fo each distingt
performance obligation. The transastion price coultt be eithera fixed amount of customer consideration or variable consideration with
elements such as volume discounts, service level credils, performance bonuses, price concessions and incentives, The transacition
price 15 also adjusted for the effects of the fime value of money if the contract includes a significant financing component, Any
congsideration payable to the customer is adjusted to the transaction price, unjess itisa payment for a distinct product of service from
the customer. The estimated amount of variable consideration is adjusted in the transaction price onty to the extent that it is highty |
probabile that a significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not oceur and is reassessed at the end of
each reporting period. The Company allocates the elements of variable consitferations fo all the performance obfigations of the
contract Unkess there is ohservable evidence that they pertain foone or more distinct performance obligations,

The Company exercises judgement in determining whether the performance obligation is satisfled ata pointin time or over 2 period
of time. The Company considers indicators such as how customer consumes benefits as services are rendsred or who controls the
asset as itis being oreated or existence of enforceable right to payment for performance to date and alternate use of such praduct or
service, transfer of significant risks and rewards to the customer, acceptance of delivery by the customer, etc,

Revenus for fixed-price contract s recognised using percentage-of completion methad. The Company uses judgement to estimate
the future cost-to-completion ofthe contracts which is used todetermine the degree of completion ofthe performance obligation.

iv} Provision for gratuity and compensated absences: The provision for gratuity and compensated absences are based on
actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method. The Company uses actuarial assumptions to determine the obligation for
employee benefitateach reporfing period. Thase assumplions include the discount rate, salary escalation andemployeetumoverrate,

AUDITORS REPORT |
As per our separate report of even date
For AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 026978N _ For and en behalf of Board
Sdf- Sd/- Sd/-
Sahil Aggarwal hadhu Sharma Devinder Sharma
(Partner) {Direcior) {Whole Time Director)
M. No. : 523581 DIN No.. 071 49078_ DIN No. 03284719
Sdf- ' Sdf-
Date: 18.06,2020 Sunfl Kumar Avneet Kaur
Place: Chandigarh (Chief Financial Officer) ~ Company Secrstary

M. No. 60841
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industries Ltd
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion
We have audiled the accompanying Consolidated financial statements of Mfs Piccadily Sugar & Allied industries Limited (hereinafter
referred to as 'the Group”), its subsidiary (the Group, and its subsidiary together referred to as * the Group"), comprising of the
Conslidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss (including Other Comprehensive
income}, the Consclidated Cash Flow Statement, the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the vear then ended, and a
sumenaty of significant accounting policies and other explanatery information (hereinafter referred to as “the Consolidated financial
statements™).
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given fo us, the aforesaid consolidated Financial
Statemenis give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in confarmity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group and ifs associates as &t 3stMarch,
2018, and their consolidated profit, consolidated total comprehensive income, their consolidated cash flows and consolidated
statement of chianges in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion . o

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
Section 143{10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsitilities for the
Audit of the Consclidated Financial Statements section of our report, We are Independent of the Group in accordance with the Code
of Ethics issusd by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (iCAI} together with the independence requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Ruies made there under, and we
have fulfilied our other ethicat responsibifities in accordance with these requiremants ard the ICA's Code of Fthics. We beliave that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and approptiate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial
slatements, '

KeyAudit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our profassional judgment, were of most significance in cur audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our epinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have
determined the matters described below to be the key audit matiers to be communicated in gurseport:

S.No Key Audit Matter . Auditor’s Response

Accuracy of recognition, measurement, Principal Audlt Procedures
presentation and disclosures of revenues | We assessed the Group's process to identify the impact of adoption of the new

and other related balances in view of revenus accounting standard. Our audit approach consisted testing of the design
adoption of Ind AS 115 “Revenue from and operating effectiveness of the internal controls and stbstantive festing as
Contracts with Customers” follows; _

{new revenue accounting standard} *  Evaluated the design of internal controls relating to impfementation of the new

revenus accounting standard,
*  Selected a sample of continuing and new contracts, and tested the operating
effectiveness of the internal control, relating to identification of the distingt

The application of the new revenue
accounting standard involves cerfain key

judgments relating fo identification of performancs obligations and determination of transaction price, We carried out
distinct performance obligations, acombination of procedures involving enquiry and chservation, reperformance
determination of ransaction price of the andinspection of evidence in respect of operation of these contrals,

identified performance obligations, the | « Tested the relevant Information technology systems' access and change
appropriateness of the basis used to management controls relating fo contracts and related information used in
measure revenue recognized over a recording and disclesing revenue in accordance with the new revenue
period. Additionaily, new revenue accounting standard. .

accounting standard contains disclosures | +  Selecteda sample of continuing and new contracts and perfarmed the following
which involve collation of information in procedures:

respect of disaggregated revenue and Read}anahrzedandrdmmiedmedssunqpemmaqoeoug@mslmmmmnm.
periods over which the remaining g}orrcl;pared thess performance obligations with that identified and recorded by
o) il 4 & Group,
gﬁgﬁ;ﬁgﬁfﬁ:giﬁﬁg 2lhebgt za;ttj:ﬁed ¢) Considered the terms of the contracts lo determine the _transgcﬁnn price
' including any variable considerafion to verify the fransaction price used fo

compute revenue andtotest the basis ofestimation of the variable consideration,

¢) Samples in respect of revenue recorded for time and material contracts were
tested using a combination of approved fime shests including customer
acceptances, subsequentinvoicing andhistericaltrendof collections and disputes,

€} Tested the provision calculations refated to management incentives, discounts
and rebates by agreeing a sample of amounts recagnized to underlying
arrangements with customers and other supporting documents.
QObtained Confirmations from customers on sample basis lo support existence
assertion of trade receivables and assessed the relevant disclosures made in
the financial statements; to ensure revenue from contracts with customers are
inaccordance with the requirements of relevant accounting standards.

i m
e
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2. | Evaluation of uncertain Principal Audit Procedures
tax positions :
: Oblained detalls of completed tax assessments and demands for the year ended
The Group has material uncertain tax | March 31, 2018 from management. We involved our internal experis to challenge
positions including matters under dispute the management's undarlying assumptions in estimating the tax provision and the
which involves significant judgment to | possible outcome of the disputes. Our internal experts also considered legal
determine the possible outoome of these | Precedence and other rulings i evaluating management's position on these
disputes. uncertain tax posifions.

Emphasis of Matters

We draw attention to Note 32 of the accompanying consclidated financiat statementis, which describes the
management's evaluation of impact of uncerfainties related to Covid-12 and its consequential effects on the
operations of the company. Our Opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Information Other Than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Group's Board of Directors is respensible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report
including Annexure io Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and
Shareholder's Information, but does not include the Consolidated financial statements and our auditor's
reportthereon,

Our opinion on the consofidated financial staiements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
Consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of cur audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated,

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to reportin this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Group's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respectto
preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the censolidated
findncial posifion, Consolidated Financial Performance, Consofidated Total Comprehensive income,
Consolidated Changes in Equity and Consolidated Cash flows of the Group in accordance with the Ind AS
and othet accouniing principles ‘generally accepted in India. The respective Board of Directors of the
companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of the adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting poficies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financlal controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consclidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error. _

in preparing the consclidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Group are responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liguidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative butto do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also responsible for overseemg
the financial reporting process of the Group.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errer, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstaternents
can arise from fraud or error and are considered materiai if, individuadly or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
Consglidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also: .

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responswe to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resuiting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

58




Piccadily Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industries Limited

* Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls refevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for 8xpressing our opinion on whether the Group, its subsidiaries and #s associates have
adequate internat financial controls systemin place andthe operating effsctiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
eslimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Ev_aiuate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
inciuding the disciosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair preseniation.

* Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify.during our audit. - _

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all refationships and other matters
that may reascnably be thought tobear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were

therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors report urdess faw or regulation
precludes public disciosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumetances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
feasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

OtherMatters

The financial statements/financial information of Six Trees Drinks Pvt Ltd (100% Subsidiary of the Group)
have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management and our
opinion on the Consolidated Financial stateinents, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures
included in respect of the subsidiary and our report i terms of sub-sections (3} and {11) of Section 143 of the
Act, in sofar as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiary is based solely on the reports of the other auditor.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements, and our report on Qther Legal and Regulatory
Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on thie work
done and the reports of the other auditors and the financial statements / financial information certified by the
Management,

Report on Other Lega!l and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by section 143 (3) of the Act, we reportthat:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit, : o _

{b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Group so far as it
appears from our examination of thosa books; ‘

(¢) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and Consolidated Statement of Changes
in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the refevant bocks of account maintained for the
purpose of preparation of the consclidated financial statements.

{d}In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial statements camply with the indian Agccounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rute 7 ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,
() On the basis of written representations received from the directors of the Group as on March 31, 2019
taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Group and of its subsidiary, none of the directors of the Group
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Companies is disqualified as on March 31, 2018, from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164
{2)of the Act.

() With respect to the adequacy of the interna! financial controls over financial reporting and the operating
effectivensss of such contrals; refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A” which is based en the auditor's
reporis of the Group and its subsidiary. Our report expresses an unmadified opinion on the adequacy and
operating effectiveness ofthe Group's intemal financial controls over financial reporting.

(9) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 187(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Group to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section
197 ofthe Act.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Ruies, 2014, in our opinioh and o the best of our information and according
tothe explanations given to us:

L The Group has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Consolidated
financiai statements:

ii. The Group has made provision, as required under the applicable law or agcounting standards, for materia
foreseeabie losses, ifany, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts. -

ifl. There has been no delay in transferring amounts and equity shares, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Group. '

For AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSQCIATES
Chartered Accountants
(Regd No.:026978N})

Sd/-

Sahil Aggarwal

. Partner

Date: June18, 2020 ' ' {Membership No.; 523581)
P|_GC?EZ Chgndigarh UDHN ; 20523581 AAAAAX2505

Annexure “A” to the Audit Report
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our
report to the Members of Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industries Limited of even date},

Reporton the Internai Financial Controls Cver Financial Reporting under Ciause
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) 5

in conjunction with our audit of the consolidaled financial statements of the Group as of and for the yearended
March 31, 2020, we have sudited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PICCADILY
SUGAR & ALLIED INDUSTRIES LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as “Group"), and its subsidiary company,
which are companies incorporated in India, as of that date.

Management's Responsibility for the Internat Financial Controis

The Board of Directors of the Group, its subsidiaries and its associate companies, which are responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Group considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financia! Controls Over Financiat Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (“the ICAI"). These responsibilities inciude the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respeclive Group's poficies, the safeguarding of
its assets, ihe prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibiiity is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Group, its subsidiaries and its associates, based on our audit, We conducted our auditin accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and
the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internat Financial Cantrols
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidanece Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate intemal financial controls over financiat reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend en the audfor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material missiatement of the
Consolidated Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error. '

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the internat financial controls system over financial reporting of the Group, its subsidiary and
its associate Companies.

Meaning of internal Financial Contrels Over Financial Reporting

A Group's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of finangcial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepled accounting principles, A Group's internal financial
control over financiat reporting includes those policies and procedures that {1} pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets
of the Group; {2} provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principtes, and that
receipts and expenditures of the Group are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
Mmanagement and directors of the Group; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unautherized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Group's assets that could have &
material effect on the financial statements.’

Limitations of internal Financial Controls Over Financiaj Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, inciuding the
possibility of coltusion or improper management override of controts, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaiuation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internat financial control over financial
reporting may become inadeyuate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the palicies or procedures may detericrate,

Opinion .

.In our opinicn and to the best of our information and according 1o the expianations given to us, the Group, its
subsidiaries and #ts associate companies have, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the intermal coniraf-over financial reporting eriteria
established by the respective companies considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internat Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of india. '

For AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
(Regd No.:026978N)

Sd/-

Sahil Aggarwal

Partner

Date: 5 (Membership No.: 523581)
Pgtge:dgﬂ:lggga?'ﬁo . UDIN : 20523581AAAAAX2595
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CONSOLIDATED BALANC.E SHEET AS ON 31st March 2020

5 No. Particulars Note CONSOLIDATED CONSOLIDATED AS
AS ON 31.03.2020 AT 31.03.2019
. {Amount in Rs) {Amount in Rs)
A) ASSETS
1 Non-Current assets
(a Property Plant & Equipment i 386,802,997 421,675,310
[ Capital work-in-progress 772,381 772,361
{c) Biological Assets 1,290,572 1,273,080
{d) Invesiment Property -
{e} Financial assets
{if investments 2 10 -
(i} Other financial assets 3 13,310,535 14,462,498
H Deferred tex assets {net) 4 5,486,064 8,683,280
fg} Other non current assats 5 2,154,128 2,196,984
Total non-current assets 410,616,667 449063513
Current assets
fa} inventories 6 41,941,523 33,231,174
{h} Financial assets - -
Trade Receivables 7 15,727,121 56,261,878
Cash & cash equivalents L] 3200010 12,807,647
Leans - -
Other financial assets g 921,535 102,935
(c} Current Tax Assets {net} 10 78,621 -
o - Other current assets 14 43,390,535 37,381 244
fe) Inter unit balances ¢ 0
Total current assets 105358346 139794877
Total assets 515,975,113 588,858,390
B} EQUHTY AND LIABILITIES
1 EQUITY
{a) Equity Share Capital 12 232,209,520 232,209,520 -
o Other Equity 13 (79,325,461} {78,505,326)
. Total equity 152,884,059 152,704,194
Liabiltles :
Non- current fiabilities
{a) Financial liabilities
f)  Borrowings 14 39,646 078 51,172,081
B} . Provisions 15 2,684,266 2,658,905
{c) Daferred tax fiabiliies (Net) - -
{d) Other non cyrrent fiabilities : -
Total non-current liabilities 42330344 538306386
Current Liabiities
{a) Financial liabilities
{ii Borowings - -
{i) Trade Payables 16 196,017,902 237,958,180
i) Other financie! liabilities 17 82,791,118 124,055,136
th} Provisions 18 556,248 529,21
{c} Current Tax Liabilities 18 - - 593,251
{d} Other current liabilities 20 31,395,341 19,187,443
Total current liabifities 320,760,609 - 382323210
Total equity and liahilitfes 515,975,013 588,858,390
Notes on Financial Statements *1-42" '
AUDITORS REPORT For and on behalf of Board
As per our separate report of even date
For AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES :
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Sgi- Sof-
FRN: 026978N - Madhu Sharma Devinder Sharma
Self- {Dirgctor) {Whole Time Direcfor)
Sahil Aggarwat DN No..07149078 DIN No. 03264719
E{\.I:T}a;fm M }5235& Sd- Sar
- N0 Sunil Kumar Avneet Kaur
Date: 18.06.2020 {Chief Financial Officer) Company Secretary
Place: Chandigarh M. No. 608414
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 March 2020

Partlculars Note -

CONSOLIDATED CONSOLIDATED AS
AS ON 31.03.2020 AT 31.03.2019
(Amount in Rs) {Amount in Rs)
Revenue from operations 21 436,136,693 380,986,685
Other Income 22 13,225,343 6,158,449
Total Revenue ([ +11) 443,362,036 397,149,134
Expenses: :
Cost of materials consumed 23 178,985417 126,864,006
Purchase and Retated Cost of Stock in Trade .
Change in F.G, WiP, and Stock-in-Trade 24 (8,876,668} 2,693,843
Excise duty on sale of goods 47,232,951 60,867,269
Employee henefit expense 25 28,190,716 14,678,725
Finance costs 26 6,008,356 5,938,768
Depreciation and amertization expense 27 36,326,779 3187
Other expenses 28 187,646,022 158,887,538
Total expenses 476,413,613 403,039,405
Profit before exceptionat items and tax (27,081,577) [5,894,271)
Exceptional items
Prgfit on Sale of Fixed Asseis 25,428,657 10,828,200
Previous year Expenses -
Profit before tax {V - VI} 2,377,080 4,934,929
Tax expense: N
{1)  Currenttax - 703,054
{2y Deferred tax 2,197,218 932,605
Income tax of last years - -
Profit after fax 179,865 3,288,271
Other comprehensive income
{i) Hems that will not be re-classified te profit or loss: -
- Remeasurements of defined benefit chligation {net)
-Income tax refating to itemns that wilk not be reclassified
{o profit or loss
(i} ltems that may be re-classified to profit o loss: -
=Income tax relating to #ems that may be reclassified
to profit or foss
Total other comprehensive income {net of tax} -
Total comprehensive income 479,865 3,298.2M1
Eamings per equity share-basic fdiluted:
-Before exceptional item Q.01 0.14
-After exceptional item .01 0.14
Nominal Value of each share 10 10

Notes on Financial Statements '1-42'

AUDITORS REPORT

As per our separate report of even date
For AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

l;?éfN: 026978N

Sahif Aggarwal
{Partner)
M. No. : 523581

Date: 18.06,2020
Place; Chandigarh

For and on behalf of Board

Sd/- Sdf- _

Madhu Sharma Devinder Sharma

(Director) (Whole Time Direcior)

DiN No.: 07149078 DIN No, 03264719

Sdf- Sd/-

Sunil Kumar Avneef Kaur

(Chief Financial Officer) Company Secretary
. M. No. 60841
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Piccadily Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industrles Limited
STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 341ST MARCH, 2020

(Rs.InRupees)

Particulars Forthe year Forthe year
ended 31.03.2020 ended 31.03.2019
© AUDITED : AUDITED

CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

PROFITAFTER TAX : 179,865 3,299,271

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE PROFIT BEFORETAXTC
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATINGACTIVITIES:

INCOME TAX CHARGED IN PRCFIT AND LOSS A/C 2,187,216 1,635,658
DEPRECIATION ANDAMORTIZATION " 36,326,780 33,111,157
FINANCE COSTS ’ . 6,008,396 5938768
LOSSAPROFIT) ON SALE OF FIXED ASSETS (20,428,857) (10,829,200
INTEREST INCOME RECEIVED (829,325} {426,005)
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 14,454,274 32,729,849
CHANGES IN OPERATINGASSETSAND LIABILITIES: : :

TRADE RECEIVABLES 40,534,758 {54,072,463)
OTHER RECEIVABLES (5,591,883) 10,329,569
INVENTORY ' o (8,710,349} (1,938,691}
PROVISICNS 26,361 12,663
TRADEAND OTHER PAYABLES {60,969,351) 79,748,869
BIOLOGICALASSETS ' (17,492} {1,273,080)
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS {20,274,690) 65,535,515
INCOME TAX (NET) ' - 703,053 -
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES {4} (20,977,744) 66,535,515
CASH ELOW FROM INVESTINGACTIVITIES: | : :
NETPURCHASE OF FIXEDASSETS (3,956,640} {86,034,280)
PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF FIXEDASSETS 32,130,830 13,043,858
INTEREST INCOME RECEIVED 829325 426,005
PURCHASE OF INVESTMENTS - {10) -
NEY CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) 29,003,506 {72,564,327)
CASHFLOW FROM FINANCINGACTIITIES:

PROCEEDS FROM [LONG-TERM BORROWINGS (11526,003) 10,018,889
FINANCE COST _ (6,008,396) (5,238,768)
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES{C) (17,534,398} 4,080,121
NETINCREASE IN CASHAND CASH EQLHVALENTS {A+8+C) {9,508,637) (2,948,630)
OPENING CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS 12,807 547 15,756,337

CLOSING CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS . 3,299,010 - 12,807,647

NASDITORGREPORMents 142
As per our separate report of even date
For AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES

For and on behaif of Board

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRN: 026978N Sdi- Sdf .
Sdf- Madhu Sharma Devinder Sharma
Sahil Aggarwat {Director) {Whole Time Director}
{Partner} DIN No..07149078 DIN No. 03264719

M. No. . 523581 . S Sqi-
Date: 18.06.2020 - Sunil Kumar Avneet Kaur

Place: Chandigarh {Chief Financial Officer} Company Secretary

M. No, 80841
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Piccadily Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industries Limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2020

(Amount i Rs)
NOTE 2 INVESTMENTS CONSOLIDATEDAS  CONSOLIDATEDAS
ON31.03.2020 ASAT 31.03.2019
Investmentsin Equity Instruments (Others) «At FVTPL :
PlocadilyAgrotndusties Lid. 10 -
{4 equity shares)
TOTAL 10 -
NOTE 3 OTHERNON CURRENTFINANCIALASSETS
PSEB. Security Beposit {with Electrlcity PSPGL) 8,566,472 5,904,268
FDRs maturing after 12 Months 6,744,063 8,558,230
TOTAL 13,310,535 14,462,498
*Fixed Deposlt with the Bank Rs. NIL (Rs. 3,80 lacs) , are under [ien with Sales Tax Department
-NOTE 4  DEFERRED TAXASSETS (NET)
A, Deferred TaxAssets:
OnAccountof Disallowance under section 43B of Income TaxAct 815,573 828,907
OnAccount of Carried Forward Losses 51,586,278 53,584,109
Total; 52,401,850 54,413,016
B.  Deferred Tax Liability:
Unamortised Expenses
Depreciafion 45,915,786 45,720,736
Net Deferred Tax Assets {A-B) £,466,064 £,683,280
Last Year Balance in Deferred Tax Assets 8,683,280 9,616,885
Charged Through P&LAccaunt 2,187,218 932,605
NOTE 5  OTHERNON CURRENT FINANCIALASSETS
Capital advances 2,145,115 2,196,984
Preliminary Expenses 9,013 -
TOTAL 2,154,128 2,196,984
NOTE 6 INVENTORIES
{As per inverttories taken \valued & certified by the management}
Raw Materials -Molasses and ENA 3,664,000
Finished Goods 16,181,583 9,204 915
Stores Chemicals and Packing Materiat : 23,750,940 20,362,259
TOTAL 41,341,523 33,231,174
“refer note on significant accounting poficies for the valuation of inventories
NOTE 7 TRADERECEIVABLES
Considered Good- Unsecured
Trade Recievables 15,727 121 56,261,879
TOTAL 15,727,121 56,261,874
NGTE 8  CASH&CASHEQUIVALENTS
a} CashinHand 37,303 89,546
b}  Baiance with Schedule Banks in Current Accounts 3261707 12,708,101
inFixed Deposits
Aaturing within 12 months -
¢} InterestaccruedonFDOR -
TOTAL 3.269,010 12,807 647
"NOTE 8  OTHERCURRENTFINANCIALASSETS
Otherdebis considered good 921,535 102,935
TOTAL 521,535 102,835
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Piccadlity Piccadiiy Su_gar & Allied Industries Limited

NOTE

NOTE

NOTE

- TaxDeducted at source i 78,621 -
Less: Provision for lncome Tax
: TOTAL 78,621 -
11 OTHER CURRENTASSETS
Advances recoverable in cash or kind orfor value tobe recelved
Unsecured - Considerad Good 1,416,567 1,134,005 -
Prepaid expenses 20,038,000 19,325,601
Balances with Statutory Authorities ] 21,941 988 16,697,390
Goodsin Transit : 233,344
TOTAL 43,380,535 37,394,241

NOTE 12 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

B}  ISSUED SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP

10 CURRENTTAXASSETS

1. A} AUTHORISED
30,000,000 Equity shares of Rs, 10f-cach 300,000,000 300,000,000
10009 Equity shares of Rs, 10/-sach

23,254,527 Equity Shares of Rs. 10f- each

fully calied up and paid up. 232,545,270 232,545,270
LESS: Unpaid Calls {335,750 {335,750)
67150 Equity Shares of Rs 5 each Unpaid 232,206,520 232,200,520

2)  ReconcHiation of number of shares and amauntoutstanding at the beginning
and atthe end of the reporting period: -

Subseribed and fully paid up equity Shares No.of Shares
AsatAprit 1st, 2018 . 23,187,377
As atMarch 31st, 2019 23,187 377
Asatiarch 31st, 2020 23,187,377
Subscribed and Partly patd up equity Shares No. of Shares
AsatAprit1st, 2018 67,150
As athMarch 31st, 2019 _ 67,150
As atMarch 3tst, 2020 87,180
RIGHT OF SHAREHOLDERS

Each Shareholderis entitled ta one vote pershare,

Each Shareholder has the rightin profifsurplus in proportion to amount paid upwith respectto share holding,

Inthe event of winding up, the equity sharehalders wil be enfitied fo receive the remaining balance of assels, ifany, in proportionate
totheirindividual sharehalding in the paid up equity capital ofthe company,

There is no change in the Number of Share outstandi ng atthe baginning and at the end ofthe Financial year.

DETAIL SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING MORE THAN 5% SHARES . No. of
Shares held

1. Mr.Siddhartha Vashishta _ 3.475,263
. Soon-N-Sure Holdings Ltd : 5,560,702
3. PiccadityAgro Ind. Ltd 8,341,936
13 QTHEREQUITY : _ .
Capital subsidy 3,000,000 3,000,000

Profit & Loss Account : :

As perfast Balance Sheef (82,505,326} (85.804,597)
As per profit & Loss Account 179,865 3,289,271
{62,325,461) (82,505,326)

Grand Total {79,325 461} (79,505,326}
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Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industries Limited

collected by the Management,

farthe year ended March 31, 2020 has been provided in Note 41
NOTE 17 CGTHERGURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Creditors for capital expenditure
Expenses Payable
CurrentMaturitles of long term debts.
NOTE 18 SHORTTERMPROVISION
1 BonusPayable
NOTE 19 CURRENTTAXLIABILITIES

Income Tax Provision For Current Year
Less :Advance Tax pald during the year

NOTE 20 OTHERCURRENTLIABILITIES
Statutory Levies
- Advance received from customars
NOTE 21 DETAIL OF REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Sate of Product
Gross Sales

NOTE 44 LONG TERMBORROWINGS (ATAMORTIZED COST)

SECURED
Loans and Advances from Banks
HOFG BANK 1,407,052 4,985,720
{Becured against hypothecation of vehlcies under Hire purchase agreement) -
J & KBANKTERMLOAN 38,235,026 46,186,361
{Term Loanof Rs, 430 Lacs, Principat to be repaid in 74 monthly instalments,
secured primatily by Hypothecation of Machinerigs,
Equipments, Furniture and Fixture and afl other moveable fixed assets and
Morgage of Land at Jakhal Road as collaterai)
39,646,078 51,172,081
NOTE 15 LONG TERM PROVISIONS
Provision For Employees Benefit
-Gratuity 2,684,266 2,658,905
TOTAL 2,664,266 2,658,905
NOTE 16 TRADEPAYABLES
1. SundryCredifors
A} Total Cutstanding dues of Micro and Small Scale Industrial Enterprises 10,471,571 4,443,086
B} Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro and 185,548,331 233,515,004
Small Scale Industrial Enterprises
TOTAL 196,017 502 237,958,180

*dues to Micro and Smaff Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information

“Information as required to be furnished as per section 22 of the Micre, Small ahd Medium Enterprises DevelopmentAct, 2006 (MSMED Act)

85,662,237 116,801,408
4,133,978 4,805,922
3,084,803 2,347 806

92,791,118 124,055,136

588,248 528,204
556,248 529,201

- 703,054

- 409,803

" 583,251
30,643,360 18,020,976
751,981 1,166,487
31,395,341 19,187,443
438,136,603 390,986,685
436,136,693 380,986,685
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RCTE

NOTE

NOTE

NOTE

NQTE

NOTE

NOTE.

22 QTHERINCOME

Interest Income 828,325 426,005
Other non-oparative Income 8,076,018 3377 044
Truck Hire Charges 4,320,000 2,340,000
Sales of Glass Bolites 15,400
13,225,343 6,158,449
21 COSTOFRAWMATERIAL CONSUMED
Opening Stock of Raw Materials - 3,664,000 5.156,311
Purchases during the year 176,321,417 125,372,695
179,985,417 130,628,008
Less Closing Stock 3.664.000
~179.985.417 126,864,008
24 CHANGESINFG, WIP, STOCKIN TRADE
Opening Stock :
FG, Stock 9,204 915 11,898,858
TOTAL'A' 9204 M5 11,898,858
Closing Stock
FG. Stack 18,181,583 9,204,915
TOTAL {A-B) (8,976,668} 2,603,943
25 EMPLOYEEBENEFITEXPENSES
Geniribution o Provident Fund 58209 51,968
Staff & Labour Welfare 1,261,715 1,197,857
Salaries, Wages & Bonus 28,845431 13,414,437
Gratuity 25,361 12,663
28,180,716 14,676,726
26 FINANCECOST
interest Expense : .
Interest cost on financlaliiabilities measured atamortized cost 4,898,661 5,634,618
Other Borrowing Cast .
Bank Charges 536,836 303,884
Interest- Others 572,900 100,285
8,008 396 5,838.768
27 DEPRECIATION ANB AMORTIZATION EXPENSE
Depreciation of property, plantand equipment 36,326,778 33,111,157
36,326,779 33,111,157
28 OTHEREXPENSES
Manufacturing Expenses '
Electrical Repair 1,200,032 2,641,557
Chemicals 4,825,134 - 4,463,138
Packing Materiat 78,923,406 83,764,129
Env. 8ETP Expenses 8,947,901 3,720,746
Power&Fuel 31,395,089 16,962,195
Machinery Repair 3.236,883 10,264,811
TotalA 128,528,446 121,816,575
Selling Expenses . -
Advertisement 333,345 310,503
Frelght/Carriage Qubvards 1,678,401 1,152,533
L-13/L-1 Operating Expenses 3,235,358 3,063,530
toading Charges 841,077 420,221
Total B 6,089,131 4,946,787

70




a)
b)

NOTE

NOTE

NOTE

Water Expenses 175,239 637,812
lnsurance ) 290 068 168,819
Professional/Legal Fees 2,683,828 1,381,518
Fee & Taxes 41,495 877 21,476,792
Printing & Stationery 482,758 200,814
AuditFee 105,000 100,000
TexAudit Fes 340600 28,500
Postage, Telephone & internet - 555224 515,139
Travelling & Conveyance ' 2,048,904 1,144,012
Rent 236,000 464 500
News Paper & Periodicals 3,630 4520
Running & Maintenance of Vehitles 1,782,668 1,925,912
Repair & Maintenance -
Computer 22,048 46,180
Building : 355,222 863,655
Othier . 200,329 642,076
Donation C 28300 65,700
Farmexpenses 1,385,699 1,526,572
Prefiminary Expenses writien of 2,253
Director Remuneration . 600,600 600,000
Balances Wio 541,256 . 320,858
Total C 53,028,395 32,124,177
Grand Total {A+B+C) 187,646,022 158,887,538
NOTE 23 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES _

Additional demand ralsed by Sales tax authorities pending in appeals Unascertained Unascertained
Estimated ameunt of contragts remaining to be executed * Unascertained Unascertained

on ¢apital accountand not previded for {netof advances},
- Contingent Liabilityin respectof Interest or cans cess, i any. Unascertained Unascertained
Contingent Liabilityin respect of Unassessed cases Unascertained Unascertained

Piccadily Piccadily Sugar & Aifled Industries Limited

Adeministrztive & Other Expenses

of Income Tax, Sales Tax,Cane Cess, Excise duty.sfc,

30 REMUNERATION PAID TO DIRECTORS

Rs.inkacs Re.Inlacs
The remuneration paidto directors is as follows ; ]
Whole time director 6.00 8.00
Tha Remuneration fo Directors is paid inaccordance with Part Il of Schedule Vof CompaniesAct, 2013.

3 DISCLOSUREASPER INDAS-108 SEGMENT REPORTING
Thecompany operatesin single segment, thus reperiing reufrements of !ndAS 108 1s not applicable tothe Company,
32 CORONAVIRUS {COVID-18) IMPACT ON FINANCIALREPORTING ACCOUNTING YEAR ENDING MARCH 31, 2020

Impactof Covig-19- ]

While the Company belisves strongly thatithas a rich portfotic of goods to partnerwith customers, the Impaet on future revenue
streams could come from; ; '

a)the inability of our customers to conti aue thelr businesses due to financial rescurce constraints ortheir goods no-lon gerbelng
availed by their customers _

b} prolengediock-down situation resulfinginits inabifity to deploy resources at different locations due fo restrictions in mobillty
¢} customers notina position to acceptdelivery due Lo restrictions in movement of goods

d} custorners postponing their discretionary spend due fo chargeinpricrities

However, the impact assessmentof COVID-19 isa continuing process given the Uncertainties assoclated with its nature and duration,
The Company has taken steps toagsess the cost budgsts reglired fo completeits performance obligations in respect of fixed price
contracts and incorporated the impact of iikely delays/increased cost in meeting.its obligationsifany. i
The Company has also assessed the fmpact ofany defays and inability to meet contractus! commitments and has takenactions
considering the current cris!s to ensure that revenue recognition in such cases reflect realisable values.

33 PAYABLES & RECEIVABLES

Balance of ceriain sundrydebfors, loans & advances {including capitel advances), creditors and other
process of confirmation/reconcilliation. The mahagementis of the opinion thatadjustment, infiabifities
ifany, arising out of such reconcifliation would ot be material,
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| NOTE

NOTE

NOTE

NQTE

NOTE

- Profits for the year atiributable fo squity hoiders ofthe Company (Rs.) 179,865 3,289,271
Weighted average number of equity shares {Nos) 23,220,952 23,220,952
Face Value 10 10
Basicand Diluteg Earning Per Share _ : . £.01 0.14
37 Income TaxExpense : InLacs InLacs

34 ADVANCESRECOVERABLE '

Inthe opinionof the Board, the current assefs, loans and advances are approxim ately of the value
stated, ifrealized in fhe ordinary couise of business. Tha provigion for known liabilities is atdequate and
rotin excess of amountreg sonably necessary,

35 DISCLOSUREAS PERINDAS~36 IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS
Interms of nd AS 36 .onj mpairmentof assets, tharewas ng impalrment indicators existas of reporting date as perthe intemal
Management astimates done and henceno impairment charge is recognised during the year under review.

38 DISCLOSUREASPERIND AS-I3EARNING PER SHARE

A IncomeTax Expense

Current Tax ’
Current Tax on Profits for the Yoar - 7.03
Adjustments for currenttax of prier year . -
Total Current Tax Expense - 103
Daffered Tax '
Deferred Tax Charge/{income) : 2197 9.33
' TotatTax Expense 21.97 16.36
B Reconsifiation oftax ex pense and the accounting profit
Profit Before Tax 23.77 49.35
income Tax (Calculated at 25,169% for 6.00 12.74
FY 2018-20and 26% for FY 2018-1 g)
TaxEffectof: - .
- Tex effectdueto non-taxable ingome for Income tax purposes ' {5.80) {3.33)
- Brought Forward Tax Losses ' -
-Expenses notaliowed fortax purpose 357 0.47
-Others 1819 6.81
Income Tax Expense ' 21.97 16.36
38 DISCLOSUREAS PER INDAS.24 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE
A, ListofRelated Parties and Relationshi ps:
Related Party .
. Piceadity Agro Indusries Limited
ii.  Harvinder & Associates
li.  Piccadily Hotels Private Limited
B. Related Party Transactions: Related Party
Nature of Transaction 2019-20 2018-18
i,  Purchaseof Goods Plecadily Agro Indusriss Limited 1,155.49 ) 525.45
ii. Bale ofMachinery ' Piccadily Agro Indusries Limited - 143 116.18
fii, SaleofGoods Piccadily Agro Indusries Limited 6.18
iv. LeaseRenfalIncome Piccadily Agre indusries Limited -
v ProfessionalCharges Hanvinder & Associates 1.80 1.80
vl Purchaseof Machinery . PiccadilyAgro Indusriss Limited 5.68
v Remunerationto Key Manageriaf Persons
Devinder Sharma (Director} 6.00 6.00
Avneet Kaur (Company Secretary) 0.83 .
Sunil Kumar (Chief Financiaj Officer} : - -
CharuAggarwal (Company Secretary} 055 -
€. - Balance outstanding with related parties
Plecadily Agroindustries Lid, 1,774.30 2,283.44

Harvinder & Associates . 0.14 0.14
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Piccadily Holels Private Limited

NOTE 39 FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSAGTION
1. RawMaterlals

2. Components and Spare Parts

3. Capitaf Goods

{b} Expenditure inForaign Traveliing
{c} EarninginForeigh Currency

- NOTE 40 DISCLOSUREAS PERINDAS-44 AGRICULTURE
PARTICULARS - '

Opening balance

Additions dite to Recognition

Changes infair value less Costto Sel

Decraase due to harvested

Ciosing Bafance

-NOTE 41

2006 (MSMED Act) for the year ended March 31, 2020
{8) Principal amountand interest dug thereon remaining
unpaidto any supplier covered
under MSMED Act;
Principal
nterest
{b} Principal amount paid {includes unpaid}
heyond the appointed date
¢} Interestdue and payablefor the year

the end of accounting year.

NOTE 42 REGROUPING OF FIGURES

Schedule IIl, Divigion (il}.

Notes on Financial Statements '1-42'
AUDITORS REPORT
As per our separate report of even date
For AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 026978N
Sd-
Sahil Aggarwal

{Partner)
M. No. ; 523581

Date: 18.06.2020
Place: Chandigarh

{a} Valueofimports calculated on GIF basishyihe company during the financial yearin respect of :

MICRO SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES DEVELOPMENT ACT, 2006
Information as required fo b furnishad as per section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Entetprises Development Act,

{ _
{d) Theamountofinterestaccrued and remaining unpaid at

(e} Theamauntoffurther interest remaining dus and payable even in the sticceeding years, -
unt stich date when the interest dues as above are actually paid fo the small enterprise for the purpose of disaliowance as a
deductible expenditure under section 23 ofthe MEMED Act, 2006.

The previous year figures have been recast regrouped whenever considered necessary to facifiiate comparison with revised

NIL NIL
NIL NIL
NiL NIL
NIL NIL
NIL MIL
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Piccadily Sugar & Aliied Industries Limited

which coincides
Equipment.

1.Corporate Information

Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industries Limited (the company and its subsidiaries and associates together as referred to 'the Group) is a
pubiic fimited company incorporated and domicited in India, The address of the Corporate office is Kothi No. 304, Sector 9-D
Chandigarh, 160009. The Board of Directors approved the Consolidated Financial Statements for the vearendedMarch 31,2020 ang
authorised forssue on June 18,2020,

2.8tatement of Compliance .

These Consolidated financial staiements have bean prepared in accordance with the Indian Accouriting Standards {referred to as
"IndAS") as prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (indian Accounting Standards) Rules as
amended from time to time,

3.Basis of Preparation
These Consolidated financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except for certain financial instruments and
defined berefit plans which are measured at fair value or amorfised cost at the end of each reporting period. Historical cost is

indian Rupee ('} which is the functional currency of the Company. Foreign currency transaclions are recorded at exchange rates
prevaiting on the date of the fransacion. Foreign cutrency denominated monetary assets and liabiiities are retranslated at the
exchange rate prevailing on the balance sheet date and exchange gains and losses arising on settfement ang restafement are
recognised in the statement of prafit and logs.

4. Basis of Consolidation '

The Company consolidates afl entities which are controlled by it. The Company establishes controf when; it has power over the entity,
is exposed, or has rights, to variable retuns fromifs involvementwith the entity and has the abilify fo affect the entity's returns byusing
its power over relevant activities of the entity. Entities controlled by the Company are consolidated from the date control commences
untilthe date control ceases. - _

The results of subsidiaries acquired, or sold, during the year are consofidated from the effective date of acquisition and up to the
effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

Allinter-company transactions, bafances, income and expenses are efiminated in fui on consofidation.

Changes in the Company's interasts in subsidiaries that do not resultin a foss of control are accounted for as equily fransactions, The
garrying amount of the Company's inferests and the nan-controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in thelr relative
interests in the subsidiaries, Any difference between the amournt by which the non-controliing interests are adjusted and the fair vaiye
ofthe consideration paid or recsived is recognised directly in equity and atiributed o shareholders ofthe Company.

5. Significant Accounting Policies

a} Property, Plantand Equipment : .

Property, plant and equipment are staled at cost fess accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if any. Cost of
acquisition or construction is inclusive of freight, duties, taxes, other directly atiributable incidental expenses and gains or losses on -

construction of assets up to the date of commissioning of assets, :

The Company is following straight line method of depreciation in respectof buiidings, piantand equipmentand other agsets.
Depreciation on alltangible assets s provided on the basis of estimated useful life and residual value determined by the management
based en a technical evaluation considering nature of asset, past experienge, estimatad usage of the asset, vendor's advice etg,,

i) Estimated Useful Lives:

{ii) Estimated residual value:

The Estimated residual vaiue of assets other than Land is taken 256% of its original cost, .
Depraciation is calculated on a pro-rata basis from the date of additions. On assets sold, discarded etc. during the year, depreciation
is provided up to the date of salefdiscard, '

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

of cash flow hedges reiated to purchase in forsign currency and interest on loans attributable to the acquisition or

with the usefutiife as prescribed under Schedule It of the Companies Act 2013 except for certain items of Plantand

Asset Usefullife

FACTORY BUILDING : 30Years
PLANT & MACHINERY 15years
FURNITURE & FIXTURE : 10Years
COMPUTERS 3Years
OFFICE EQUIPMENTS 5§ Years
VEHICLES _ 8-10Years
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b} Inventories

inventories are valuad as faﬂc\rurs Raw materials, stores and spares, Matertal in transit 2nd packing matetials Valued atlower of cost
and net realisable value. Howaver, materials and other items held for use in the production of inventories are not written down below
cost if the finished products in which they wili be incorporated are expected fo be sold at or above cost. Cost is determined on FIFO
Basis. Finished goods Valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes direct materials, labour and a propartion of
manufasturing overheads based on normal operating capacity. Work-in-process Valued at lower of cost and net reafisable valus up to
estimated stags of process, Cost includes direct materials, iabour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on normal
opetating capacity. Net realisable value is the estimated selfing price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. By-products are valued at Netreslisable valus,

¢} Revenuerecognition

Revenue s recognised fo the extent itis probable that the economic benefits will fiowto the Company and the revente can be reliably
measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the goods are transferred to the customer and is stated net of trade discounts, sales retums. Effective from
April 1, 2018, the Company has applied Ind AS 115 which establishes & comprehensiva framework for determining whether, how
much and when revenue is to be recognised. Ind AS 115 replaces Ind AS 18 Revenue and Ind AS 11 Construction Contracts. The
Company has adopted Ind AS 115 retrospectively from the date of initial application {i.e. Aprit 1, 2018), The impact of the adoption of
the standard on the financial statements of the Company is insignificant. Revenue includes excise duty howaver, sales tax/ value
added tax (VATYGoods and Services Tax(GST} is not received by the company on its own account. Rather, itis tax collected on value
added to the commodity by the seller on behalf of the government. Accordingly, it is excluded from revenue. Income against claims of
the company, viz., exportincentives, insurance claims, etc., is recognised on accrualfright to receive basis,

d} Otherrevenue streams

Interest Income

For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income, interast income is
recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts
over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial
asset or to the amortised cost of a financial Hability. When caloulaing the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected
cash flows by considering ali the contractual terms of the financial instrument {for example, prepayment, extension, call and
similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses. Interast income is inctuded in finance income in the
statement of profit and foss.

e} Employee benefits

(i) Defined contribution plans

Company's contribution paid/payable during the year o provident fund, superannuation fund and employess' state insurance .
corporation are recognized in the statement of profit and loss,

(i) Defined benefitplans

The liability recognized in respect of grafuity is the present value of defined benefit obfigation atthe end of the reporting pericd fess the
fair value of plan assets, where applicable. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuary using the Projected Unit
Credit Mathod. Re-measurement comprising actuariaf gains and losses and refurn on plan assets (exciuding net interest} are
recognized in the other comgrehensive income for the period inwhich they ocour andis notreclassified toproﬁt orloss.

{iii} Compensated absences : ' _
Provision for eamed leave and medical lzave is determined on an actuarial basis at the end of the year and is charged fo the |
statement of profit and foss each year. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in the statement of profit and loss for the period in
which they oceur.

f) Investments
Investmenis other than investment in equity instruments of subsidiaries and assoclates are measured at Fair Value through Profitand
LossAccount..

g} Financlalinstruments - Initial Recognition:

Financiaf assets and financial fabllities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attribuiable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financiat fiabilities {other than financial assets and financia! fiabilities af fair value through {
profitor loss) are added to or deducted from the fairvalue of financial asset orfinancial liabilifles, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Subsequent measurement:

A, Non-derivative financial instruments

{i} Financialassets carried atamortised cost

Afinancial assetis subsequently measured at amortised cost f itis held in order to collect contractual cash flows and the oontractual
terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the pringipal
amount outstanding.

(i} Financial assets carried at fair value through other comprehensive income {FVTOCH

Afinancial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income {(FVTCCI) it is held within a busmess
model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contraciual cash flows and selling financial assets and the confraciual fesms of
the financlal asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are selely payments of principat and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

(iii) Financlal assets carried atfairvalue theough profit orloss {FVTPL}

Afinanciat assetwhich is not classified in any ofthe above categories are subseguently measured at fair valus through profitor loss.
{iv} Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective inferest method. For trade and othet payables
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maturing within one year from the Balance Sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value Gue to the short maturity ofthese
instruments, '

De-recognition of financial instruments

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the confractual rights fo the cash flows from the financiat asset expire or it
fransfers the financlal asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 108. A financial liability {or a part of a financial
Iiability} is derecognized from the Company's Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the contractis discharged or cancelled
orexpires,

k) Impairment

i} Financialassets

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss for the financiat assets which are not measured at fair value
through profitor loss. Loss allowance fortrade recsivables with no significant financing component is measured at an amount equaito
lifetime expected credit loss.

ii} Non-financialassets: Tangible and intangible assets :

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are svaluated for recoverability whenever there is any indication: that their
carrying amounts may hotbe recoverablg. I any such indication exists, the recoverable amount (i.e. higher of the fair value fess cost
'o sefl and the vatue-in-use} is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely
independent of those from offier asssts. |n such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash generating unit {CGU) to
whichthe asset belongs, )

If the recoverable srmount of an asset {or CGU} is estimated to be less than it carrying amount, the carrying amaunt of the asset {or
CGU} is redused 1o its recoverable amourt. An impairment loss is recognised in the statement of profit or loss. The Company |
review/assess ateach reporting date ifthere is any indication that an asset may beimpaired
i) Incometaxes : :
The Income-tax liability is provided in accordance with the provisions of the income-tax Act, 1961, Deferred Income tax assets and |
fabiiiies are recognized for all temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amountsin the financtal statements. Deferred tax assefs are reviewed at each feporting date and are reduced to the extentthat it is no
longsr probable thatthe related tax benefit will be reafized.

Income tax and defermed tax are measured on the basis of the tax rates and tax laws enacted orsubstantively enactedatthe end of the
reparting period and are recogrized in profit o loss, except when they relate to items that are recegnized in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, in which case, the income tax and deferred tax are alsc recognized in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, respectively.

§} Leases .

Acontract is, or containg, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in
exchange for consideration. .

As per Ind AS 116 each lease component within the contract is ascounted as alease separately from non-lease components of the
contract and the consideration in the contractis allocated to each lease componernt en the basis of the relative sfand-glone price ofthe
lease component and the aggregate stand-alone price of the non-lease components. Aright-of-use asset representing its right to use
the underlying asset for the lease term at the lease commencement date s recognised. The cost of the right-of-use asset measured at
inception shall comprise of the amount of the Initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or
before the commencement date less any lease incentives received, plusany initial direct costs incurtad and an estimate ofcosts fobe
incurred by the lessee in dismantling and removing the underlying assst or restoring the underlying asset or site on which itis located.
The right-of-use assets s subsequently measured at cost fess any accumulated depreciation, accumulated impairment losses, ifany
and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use assets is depreciated using the straight-line method from
the commencement date over the shorter of tease term or usefuf ife of right-of-use asset. The estimated usefuj iives of right-of-use
assels are determined on the same basis as those of property, plant and equipment. Right-of-use assets are tested for impairment
whenever there Is any Indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. impairment loss, if any, s recognized in the
statement of profitand ioss, '

The lease fability is measured at the present value of the leasa payments that are not paid at the commencement date of the lease.
The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit n the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate
cannot be readily determined, the incremental borrowing rate is used.

The lease liability is subsequently remeasured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability, reducing the
carrying ameunt to reflect the lease payments made and femeasuring the carrying amount te reflact any reassessment or lease
modifications or to reflect revised in-substance fixed lease payments. The amount of e re-measurement of lease IFability due to
modification is recognised as an adjustment to the right-of-use asset and statement of profit and loss depending upon the nature
of madification. Where the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset is reduced to zero and there is a further reduction In the
measurement of the lease liability, the Company recognises any remaining amount of the re-measuresnent in statement of profit
and foss, : .

Company asalessee: ' : ' __
The Cofmpany has elected not to apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 Leases to shortterm leases of all assets that have a lease
term of 12 months or less and leases for which the uncerlying asset is of low value, The lease payments associated with these leases
are recagnized as an expense on a straight-fine basis over the Jease term,

| Transition to lnd AS 116

Ministry of Gorporate Affairs ("MCA") through Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2019 and Companies
{Indian Accounting Standards} Second Amendment Rules, has notified Ind AS 416 Leases which replaces the existing lease
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standard, Ind AS 17 Leases, and other interpretations. Ind AS 116 sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement,
presentation and disclosure of leases for both lessees and fessors. [tintroduces a single, on-balance sheet lease accounting model
forlessees. The Company has adopted Ind AS 118, effective annual reporting petiod beginning April 1, 2019 and applied the standard
to its ieases, retrospactively, with the cumulative effect of initially applying the stendard, recognised on the date of initial application
(Apritt, 2019} : .

For transition, the Comgpany has elecied not {o apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 to leases which are expiring within 12 months
from the date of transition by class of asset and leases for which the underlying asset is of low value on a lease-by-lease basis.

k) Provislons

Provisions for claims including iitigations are recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events, inthe
yearwhen itis established by way of orders of court or government notifications etc. thatitis probable that an outflow of resources wilk
be required {0 seltle the obligafions and the amount can be reasonably estimated. The provision including any subsequent
adjustments are accounted forin the same expenditure ling item towhich the dlaim pertains.

§. Useofestimates : _

The prepatation of these financial statements in conformity with the recognilicn and measurement principles of ind AS requires the
management of the Company to make estimates and assumpticns that affect the reported balances of asset and liabilities,
disclosures refating to contingent liahifities as at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of income and expense
forthe period presentad. .

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions o accounting estimates are recognized in the
periot in which estimates are revised If the revision affacts only that period or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods. '

The foliowing are the key assumptions concerning the fufure, and other sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporiing
period that may have a signfficant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in future are:

i} Useful lives and residual value of property, plant and equipment: Uselul fife and residual value are determined by the
management based on a fechnical evaluation considering nature of asset, past experience, estimated usage of the asset, vendor's
advice etcand same is reviewed & each financiat year end.

i) Deferred tax assets; The Company reviews the carrying amount of deferred fax assets including MAT credit at the end of each
reporting period and reduces to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part
ofthe assatto be recovered,

fii} Revenue: ' :

The Company's contracts with custorers could include promises fo fransfer multiple products and setvices to a customer. The
Company assesses the products / services promised in a contract and identify distinct performance obligations in the contract.
| Identification of distinct performance obligation involves judgement to determine the defiverables and the ahility of the customer fo
benefitindepandently from such deliverables.

Judgement is also required to determine the transaction price for the contract and to ascribe the transaction price to each distinct
performance obligation. The transaction price could be either a fixed amaunt of customer consideration o variabie consideration with
elements such as volume discounts, service tevel credits, performance bonuses, price concessions and incentives. The transaction
price is atso adjusted for the effects of the time value of meney If the coniract inciudes a significant financing component. Any
consideration payable to the customeris adjusted to the transaction price, unless itis a payment for a distinct product or service from
the customer. The estimated amount of variable consideration is adjusted in the transaction price only to the extent that it is highly
probable that a significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur and is reassessed at the end of
each reporting period. The Company aliocates the elements of variable considerations to ail the performance obiigations of the
contract uniess there is observable evidence that they pertain to one or more distinct performance abligations.

The Company exercises judgement in determining whether the performance obligation is satisfied at a pointin time or over a period
of ime. The Company considers indicators such as how customer consumes benefits as sérvices are rendered or wha controls the
assetas itis being created or existence of enforceable right to payment for performance io date and alternate use of such productor
service, ransfer of significant risks and rewards fo the customer, acceptance of defivery by the customer, ete. '
Revenue for fixed-price contract is recognised using percentage-of completion method. The Company uses judgement to estimate
the future cost-fo-completion of the contracts which is used to determine the degree of completion of the performance obfigation.

i) Provision for gratuity and compensated atisences: The provision for grafuity and compensated absences are based on actuarial
valuation using the projected unit credit method. The Company uses actuarial assumptions to determine the obligation for employes
benefitat each reporting period. These assumpticns include the discountrate, salary escalation and employee turmnoverrate,
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